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PROCEEDI NGS
(July 10, 2001; 9:00 a.m)

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: All right. W are going on the
record now

Good norning, everyone. M nane is Steven Langhoff. | am
the Pollution Control Board Hearing O ficer assigned to this
matter who will be conducting the hearing today and tonorrow.
This is PCB 00-221, Janes G asgow, Vickie G asgow, Bill Hoppe and
Pat Hoppe versus Gant City Steel

For the record, it is Tuesday, July 10th, 2001, and we are
begi nni ng at 9:00.

MR. MJUSKOPF: Excuse ne.

MR. BABST: Excuse ne. It is Ganite City Steel

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Granite City Steel. | amsorry.
What did | say?

MR, BABST: G ant City.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: | apol ogize. | have Granite
City Steel witten here. | nust be thinking about Carbondal e or
sonething |like that.

| want to note for the record that there are no menbers of
the public present other than w tnesses. Menbers of the public
are encouraged and all owed to provide public coment if they so

choose.
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At issue in this case are allegations made in the Second
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Anmended Conplaint filed on Novenber 13th of 2000 by Janes

d asgow, Vickie dasgow, Bill Hoppe and Pat Hoppe, or the
conpl ai nants, against Granite City Steel, or the respondent. The
Second Anmended Compl aint alleges in Count One that the generation
of dust has unreasonably interfered with the conpl ainants’
enjoynent of life or the conduct of any |awful business or
activity, in violation of Section 9(a) of the Illinois

Envi ronmental Protection Act, or the Act, 415 ILCS 5/9A, 1998.
This alleged violation may be referred to during the hearing as

t he dust nui sance.

Count Two all eges that the generation of noise pollution
has unreasonably interfered with the conplai nants' enjoynment of
life or the conduct of any |awful business or activity, in
violation of 35 IIl. Adm n. Code 900.102, thereby violating
Section 24 of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/24, 1998. This all eged
violation may be referred to as the noi se nuisance.

I note that the conplainants seek a civil penalty pursuant
to Section 42A of the Act, 415, ILCS 5/42A, 1998.

I want to take a brief nonent to |l et you know what is going
to happen today and after the proceeding today. You should know
that it is the Pollution Control Board and not me that will make

a final decision in this case. M job as a Hearing O ficer
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requires that | conduct the hearing in a neutral and orderly

manner so that we have a clear record of the hearing here today.

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY °
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It is also nmy responsibility to assess the credibility of any
W t nesses giving testinony today, and I will do so on the record
at the conclusion of the proceedings.
We will begin with opening statenents fromthe parties and
then we will proceed with the conplainants' case followed by the

respondent having an opportunity to put on a case in its behalf.

We will conclude with any closing argunents that the
parties wish to make and then we will discuss off the record a
briefing schedule which will be set on the record at the
concl usi on of the proceedings.

The Board's procedural rules and the Act provide that
menbers of the public shall be allowed to speak or submit witten
statenments at hearing. Any person offering such testinony today
shall be subject to cross-exam nation by both of the parties.

Any such statenments offered by nenbers of the public nust be
relevant to the case at hand. | will call for any statenents
from menmbers of the public at the conclusion of the proceedings.

This hearing was noticed pursuant to the Act of the Board's
procedural rules and regulations and will be conducted pursuant
to Sections 101. 600 through 101.632 of the Board's procedura
rul es.

At this time | will ask the parties to make their
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MR, MJUSKOPF: Thank you, M. Hearing Oficer. M nane is
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Jeff Muskopf and | am here representing Janes and Vickie d asgow
and Bill and Pat Hoppe.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Thank you. For the respondent.

MR, BABST: Yes, sir. M nane is Chester Babst, and | am
representing the respondent, Granite City Steel. Wth ne is M.
Stacia Christman, al so representing the respondent.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Thank you, M. Babst. Do we
have any prelimnary matters that need to be di scussed on the
record?

MR, MJUSKOPF: | think we had a stipulation as to expert
qualifications for M. Zak and for M. Babst's expert. And
think the stipulation with regard to M. Zak was that he is duly
qualified as an expert in the areas of noi se managenent, human
i mpact of noise, and noise neasurenent. |s that fair?

MR. BABST: No. Actually, what | said that | would agree
tois that | think that he is a qualified expert with respect to
noi se pol lution neasurenent, and also with avail abl e noise
abat enent technol ogi es.

MR, MJSKOPF: Okay.

MR. BABST: | would, when you are finished, M. Miskopf,

like to submit a notion in limne to restrict certain types of
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testimony by M. Zak.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: First of all, let's get to the
stipulation. What is -- | still don't know exactly what the
10
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stipulationis. |Is it fair to say that both the parties experts,
it is stipulated that they will be qualified as experts?

MR. MJUSKOPF: Basically, subject to what M. Babst said
with regard to M. Zak.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Was that noise pollution?

MR. BABST: The neasurenent of noise pollution and al so the
avail ability of noise abatenent techniques.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Does that go for your expert
al so, M. Babst? M. Miskopf, is that --

MR, MJSKOPF:  Yes.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. Let the record reflect
that the parties have stipulated that each other's experts wll
be considered experts in their field of neasurenent of noise
pollution and the availability of noise abatenent techniques.

And is there anything further on your motion in |imne, M.
Babst ?

MR, BABST: Yes. What | amunwilling to stipulate with
respect to M. Zak's testinobny is with respect to three different
areas. | would like to submit this notion which sets forth what
| am about to articulate in a little greater detail. But

essentially I amunwilling to stipulate that M. Zak is an expert
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to testify with respect to the cost of noise abatenent

technol ogy. There has been no evidence presented to ne that

suggests that he is an expert in construction costs, estimating,
11
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and the only evidence that | have is that what information he has
provi ded to us has been basically as a result of conpanies
telling himwhat costs were involved in certain abatenent
projects. That is clearly hearsay. |t does not establish himas
an i ndependent expert who has the ability to evaluate the cost of
noi se abatenent techniques in this particular circunstance.

| amalso unwilling to stipulate that he has any ability to
testify with respect to the econom c reasonabl eness of any noi se
abat enent option that he m ght suggest. There is absolutely no
evi dence that M. Zak has any background in finance or
accounting. And, therefore, |I think that type of testinony goes
outside his expertise, which is interpreting noise nmeasurenents
and identifying avail able techniques to abate noise.

The third restriction that | would |ike placed upon M.
Zak's testinmony has to do with his opining as to the
reasonabl eness of any interference with the -- pursuant to Part
900. | do not believe -- first of all, an expert witness is
provided to give us, as lay people, the ability to understand a
technical area. | do not dispute the fact that understanding

noi se measurenents and tal ki ng about noi se abat ement techni ques
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is sonmething that is certainly within the area of an expert such
as M. Zak. But as far as whether sonething is reasonable or
unreasonable in terns of its interference with respect to one's
life or health, that is not sonething that a noi se expert has any
12
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greater ability to opine to than you, |, or anyone else in this
room

So | am asking that any questions regarding the
reasonabl eness or unreasonabl eness of the alleged interference
not be permitted to be asked or answered by M. Zak

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. M. Miskopf, do you need

a mnute to read the notion?

MR, MJUSKOPF: No. | will respond in order to M. Babst's
three areas. First of all, the cost of abatenent. Essentially
M. Babst is saying that M. Zak -- his experience is based on

hear say, based on what conpanies have told himas to different --
the cost of various noise abatenment nmeasures. Well, the lawis
very clear in Illinois that experts can rely on hearsay as |ong
as it is sonething that is typically relied on by an expert in
their field. Experts don't have to rely on evidence that is
ot herwi se adm ssable. And essentially that's how all experts
cone to be qualified as experts, based on their know edge and
under st andi ng of hearsay evi dence.

M. Zak will, | amsure, be able to give testinobny as to

hi s experience and background and qualifications in addressing
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t he cost of noise abatement procedures. That is a part of his
job. What he does is eval uate noi se problens and makes
recommendations as to howto fix them That is his official job
nore or less, given to himby the State of Illinois. So it is
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entirely within the purview of what he does as an expert to opine
as to the cost of abatement neasures.

Second of all, on the econom c reasonabl eness issue,
don't think you have to be an expert in finance or have CPA
background. That's not what the Illinois regulations require.
Reasonabl eness is a fairly | oosely -- econom c reasonabl eness is
a fairly loosely defined criteria. M. Zak has been provided
with the information -- or sone of the information that the
respondent has disclosed in discovery as to their financia
status. He also has wi de background and experience in
reconmrendi ng cost effective noise abatenent measures.

Then on the issue of whether M. Zak can give -- express an
ultimate opinion as to whether the noise and dust -- or the
noi se, rather, fromGanite City Steel constitutes an
unreasonabl e interference, experts do it all of the time. | have
got a case -- | amsorry | don't have copies for everyone. But
it is called Wegnan versus Hitch-Inn Post of Libertyville, Inc.
A portion of the opinion that | would direct the Hearing

O ficer's attention to is on page nine. Because the jury is not
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required to accept an expert's opinion allowing himto testify as
to the ultimate issue in a case such as negligence does not usurp
the jury's function. So this is a jury case and it says that an
expert can give an ultinmate opinion
We are before the Illinois Pollution Control Board. They
14
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are far nore expert than a lay jury in deciding matters |ike
this. | don't think they would be unduly swayed by M. Zak's
opinion that ultimately the noise fromGanite City Steel is an
unreasonabl e interference. Anyway, that's another part of M.
Zak's job description, is | amsure he knows the Illinois
regul ati ons better than anyone in this roomw th the exception of
perhaps M. Hearing Oficer. Wat he does is in addition to
eval uati ng noi se probl ens and providi ng suggestions for their
solution, is he reads the Illinois regulations on noise. And he
interprets themand he | ooks at the Board's -- at the Illinois
Pol I uti on Control Board's decisions on the reasonabl eness or
unr easonabl eness of a given noi se source and, again, is
conpletely within the purview of his qualifications as an expert.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. Thank you. | amgoing to
take a minute to read this.

MR. BABST: Excuse me. Could | make one other statenent
before that or --

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: CGo ahead, M. Babst.

MR. BABST: Just with respect to the cost of abatement,
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that the difference between what M. Miskopf has suggested that
experts do get hearsay information, | think that is correct. But
based on what we have been told, M. Zak's information is twice
renoved. He is getting information from conpani es who have gone
and done certain noi se abatenent projects, so he is being told by
15
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them what information they got from soneone else. So | think it
is sonewhat different, and he does not have the ability to
basically break down the individual conponents of what sonething
m ght cost, and really what | amdirecting this primarily to is a
noi se barrier of sone magnitude.

The second thing is with respect to the econonic
reasonabl eness. M. Muiskopf is saying that is a fairly |loosely
defined term | think it does require sone ability to understand
financial statements and a busi ness condition which, again, M.
Muskopf has offered in his statenments no indication that M. Zak
has any background in doing that.

And, finally, the fact that the Illinois Courts have
al l omwed an expert to opine as to the ultimte issue in a case,
that m ght be fine, but this is, again, sonmething that does not
require expert testinmony. It is sonething that everybody in this
room can understand and, therefore, it is outside the purview of
an expert's capability and certainly what he can testify to.

Thank you.
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MR, MJUSKOPF: Real quickly, | thought of the name of the
case. It is WIlson versus Clark. It is an Illinois Suprene
Court opinion and it is the |eading case on the types of
materials that experts can rely upon in formng their opinions,
and whether it is hearsay twi ce renoved, or thrice or four tines,
it makes no difference. | don't have a copy of that case with
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me. | didn't expect this argunent necessarily.

MR. BABST: Just so that is not left like that, | did tel
you Friday and yesterday, M. Miskopf, that | was going to object
to exactly the lines of questioning that | just articulated. So
pl ease don't | eave the Hearing O ficer with the inpression that |
have surprised you with this.

MR, MJUSKOPF: No. | amsorry. To be fair, | understood
that M. Babst would be making these arguments. | didn't
understand that the basis of one of his argunents woul d be that
M. Zak was relying on the hearsay. | don't know that we
specifically tal ked about that or not. But to be perfectly fair
and up front on the record, no, I amnot claimng surprise.
don't think that M. Babst is springing this on me in any way.

MR. BABST: Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANCHOFF: For the record, this issue was
touched upon very briefly at one of our last -- | guess it was
the |l ast tel ephone status prehearing conference.

We will go off the record for a nonent while | | ook over
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this docunent.

(Wher eupon a short recess was taken.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. W are back on the
record. | amready to nmake ny ruling on M. Babst's, Granite
City Steel's motion in limne to exclude opinion testinony of the
conpl ai nants' expert, G egory Zak

17
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Wth regards to the first issue, testinony regarding the
cost of noving coal piles or designing, constructing, or
mai nt ai ni ng a sound barrier --

(Whereupon a short recess was taken when the power went

of f.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: | will be sustaining the notion
with regards to the cost of noving coal piles and other
associ ated testinony, based on sonme of the deposition testinony
that M. Zak has not done any work or estimating on what that
would cost. And | will -- but I will be denying the nmotion with
regards to constructing and naintaining a sound barrier as part
of that first issue. M. Zak testified in his deposition and
wi |l be expected to testify today sonme of the costs, and
respondent can cross-exam ne M. Zak on where he came up with
some of those figures.

I will also sustain the nmotion with regards to the second

i ssue, testinony regarding the econonic reasonabl eness of Granite
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City noving coal piles or designing, constructing and maintaining
a sound barrier, on the grounds that M. Zak isn't a financia
expert in this area and has had no formal education or training
in accounting or economcs

I will also sustain the notion in limne with regards to
the third issue, testinony regarding the reasonabl eness of any

all eged interference with the conplai nants' enjoynent of life.
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Al t hough that may be the ultinate issue of the case -- it may or
may not be the ultinate issue of the case, | believe that is
outside the purview of M. Zak's expert area, and is certainly
for the Board to decide.

Is there any questions regarding that ruling, M. Miskopf
or M. Babst?

MR. MJUSKOPF: No, no, sir

MR, BABST: No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. W are off the record.

(Di scussion off the record.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Back on the record. 1Is there
anyt hing el se outstanding or prehearing that we need to present
bef ore we proceed?

MR, MJSKOPF: No, sir, M. Hearing Oficer, not that | am
awar e of.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. Thank you. Would the

conpl ainants like to give a brief opening statement on behal f of
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their client?

MR, MJSKOPF: Yes, thank you. Could we go off the record a
second?

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF:  Yes.

(Di scussion off the record.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. W are back on the
record.

19
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MR, MJSKOPF: Menbers of the Board, Jim and Vickie d asgow
and Bill and Pat Hoppe are the conplainants in this case. They
are individuals and honmeowners and have the misfortune of being
next - door nei ghbors to Granite City Steel. Ganite City Steel
operates a steel plant which consunes approxi mately 900, 000 tons
of coal per year, and enmits a great amount of dust and noise in
t he process.

This proceeding is brought for a violation of Section 9(a)
and Section 24 of the Environmental Protection Act, and the
evidence will be quite clear that Granite City Steel has been
knowi ngly and willfully violating Illinois |law by emitting dust
and noi se which unreasonably interferes with the @ asgows' and
Hoppes' enjoynent of |ife and their property.

The evidence will also make clear that a technically
feasi bl e and econonically reasonable solution is available; that

a continuous noise monitoring systemis appropriate; that a
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system of penalties for future nonconpliance is warranted, and
that justice requires the inposition of civil penalties for
Granite City Steel's cavalier disregard of its neighbors, its
community, and the | aw.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Thank you, M. Muskopf. M.
Babst ?

MR BABST: If | could, M. Hearing Oficer, I would |like

to reserve ny right to give opening remarks at the tinme that |

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY 20
1- 800- 244- 0190

present nmy case.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: All right. Very well. Thank
you.

Okay. M. Muskopf, your case-in-chief. Wuld you call
your first witness? W will have the witness sit right here in
this chair.

MR. MJUSKOPF: Thank you. For ny first witness | would Iike
to call Ms. Carolyn Carpenter.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: All right. Please swear in the
Wi t ness.

(Wher eupon the witness was sworn by the Notary Public.)

CAROLYN CARPENTER
havi ng been first duly sworn by the Notary Public, saith as
fol | ows:
DI RECT EXAM NATI ON

BY MR. MJUSKOPF:
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Edwar dsvi
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Q
Edwar dsvi
Edwar dsvi

A

Q

Wbul d you give us your

Carol yn Carpenter

Ms.

Car penter,

2123 State Street, Granite City.

nanme pl ease, m' am

where do you live right now?

Do you know the G asgows or the Hoppes?

I know t he Hoppes.

Were you nei ghbors of theirs at

Yes.

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY

1-800-244-0190

one tinme?

Did you live in the neighborhood that is across

Ile Road from Granite City Steel's coal piles?

Yes.

How I ong did you live in that

For

29 years.

What was your address?

2105 Al exander Street.

nei ghbor hood?

How many houses away were you from the Hoppes?

There was two houses between our
So can you estimate in distance how far you were from

Il e Road --

Il e?

houses.

the intersection of Al exander and

Less than a half a bl ock

Do you stil

Yes,

do.

own a honme in that

nei ghbor hood?

21
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Q Is it the sanme address that you just gave?
A Yes.

Q And who |ives there now?

A My not her.

Q Do you still visit her?

A Yes.

Q

On your State Street address do you have any noi se or
dust problens fromGanite City Steel ?

A There is sone dust.

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
1-800-244-0190

Q How far is your State Street address fromthe G anite
City Steel coal piles?

A Oh, it is quite a ways fromthe coal piles. W are
closer to the other part of the plant now.

Q Okay. Are the dust conditions better on State Street
than they were on Al exander?
Oh, vyes.

Are you happy to be away from that dust and noi se?

> ©o >

Yes.

Q Wbuld you tell us basically what kinds of dust and noise

probl ems you had when you were living in the nei ghborhood by the

Hoppes?
A Well, the dust was really terrible. It is |like black

coal dust and it is all over everything. It is in the grass.

is in your windows, inside. The wi ndows that face the nill side
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of our house we had caul ked conpletely shut. They were not

opened. And the dust still conmes in and lays in the w ndow
| edges.
Q So woul d you open any wi ndows in nice weather in your

house when you |ived?
A No.
Q And you are saying that even with the wi ndows cl osed --
and | assunme you had your doors shut?
A Yes.
23
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That dust would find its way into your hone?
Yes.
Q So what affect did that have on you, or how did you dea
with that?
A Well, it was just constantly trying to keep it clean
When nmy son was small and he played in the yard he al ways had
bl ack stuff on his socks and shoes fromthe grass. You can't sit
on the porch swi ng because there is always black dust on it. You
wipe it up and an hour later it is dusty again. It would sonehow
get in the car windows and be on the dash of the car, even with
the wi ndows shut. It was just terrible.
Q Did you ever breathe any of that dust?
A Vell, | amsure | did.

Q Did you get it in your eyes or your nose or your nouth?
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A I never noticed any in there, no.
Q Have you ever been concerned about the health affects of
breat hi ng the coal dust?

MR, BABST: | amgoing to object to that, M. Hearing
Oficer. |If there is going to be any testinony about the adverse
health affects, there has been no nedi cal evidence suggested to
me, no nedi cal expert.

MR, MJUSKOPF: | amnot asking this wi tness, M. Hearing
Officer, to render a nedical opinion. | amsinply asking the
wi t ness whet her she is concerned about the health affects of coa

24
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dust .

MR, BABST: Well, nmy question here is that there has to be
some causal relationship established. Wth all due respect, |
don't think Ms. Carpenter would be the individual to provide
t hat .

MR, MJUSKOPF: Well, in fact -- | just very sinply don't --
I am not sure what M. Babst neans by causal relationship

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: | am going to sustain the
obj ecti on.

MR. BABST: Thank you.

MR, MJUSKOPF: May | make an offer of proof, M. Hearing
O ficer, on this point?

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF:  Yes.

OFFER OF PROOF EXAM NATI ON
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BY MR. MUSKOPF:
Q Have you been concerned about the health affects of

breat hi ng coal dust for the 29 years that you were on Al exander?

A Yes, it was a concern.
Q Okay. What about the noise, did you ever hear any noise
from--
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: | am sorry. Are you --
MR, MJUSKOPF: Oh, | amsorry. | amout of ny offer of
proof .

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF:  Thank you.

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY #
1- 800- 244- 0190
DI RECT EXAM NATI ON (conti nued)
BY MR, MUSKOPF:

Q Did you ever hear any noise fromthe Granite City Stee
coal piles?

A. Well, | do renenber one night there was a terrible noise
coming fromthe plant. WelIl, | had called the police because
didn't know where the noise was coning from It was really,
really loud. And when | called the police and asked what the
noi se was, they told ne -- they asked ne first where ny address
was. | told them and they said there was -- that they had had

several conplaints and that the coke plant, is what they called
it, had sonmething stuck in a pipe and they were trying to blow it

out. This was |ike maybe 1:00 in the norning. And it just went
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on and on for a long tinme before they ever finished with it.
Q | amsorry. | think I forgot to ask you. How |Iong ago

did you nove from Al exander to State Street?

A In 1996.

Q So the last tinme you were living on Al exander was 19967
A That's right.

Q How often do you go back to visit?

A I go back two or three tines a week to visit my nother.

Q Has the dust gotten any better over there since you
noved away?
A It does not look like it to me.
26
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Q Are there any other noise sources that you are aware of
that you think come from Ganite City Steel that you heard while
you were there, either as a resident or visiting your nother?

A Well, you could hear the trucks going in and out that
brought the coal in.

Q What about can you hear back up beepers?

A Yes.

MR. BABST: Objection. It is a |eading question. He
has -- you asked for sources of noise. | think we should all ow
her to answer that.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. Let's go off the record
for a nonent.

(Di scussion off the record.)
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HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. Back on the record.

MR, BABST: | object to the question as |eading, M.
Hearing Officer.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Thank you. M. Muiskopf.

MR. MJUSKOPF: The | eading question is one which announces
the answer. | didn't ask -- a |eading question would be, for
i nstance --

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: All right. Any other argunent?

MR, MJSKOPF:  No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: | am going to overrul e the
objection, and | believe it has been answered.

27
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Did you answer that question, ma'am about the beepers?
THE W TNESS: Yes.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANCHOFF: And the answer was?
THE W TNESS: Yes, the beepers did go off.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Thank you.
Q (By M. Miskopf) Did you hear the clatter of netal

tracks fromthe bulldozers that they used on the coal piles?

A | don't recall that.
Q Do you recall any other noises fromthe coal piles?
A No.

Q Okay. Was it a big deal to you to have to put up with

the dust and the noi se when you were on Al exander?
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A Yes.
Q Woul d you say that you live a nore peaceful |ife being
away from that dust and noise?
A Yes.
MR, MJSKOPF: Thank you very much for your tine.
THE W TNESS: You are wel come.
MR, MJUSKOPF: This gentleman may have sone questions for
you.
THE WTNESS: All right.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: M. Babst, cross-exami nation of
Ms. Carpenter?
MR. BABST: Yes. Thank you.
28
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CROSS EXAM NATI ON
BY MR BABST:
Q Ms. Carpenter, how old is your son today?
A He is 36.
Q So your testinmony with respect to when he woul d get
dirty was sonme years ago?
A Yes, when he was a child, yes, sir.
Q Just to summarize the concern with noise, you did
testify that there was a very | oud noise one night from sonething

t hat had gone wrong in the coke plant?

Q And you did, | think, say that you could hear truck
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traffic fromyour house?
A Yes.

Q Were you able to tell whether those trucks were trucks

going into the Granite City property or whether those trucks were

continuing on Edwardsville Road to some other designation?
A Wel |, you could hear the ones that were turning in,

because they would sl ow down as they would turn in.

Q So you could hear brakes?
A Yes.
Q Coul d you al so hear trucks that were going straight

t hrough Edwardsvill e Road?

A | don't renmenber that.

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
1-800-244-0190

Q Okay. When you noved into your honme, your prior hone,
was the coke plant in existence at that tine?

A Yes, it was.

Q Were there coal piles in that east area of the plant,
that you recall?

A | don't really remenber.

Q In the area where you did live, were there other
busi nesses, any other industrial conplexes or any other
commerci al operations?

A There were no nore |ike factories.

Q Is there a scrap yard that was anywhere near your

29
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property?

A I don't think so.

Q An auto repair facility?

A | believe at that time when we bought the house that it
was -- there was a beauty shop over there and a gas station, |
bel i eve.

Q Are you currently enpl oyed, Ms. Carpenter?
A Yes.
Q Coul d you tell me where?
A Yes. | work for DORS, Departnent of Rehabilitative
Servi ces.
Q Have you ever worked for Granite City Steel ?

A No, | haven't.

30
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MR. BABST: | have no other questions.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Anything on redirect, M.
Muskopf ?
MR. MJUSKOPF:  Yes.
REDI RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY MR MUSKOPF:

Q Ms. Carpenter, when you were |living on Al exander and
when you go back to visit now, based on your experience |iving
there and visiting, is there anything in that nei ghborhood or
near that nei ghborhood, any person, any business that mekes near

the dust or the noise that Ganite City Steel makes?
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A No.

MR, MUSKOPF: Ckay. Thank you.

MR, BABST: No further questions.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. Thank you, Ms.
Car penter.

(The witness left the stand.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: M. Muskopf, call your next
Wi t ness, please.

MR, MJUSKOPF: Yes, sir. M next witness is M. Jack
Car penter.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: All right. Please swear the
Wi t ness.

(Whereupon the witness was sworn by the Notary Public.)
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JACK CARPENTER
havi ng been first duly sworn by the Notary Public, saith as
fol | ows:
DI RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY MR MJUSKOPF:
Q Woul d you give us your nane, please, sir.
Jack Carpenter.
Q M. Carpenter --
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Excuse ne just a minute. Can

you hear down there, M. Babst?



11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

10

MR. BABST: Yes, sir.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. | amsorry. Go ahead.
Q (By M. Muskopf) M. Carpenter, have you been sitting
here while your wife has been giving testinony?
Yes, sir.
Have you heard what she said?

Uh- huh.

o > O >

You need to say yes.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: You will have to answer out | oud

yes or no for the court reporter to wite it down.

THE WTNESS: GCkay. | amhard of hearing, too. Yes, sir.

Q (By M. Miuskopf) M. Carpenter, where do you |ive?
A | live at 2123 State Street.

Q How | ong have you lived there?

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
1-800-244-0190

A Four years.

Q Where did you live before that?

A 2105 Al exander.

Q Okay.

A In Ganite City.

Q And were you in the sanme nei ghborhood as Bill and Pat
Hoppe?

A Yes, sir.
Q How many houses away were you?

A Two houses. We was the third house fromthe corner.

32
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Q How many years did you live at 2105 Al exander?

A. About 29 years.

Q You still own that property?

A Yes, sir.

Q Your wife's nother lives there now?

A Yes, sir.

Q Do you visit at all?

A Yeah.

Q About how often do you nake it over to your house on

Al exander ?
A. | usually go out there |l ess than what ny wife does. |
woul d say maybe once a week or once every two weeks --
Q Okay.
A -- and that. | do work on the house and work in the
33
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yard and that.

Q Okay. Would you say that there is a dust and a noi se

probl em - -
A Yes.
Q -- at 2105 Al exander?
A. Quite a bit of dust and noi se probl ens.
Q Where does the dust come fronf
A It comes fromthe coke plant, the coal piles across the

hi ghway there.
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Q Is it your understanding that those are Granite City
Steel's coal pipes and coke plant?

A Yes, sir.

Q And where does the noise cone fronf?

A It conmes fromover there where the trucks are going in
and out off the highway, cutting in and out through the gates and

that to | oad up.

Q How woul d you describe the dust at 2105 Al exander?
A Well, 1 would not want to nove back out there again, to
tell you the truth. It is terrible. You can -- | can walk out

in nmy shed and anything | touch, you know, your hands are just
bl ack. And you can't lay down or sit down in the yard because of
the coal dust. And | amsure bringing all that stuff in, you
know, you worry about your lungs and that, you know. | have
never had my |ungs checked and that, but you just worry about

34

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1- 800-244-0190

your health.
MR, BABST: | would object to that response as being

nonr esponsi ve.

MR, MJUSKOPF: | don't have a response
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: | am going to overrule the
obj ecti on.

Q (By M. Miuskopf) Who nmmintains the yard over there at
your house on Al exander?

A The guy next door cuts the grass and that, and the wife
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and I, we go out there a lot of times and pull the weeds around
the fence and that.

Q Did you used to cut the grass when you were there?

A Yes, before ny heart attack.

Q | see. Wen you were out cutting the grass could you
see dust in the air fromthe coal piles and the coke plant?

A. Many ti nes.

Q Did you ever breathe any of that dust in your nose or
nout h?
A Well, any time you breathe the air you are going to

breathe it in, yes, sir.
Q Did you ever blow your nose after cutting the grass or
bei ng outside for a tinme?
A Well, | blowed ny nose and that, but | never checked it.
Q Okay. Did you ever notice any dust or black --
35
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A | never paid any attention.

Q Now, would this dust find its way into your house on
Al exander ?

A Oh, yes, sir.

Q Was there anything you could do to keep it out?

A No. We caul ked the wi ndows, and even today the w ndows
are still caulked and that. And you can go and w pe the w ndow

sills on the inside and get that black dust in there. It still



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

conmes in.

Q How | ong does it take for dust -- how long did it take
for dust to buildup inside of your house on Al exander?

A | don't know. | never did check to find out. The wife
done the cleaning.

Q Yeah. And would it get on your car or anything outside?

A. Ch, yes. | couldn't |eave ny w ndows down.

Q Did you ever have people over for a barbecue or to sit
out si de?

A We had people over to sit outside and that. But we
never did barbecue. | never did barbecue out there, no.

Q Did you spend nmuch tine outside?

A Working in the yard and hosing the house and stuff down,
yes, and the porch. You would hose it down and the water would
just be black on you.

Q I amsorry? The water was what?
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A Bl ack | ooki ng when you hosed the porch and the house

off. It would just be black
Q How of ten woul d you hose the house and porch down?
A. Every chance | would get. There is tinmes | would get

out there and wash it down two or three tinmes a week just to keep
t he dust and stuff off.
Q Is there anything -- is there anybody or any business in

t hat nei ghborhood that made near the dust or the noise that



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Granite City Steel did?

A No, sir.

Q Are you --

A Not that | know of.

Q Are you happy to be away fromit?

A | am very happy.

Q I think you said you would not want to nove back over
t here?

A. No way.

Q That was because of the dust and the noise?

A. Because of the dust and the noise and you can't let kids
get out there and play, you know. It is just not good for kids
to get around there and playing in the yard and that.

MR. MJUSKOPF: That's all | have for you, M. Carpenter
Thank you very much.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: M. Babst.

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY >
1- 800- 244- 0190
CROSS EXAM NATI ON
BY MR BABST:
Q M. Carpenter, if you can't hear me, let me know. How
| ong has your nother-in-law lived in the -- in your hone near the
coke plant?
A About four years.

Q She noved in when you and your wife moved out?
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A | believe it was about four years. You would have to
ask the wife on that. Because when we noved out we was -- we

lived there until we went and worked on the house we are |iving

in now
Q Okay.
A I would say roughly around four years.
Q The responses that you nade with respect to when you

were cutting the grass, that was back when you lived in the
house; is that correct?
A Yes, sir.

Q That woul d have been 1996 and before?

A. Yes, sir, but we still go out there and pull the weeds
and that.
Q But you no |longer cut the grass; is that right?

A Since | had ny heart attack, no.
Q When you tal ked about washi ng down the house was that,
again, while you lived in the house?
38
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A No, | still go out there and wash the house down.

Q And you go down and wash the house down a couple tinmes a
week?

A No, | don't go out there a couple tines a week now and
wash the house down. When | lived there, it was two and three
times a week | would wash the house.

Q That was in 1996 and prior to that tinme?
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A Yes.

Q M. Carpenter, do you recall when you noved into that
house whet her the coke plant was in existence across from
Edwar dsvi | | e Road?

A. Yes.

Q Do you recall whether the coal piles were in existence
in the general area where they are today?

A The coke piles and that, | can't recall thembeing this

close to the highway.

Q Okay.
A. I never paid that nuch attention. But | ampretty sure
that -- | couldn't say that they was that close to the highway.
Q But you do renenber coal piles in that general area?
A I don't recall the coal piles and stuff.
Q Okay.
A. If they have had them they probably had them way back in
the fields and that. | amnot sure.
39
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MR. BABST: Ckay. | have no further questions.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Thank you, M. Babst. M.
Muskopf ?
REDI RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY MR, MUSKOPF:

Q M. Carpenter, since the tinme that you |eft Al exander
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and noved to State Street, and when you go back, do you notice if
the dust is any better or any worse on Al exander?

A. It seens to ne that it is just worse. Like I say, | go
out in ny shed, like | am going out there today and do sone work
out there. But if |I go in ny shed anything | touch out there

your hands are just bl ack.

Q When did you first notice the dust getting worse there?
When the wind -- it depends on the wind and that. |If
the wind is -- when it is strong --
Q No, | --
A. -- it is going to --
Q | nmean over the years. Have you noticed that the dust

has gotten any better or worse over the years?

A | never paid that much attention. The only thing | know
is that the coke -- the coal dust and that, you know, that is
over there, it is just all over in the shed and in the grass.

And you wash off the porch and it is all over the porch and stil

getting in the house.

40
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Q So as | understand it, the dust is com ng fromthe coa
pil es?
A Yes.

Q And the coke plant itself?
A. Yes.

MR. MJUSKOPF: Okay. Thank you very nuch, sir. |



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

appreci ate your tine.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Yes, M. Babst.
RECROSS EXAM NATI ON
BY MR. BABST:
Q M. Carpenter, did you ever call the -- anyone at
Granite City to conpl ain about the dust?
A Yes, | have called them before.
Q Do you recall when you called thenr
A | can't recall.
Q Okay. Can you recall the last time you m ght have
called thenf
A Par don?
The last tinme you called then?
| can't recall the last time | called them

Wuld it have been before you noved?

> O > O

Before | noved, yes.
MR. BABST: Okay. Thank you.

THE W TNESS: Ckay.

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
1- 800-244-0190

FURTHER REDI RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY MR MJSKOPF:
Q Well, you are not through yet.

A Okay.

Q When you called Granite City Steel to conplain did you

41
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conpl ai n about dust and noi se or both?

A Bot h.

Q Did they ever do anything about it?

A No.

Q What did they tell you when you conpl ai ned?

A That they would just tell -- you know, that they would
do what they could. They just -- when you call them and you

conpl ai ned about it they would just either put you on hold or

nobody is there, or they would see what they can do, and that's

it, or that they had have had a conplaint and they are taking

care of it.

Q So did they do anything to address your conplaint?

A No.

Q After you conpl ai ned, did anything get any better?

A No.

Q Did you see any real point in conplaining to them any
nor e?

A No. | still don't.

Q

MR. MJUSKOPF: Okay. Thank you very much, sir
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HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: M. Babst?

MR. BABST: Yes.
FURTHER RECROSS EXAM NATI ON
BY MR BABST:

When you did call, M. Carpenter, do you rememnber who
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you cal | ed?

A

No, | don't know who it was. | don't knowif it was the

secretary or who it was.

Q
A
Q
A

Q

You just called the nunber at Granite City?
Granite City Steel.

You don't recall who you spoke with?

No.

And you nentioned that you conpl ai ned about both dust

and noise; is that correct?

A

Q

Dust and noise fromthe trucks, yes.

Ckay. When M. Muskopf was asking you questions, you

did not say anything about noise. What noise did you conplain

about when you called Ganite City?

A
Q
A

Q

The trucks going in and out of the gates.
You say going in and out of the gates?
Yes.

It is your understanding that the coal trucks cone back

out that gate right at the end of your road?

A

The trucks would go in and cone back out the gates.
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MR, BABST: Okay. That's all
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: M. Miskopf?
MR, MJUSKOPF: All right. Now you are finally free to go

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. Thank you, M. Carpenter.
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MR. MJUSKOPF: Thanks.

(The witness left the stand.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. M. Muskopf.

MR, MJUSKOPF: Yes. For my next witness | would like to
call M. Norman Martinez.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Woul d you swear the witness,
pl ease.

(Wher eupon the witness was sworn by the Notary Public.)

NORMAN MARTI NE Z

havi ng been first duly sworn by the Notary Public, saith as

fol |l ows:
DI RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY MR. MJUSKOPF:
Q Coul d you give us your name, please.
A Norman Martinez, or Martinez, whichever you prefer.
Q How do you prefer it?
A Martinez.

Q Okay. Then that's the way we will say it. M.
Martinez, where do you |ive?
A 2227 Al exander.
KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
1- 800- 244- 0190

22277

Q
A (Nodded head up and down.)
Q How | ong have you lived there?
A

Let's see. Since 1970. You figure it out.
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3

Q
A

Si nce 19707
(Nodded head up and down.)

MRS. MARTI NEZ:  No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: | amsorry, ma'am W will --
THE WTNESS: | amsorry. | wll back up.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: | am sorry, ma'am W are going

to have M. Martinez answer the questions and then later we will

have you on the stand, if you will just keep your comments to
yoursel f.
THE WTNESS: That's ny fault. | amsorry.

Si nce

o > O > O

A

Q

house

MR, MJUSKOPF: That is okay, M. Martinez.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANCHOFF: Do we have the answer there?
1970, is that the answer?
THE WTNESS: No. Roughly 30 years.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Thank you.
(By M. Miuskopf) And what do you do for a living, sir?
| amretired.
What did you do before you retired?
| was nechanic at MDonal d Dougl as and Boei ng.
Did you raise kids in your house on 2227 Al exander?
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One.
From what age to what age did you have a child at your

t here?
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3

A From approxi mately six to 18, 19, when he went to

col | ege.
Q What was his nanme?
A M chael, Craig M chael Martinez.
Q What did you call hin®
A M ke.
Q M ke. Did you -- when MKke was six years old did you

let himplay out in the yard?

A Yes.

Q Did you ever notice any coal dust on himwhen he cane
back in?

A Al'l of the tine.

Q What was it |ike?

A Just black coal dust. | nean, it is |ike sonebody

t hrowed sonet hing black on his tennis shoes, socks, whatever, his

hands.
Q Now, did you have any pets over there?
A No.

Q VWhere do you think -- this coal dust, where do you think
it cones fronf
A. I know where it comes from It cones fromGanite City
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Steel, the coke plant, and the coal piles.
Q Woul d you say there is a dust problem at your house on

Al exander ?
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A

Q

A bad probl em

How far away are you fromthe intersection of Al exander

and Edwardsvill e Road?

A

Q
A

about

Q

I would say one bl ock

Okay.

| amin -- the Hoppes live on the corner, and there is
a half block and then |I live in the next half block

| see. Does that dust get on anything you have outside

in your yard?

A

> O > O > O

It gets on everything.

VWhat about inside the house?

It manages to get in your house al so.
Do you ever keep --

Even -- pardon ne.

| am sorry.

Even with the w ndows conpletely closed and storm

wi ndows al so.

> o >

Q

Do you ever open your wi ndows in good weat her?

Never .
Why not ?
It is just -- it gets too black, too dusty.
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So you keep your wi ndows closed all of the tine and you

have got storm wi ndows and the dust still finds its way in the
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1

house?

in the yard, all

in your car?

of the tine.

in the yard?

A It still seeps in there sone way.

Q What about in your car? Does it get
A Well, the same way.

Q Do you ever breathe the dust?

A Yeah, well, when | am out

Q Do you spend nuch tinme out

A | do now.

Q What do you do?

A Oh, tinkering in the garage,

what ever.

Q And when you spend tine out

yard work, outside work,

in the yard do you get

dusty?
A The sane way.
Q Okay.
A. Very dusty.
Q Anyt hi ng you touch?
A Not dusty. Bl ack.
Q Bl ack.
A Dust and bl ack, to nme, are two different things.
Q Okay. So you get black on you?
A Absol utely. Black coal dust. That is what it is. That
48
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is what it anpunts to.

Q Do you breathe any of that?

Did I ask you that?
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No, you didn't.
Do you breathe any of that coal dust?
Yes all of the tinme when | am outside.

Does it get in your nose or your mouth or your eyes?

> © » O >

I have a chronic sinus problem now.
Q And have you had any doctor tell you that your chronic

si nus problem has anything to do with the coal dust?

MR, BABST: bjection. That calls for a hearsay response.
Agai n, he has not offered any nmedical testinmony to |link any
nmedi cal problemw th the coal dust, and it would be inproper to
allowit.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay.

MR, MJUSKOPF: | amattenpting to establish that foundation.
And there is a hearsay -- a well recognized exception to the
hearsay rule that statements made in the course of nedica
treatment are -- fall outside of the scope of the hearsay rule.
That's how people can cone in and tell what their doctor told
them It happens all of the tinme at trial

MR. BABST: | believe in these cases, M. Hearing Oficer,
that this type of testinony has not been allowed to establish
nmedi cal issues, and | don't think it should be allowed in this
case.
49

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
1-800-244-0190

MR. MJUSKOPF: M. Hearing Oficer, | would like to draw
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your attention to the Applicable Rules of Evidence in

Admini strative Hearings in Illinois, and it is Section 1040. It
says, the rules of evidence in privilege as applied in civi
cases in the circuit courts of this state shall be foll owed.

Evi dence not adni ssabl e under those rules of evidence nmay be
adm tted, however, if it is of a type comonly relied upon by
reasonably prudent nmen in the conduct of their affairs.

Sonebody goes to the doctor, they say | have a sinus
probl em the doctor says it is because of coal dust, | think that
is exactly the type of information that a reasonably prudent
person would rely upon in their affairs. It is squarely within
the statute.

MR, BABST: And | would, if | could, direct your attention,
M. Hearing Oficer, to |l think it is the Logsdon case, which
believe was the case that you were involved in where you have
not -- or there has not been all owed nedical testinony w thout
establishing some causal relationship between the alleged problem
and the manifestation in human health.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. This is not really a
hearsay objection. This is nore the medical -- nore the fact
that there has been no discovery and any kind of nmedical evidence
that has been presented before, am| correct?

MR. BABST: That's correct, as well as -- | nean, | think
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10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

said to him

MR, MJUSKOPF: | guess | amjust missing the point. | think
it is entirely proper that M. Martinez can testify what a doctor
told him | amattenpting to establish the foundation of the
causal relationship that M. Babst is so intent on having before
this kind of evidence is allowed.

MR. BABST: How can we possibly have a causal relationship
based on sonething that was told to M. Martinez -- Martinez, |
amsorry, sir -- that | would have no ability to cross-exam ne
the physician to find out any of the details that would have gone
into his diagnhosis, assunming this is what he did say to him

MR, MJUSKOPF: That's the mi schief of hearsay. W are not
tal ki ng about a hearsay objection. The ability to cross-exani ne
the person that told the person who is in court testifying, that
is what the hearsay rule is all about. But this isn't a hearsay
objection. It is not a hearsay problem There is an exception
to the hearsay rule for when a doctor tells you here is what your
condition is. You can conme into court and testify to that. |
woul d be happy to file a supplenental brief. | amjust certain
that the law is crystal clear on that.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Anything el se, M. Babst?

MR, BABST: Well, all | can say is that certainly toxic
tort cases would be much sinpler if M. Mskopf was correct. We
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woul d not have to bring a doctor in. You could just have
plaintiffs cone in and say | was told this and | was told that.
| don't think that is what the lawis, and it should not be
allowed in this case
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: | am going to sustain the
objection as to the nedical testinmony. M. Martinez is free to
testify as to what his health affects are and what the dust
and/ or noi se has done. But anything further down the |ine, down
the hearsay chain -- | want to make it clear that | am not
sustai ning the objection on any kind of hearsay. It is just what
has been discl osed and what this case has been narrowed down to.
MR, MJUSKOPF: All right. My | make an offer of proof on
this point?
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF:  You may.
MR. MJUSKOPF: Thank you.
OFFER OF PROOF EXAM NATI ON
BY MR. MJUSKOPF:

Q M. Martinez, back before we had this interruption | was
asking you if any doctor has told you that your chronic sinus
condition is related in any way to the coal dust?

A. No, he didn't -- he didn't really cone out and say that
that would cause -- that that is what was causing it. But since
I have retired | amin the area quite a bit nore, and this
chronic -- as a matter of fact, even an operation was invol ved.
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It has gotten worse, because you are in the area nore. | amin
the area nore, a lot nore in the last two or three years than
was when | was working. | was away fromall of this dust and
all, whatever. And | amsure that it affects whatever you got,
your sinuses, or anything in that area when you breat he sonething
that is not normal.
MR, MJUSKOPF: Okay. | amoutside of ny offer of proof now.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. Thank you, M. Miskopf.
DI RECT EXAM NATI ON (conti nued.)
BY MR MUSKOPF:
Q M. Martinez, for different |egal reasons |I need to go
back and ask you a couple of questions and basically |I am | ooking
for the sane -- let ne -- it may seemto you that | was not

listening to you, but | really was. Now, how | ong have you been

retired?
A. Two years, going on three.
Q When you were -- before you were retired, you worked at

Boeing, and that's in St. Louis?

A Correct.

Q What kind of hours did you work before your retirement?

A I was strictly the second shift, nunber two shift, which
is 3:.30 to 12: 00, whatever, you know, 3:30 to 12:00.

Q Was it a full work week, 40 hours?

Yes, sometines 40. Sonetinmes weekends, you know.
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Q Okay. Now that you are retired, do you spend nore tine

or less time around your house?

A More tine.

Q Okay.

A Al of the tine.

Q Ckay. And you said that you have a chronic sinus

condition?
A Yes.
What ki nd of condition? Wat synptonms do you have?
Well, it is constant headaches, you know, constant
headaches and conpression in your nose.

Q Congestion, is that what --

A Congesti on.

Q Do you have difficulty breathing through your nose?

A Yes.

Q What about coughing? Do you cough or wheeze or anything
i ke that?

A | wheeze.

Q And how | ong have you had that set of synptons that we

just tal ked about?

And did you have them before you retired?

Not that | recall.

o > O >
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They have gotten worse within the |ast couple of years.

Ckay. So since you retired, you are saying that these
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synptons have flared up?

A Uh- huh.

Q That's a yes?

A. Yes.

Q Do you have any idea -- you have your own idea what is

causi ng your synptons to get worse?

A Well, | have ideas, but | amnot saying it is correct or
not, but it is -- like | said before, any tine you breathe or
i nhal e foreign matter or any kind of foreign matter that
di sagrees with your body, you are going to have conplications,
and it seems like that is what | am having.

Q Are you breathing nore coal dust or |ess coal dust since
you retired?

A | am breathing nore because | amthere nore

Q And are you saying that your synptons are getting worse
when you breathe this dust?

A Well, | repeat again, if you are -- | amthere nmore and
it has gotten worse. So, evidently, you can put one and one
toget her or one and two together and you get them both.

Q Okay. Have you ever heard any noise -- do you think
there is a noise problemat your house from Granite City Steel?

A Well, we don't hear themas nmuch as | think the Hoppes
do, because they are right up on them But we do hear the
beeping. We can't hear the trucks too nmuch. But we hear the
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boom ng, the constant noise fromthe coke plant. It will knock
you out of bed a lot of tines.

Q So --

A And it --

Q I am sorry.

A It is just a constant noise.

Q Does it irritate you?

A Yes, it does.

Q Have you ever called to conplain?

A No. We have called the al derman.

Q What did your alderman do for you?

A He conplained to Granite City Steel. As a matter of
fact, we had a case before on this.

Q A lawsuit?

A It was not a lawsuit, but it was just an EPA case.

Q How did that turn out?

A Not very good. It was concerning at the tinme when the
coal dust was first being hauled into the coal piles, and I can't

recall how the -- what the outcone was, you know, what they

decided on it.

Q So when you said that the noise fromthe coke pl ant

woul d knock you out of bed,

are you saying that you would be

asl eep and you woul d be woken up by a noise fromGanite City

St eel ?

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
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A. Absol utely.
Q How of ten woul d that happen?

Well, it varied. | imgine it was at the tinme what they
were doing at the coke plant. What | understand is if they were
in the process of a heat or sonething |ike that or sonething, it
woul d boom And that's what we conplained to the al derman about.
That plus the fact that all these constant coal trucks were being
haul ed in. You know, the coal dust was being hauled in nmore and
nmore and nore to the point that it is on the highways now. It
was way in the back area but nowit is conpletely down
Edwar dsvi | | e Road.

Q Can you tell nme about how often you have a problemwith

noi se fromGanite City Steel? 1Is it once a nonth, once a year?

A. No, no, it is every week. It is constant. It is a
constant noise. It is a constant beeping.

Q Does it get on your nerves?

A Yes.

Q Is it hard to find peace and quiet in your house because

of that noise?
A Yes, it is.
MR. MJUSKOPF: Al right. Thank you, sir. That's all of
t he questions | have for you right now.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Thank you. M. Babst.
MR. BABST: Yes.
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CROSS EXAM NATI ON

BY MR, BABST:
Q M. Martinez, what did you do for Boeing?
A VWat did | do?
Q Yes, sir.
A Like | said, | was a nechanic and | repaired different

presses, machines, different things.

Q In repairing, what type of equipnment did you use?

A. In repairing thenf

Q Uh- huh.

A Mechani cal tools. Do you want the specific --

Q | just wanted to know if in your line of work whether

you were in an environment where you had to wear any respiratory
control or where dust was an issue in the workpl ace?

A Coul d you conme again with the question?

Q Yes, sir. | mean, in your work at Boei ng whet her the
type of work you did required you to use sone type of respiratory
control, whether it was particularly dusty in your work
envi ronnent ?

A Well, at times. | nean, the different jobs.

Q Uh- huh.

A. Different jobs that you had, it depended on what kind of
job you did. If you worked with dust or, you know, if you were
down in a machi ne where you needed a respirator or sonething |ike
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that. It depended on the job that you done.
Q In the many years that you were with the conmpany, when
you did those dusty type of jobs did you al ways wear a respirator

or did you start to wear that at sonme point in tinme?

A They required to us wear them

Q But in the early days were you required to wear them as
wel | ?

A Yes.

Q You never worked in an environment at Boei ng where you

were doing work in a dusty area without any type of protection?

A Well, we -- | have worked in an area that required them
but that was -- they nore or less left it up to us, you know.

Q Uh- huh.

A It was not a requirenment at the tine.

Q Uh- huh.

A If you thought that it was going to affect your health

then you went and issued or checked out a respirator and used it.
Q Okay. You say that you have lived in your current
address approximately 30 years; is that correct?
A. Yeah, 30 years.
Q And your son Mke is how old today?
A He is 45.
Q So when you were tal ki ng about your experiences with him

in the yard, this was many years ago?
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A Well, it was the first 18 years.

Q So it was --

A Yes.

Q -- nore than 20 years ago?

A We noved in there when he was six years old, in that
ar ea.

Q Okay. Wth respect to the noise that you have tal ked
about, you did say that you can hear beeping fromthe coke plant?

A Ri ght .

Q I think you said, and correct nme if | amwong, that you

really don't hear the trucks?

A. We are not that close enough to hear the trucks, | don't
bel i eve.
Q Can you --

A But the beeping and the booming and all of that, that is
const ant .

Q And can you hear any of the traffic noises on
Edwar dsvi | | e Road?

A Huh- uh.

Q O do you ever notice any sounds from airplanes flying
over your house?

A Oh, yeah, yeah.

Q Do you know whet her the area in which you live is in

part of a flight pattern? 1Is the noise traffic fairly frequent?
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A From what? Fromthe coal plant or fromthe airplanes or
what ?
Q Yes. How many tines a day woul d you perhaps notice

pl anes flying overhead?

A It varies. | nmean, nmaybe once a day or maybe twice a
day. | don't know.
Q Ckay. | think M. Miskopf did ask you this question

but I don't know if | understood it. How nany tines during a
ni ght are you awakened by noi ses that you think come fromthe

steel plant?

A Like I told him and I will tell you the same. It
depends on what they are running over there, | guess. Maybe two
or three tines a week. But constantly, the boom I|ike an
expl osion, you know, enough to where it will rock you out of bed.

Q So it is not the back up alarnms, at least in your
house --

A Ri ght .

Q -- that wake you during the night?

A. Par don?

Q Are you awakened by the beeping of back up alarms during
the night?

A Oh, yes, the beeping al so.

Q So that wakes you up at night and the boons wake you up

at night?
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A Yes.
Q This coul d happen a couple of tines a week?
Two, three, sonetines four. It depends on -- like |

said, it depends on what they are running over there at the coke
pl ant .
Q I will show you a picture and ask if you could identify
t hat ?
If | can identify it?
Yes, sir.

A

Q

A Well, what do you want ne to identify on it?

Q | amsorry. Let M. Miskopf take a look at it, if you
d.

woul Can you tell what that is a picture of?
A It is a picture of -- this |ooks |ike the Hoppes' house
at Edwardsvill e Road.

Q Okay. | asked -- | think you testified that the coa
trucks that cone in here nore and nore, and really | could not
under st and whet her you were saying that the sound goes all up and
down Edwardsville Road or were you saying that there is coal dust
all up and down Edwardsville Road?

A. I was saying when | told himthat they were comng in
nore and nore was concerning the prior conplaint that we had
years ago through the EPA at the tinme that they were starting to
bring those -- that coal dust in

Q Okay. Just so that | understand, then, it is not your
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testinony today that those trucks are causing coal dust to be al
up and down Edwardsville Road?

A Absol utely. They caused it then and they are causing it
wor se now because they are conming in nore

Q Coul d you tell fromthat picture whether that picture is

around the gate where the coal trucks come in?

A I would say it is further -- right back in here
somewher e
Q Can you tell fromthat picture -- | nean, do you see any

coal dust or material in that picture, at any rate?

A Well, | think the reason for that is because on our | ast
conplaint | think one of the stipulations was that the Granite
City Steel would clean the streets off constantly with the
machi nes.

Q Let ne ask you that sane question again. Do you see any
coal dust on that particular picture?

A No.

Q Thank you.

Can | ask you a question?
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: No, M. Martinez. Sorry.
MR, MJUSKOPF: You didn't mark that, did you.
MR. BABST: No, but I will. We will mark all of these.

MR. MUSKOPF:  Ckay.
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MR, BABST: It is in the pictures, the picture pack

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY >
1- 800- 244- 0190
MR, MJSKOPF: Ckay. | just have a couple nore questions.
MR. BABST: | amnot finished.
MR, MJUSKOPF: Oh, | amsorry.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Go ahead, M. Babst.

Q (By M. Babst) | aminterested in this other case, M.
Martinez. You were involved in a case with the Illinois EPA a
nunber of years ago; is that correct?

A The hearings, right. W had hearings.

Q You testified at a hearing; is that correct?

A. Well, I don't knowif it was testinmony or if it was just
a hearing. But it was not -- what it was, it was concerning the
bringing in of the coal dust, the coal that was being brought in.

Q The Illinois EPA was a part of that hearing; is that
correct?

A. I think so, yes.

Q When you nmoved into your hone 30 years ago was the coke
plant in its current |ocation?

A Was it there then?

Q Yes, sir

A Yes.

Q Were the coal piles in the general area where they are
t oday?

A No.
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Q There were no coal piles there at all?

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY >
1- 800- 244- 0190
A. Not on the highway, no, not right from-- you can see
the highway and it was off the highway.
Q Now, in connection with the hearing that you tal ked
about with the IEPA, the Illinois Environnental Protection
Agency, are you aware of whether or not the coal trucks -- after

this hearing, whether or not the coal trucks continued to cone in
that gate and | eave fromthe sane gate?
A. Yes.

They did?

The reason that we are aware of it is because we had our
alderman in on this and he followed the coal trucks to the point
where they were picking the coal dust up and bringing it to the
area where they are dunping it now.

Q Do you know whet her today the coal trucks still exit

fromthat gate?

A Yes.
Q They do continue to exit fromthat gate?
A Yes.
Q The enpty trucks cone right out that gate?
A Ri ght .

MR. BABST: | have no other questions.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Thank you. M. Miskopf,
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redirect?
MR, MJUSKOPF: Yes, thank you.
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REDI RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY MR, MUSKOPF:
Q M. Martinez, do you renenber when M. Babst was asking
you about the airplanes flying over?
A. Uh- huh, vyes.
Q When was the last tinme an airplane flying over has
knocked you out of bed?
A Never .
Q That picture that you were | ooking at, did you see a

street sweeper in the picture?

A Did | see one.
Q Yeah.

A No.

Q

Do you have any way of telling whether a street sweeper
had just gone by right before that picture was taken?
A Yes. It is clean. The picture is clean.

Okay. Thank you.

If the sweeper had not gone by there it would have been
dirty.

MR, MJSKOPF: Thank you, sir. That's all | have for you

ri ght now

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Just a second, M. Martinez.
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24 MR. BABST: No, sir.

66

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY

1- 800- 244- 0190
1 HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. Thank you, M. Martinez.
2 (The witness left the stand.)
3 HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: For the record, | know that has
4 not been marked, but do you have a nunber or exhibit for that
5 picture yet? Do you know what it will be marked?
6 MS. CHRI STMAN: Yes, it will be part of Respondent's
7 Exhi bit Nunber 3.
8 HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: For the record, that photo that

9 M. Martinez |ooked at will be part of Respondent's Nunber 3.

10 Thank you.

11 Al right, M. Mskopf.

12 MR. MJUSKOPF: Yes. We call Ms. Norma Martinez.

13 (Wher eupon the witness was sworn by the Notary Public.)
14 NORMA MARTI NE Z

15 havi ng been first duly sworn by the Notary Public, saith as

16 foll ows:

17 DI RECT EXAM NATI ON
18 BY MR. MJUSKOPF:

19 Q Coul d you give us your nane, please.
20 A Norma Martinez.

21 Q How are you this norning, m'anf
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A Ti red.
Q Did you stay up too |late |last night?
A. | am always tired.
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How come?

Well, | have a lot of medical problens.

Does the coal dust bother you in any way at your house?
Yes, the snell.

Let me -- where do you live? What is your address?

2227 Al exander.

o » © >» O > O

You live there with your husband who just testified

ri ght before you?

A Uh- huh.
Q Is that a -- you have to answer with --
A. Yes.

Q Okay. And about how | ong have you lived there, do you
remenber ?

A Well, in that house, at 2227 Al exander, we have been
there since Novenber of 1970. But before that we lived for 13
years across the street at 2228 Al exander

Q Well, | guess you didn't have to rent a noving van,
then, did you?

A No.

Q Why don't you just nove out of that nei ghborhood?

A Well, at the tinme that we were living in the apartnents
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this house that was for sale was in the price range that we could
afford at the time because he was working at A. L. Smith and

there was a | ot of working problens, and we couldn't afford to

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY °°
1- 800- 244- 0190

nove anywhere else. And this house cane up for sale for
$8, 000. 00 so we bought it.

Q Does the -- do you think there is a dust problemand a
noi se problemfrom Ganite City Steel at your house?

A Oh, yes, and it is worse than it was when | noved into
the apartnments 43 years ago.

Q Well, why don't you and your husband just nove away from

t hat nei ghbor hood now?

A Vell, we can't afford it.

Q Wuld you like to nmove away fromthe dust and the noise?
A Yes, | woul d.

Q Is it fair to say that you probably do nost of the

housecl eani ng, as opposed to your husband?

A He hel ps ne a | ot now.

Q What is your housecleaning |like with the coal dust?

A Well, it is worse. Used to, you could take a cloth and
you could go across your coffee table or your TV or counter tops
or sonething with the rag and, you know, clean it off. But
anynore it seems like it kind of snears, like there is -- you

know, it is like oily or sonething.
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Q Li ke the dust is nore oily?

A Yes, like an oily substance.

Q When did that start?

A Oh, | guess it has been |ike that for about nmaybe three
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or four years or |onger

Q Now, how bad was the dust when -- let's start with when
you first noved into 2228. Was there dust at all fromGanite
City Steel?

A Oh, yeah, bad.

Q And t hen when you |l eft 2228 was the dust any -- over
those 13 years, did the dust problem get any worse or any better?

A It has gotten worse.

Q Okay. Then fromthe tinme you noved into 2227, to the

present, has it -- do you understand --
A Yes.
Q -- what | am asking you?

A (Nodded head up and down.)

Q Fromthe tine you noved across the street to today, has
the dust gotten any better or worse?

A. It has gotten worse, because those piles now are clear
up to the fence where the highway is, and those things are as
hi gh as mountains. That is where all that beeping noise is, is
those -- | don't know what you call themthat push that dirt up

there to make the piles higher
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Q Bul | dozers?

A Yes.

Q O Caterpillars?

A O Caterpillars or whatever they are.
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Q So are you saying that you remenber the piles, that they
didn't used to be so close to Edwardsvill e Road?

A | don't even renmenber seeing any piles when | first
noved into the area.

Q Okay. And now you woul d describe them as mountai ns?

A Yeah, and sone of themare so high they are all the way
back past Lake School and they have grass growi ng over them

Q Do you ever renenber those coal piles being that big
let's say ten years ago?

A Not |ike they are now, no, huh-uh.

Q Did they run as many trucks in and out ten years ago as
they do now?

A Well, | don't stand out there and watch them but |
renmenber here about, oh, three weeks ago, | was standing in the
m ddl e of the street with the landlord that has the apartnents
across the street, and | guess within a matter of about 15
m nutes we counted about ten trucks going in there.

Q Do you ever hear any noises fromthose coal piles?

A Well, the beeping of those trucks.
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Q Okay. Any other noises?
A Yeah, that |oud boom ng that jars and shakes the house,
you know.
Q Do you know what that is fronf
A Well, | have heard it is fromwhen they pour sonething,
71
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wat er or sonething, inside the plant. W had a real bad one one
day | ast week.

Q Now, are you saying that that cones fromthe plant, as
opposed to the coal piles?

A That comes fromthe plant, | think, not the piles.

Q Ckay. The boomi ng conmes fromthe plant?

A Yeah.
Q And not the piles?
A (Nodded head up and down.)

Q Do you ever -- your husband testified that he gets woken
up sonetinmes fromthe noi se?

A At night.

Q Does it ever wake you up?

A Yeah, the beeping sonetinmes it does, yeah. And then
themjolts, themblasts, too, at night. W have had them
Does that knock you out of bed, too?
Yes. It scares you to death.

Are you retired?

> O > O

I have al ways been retired (I aughing).
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Q That's nice. So what tinme do you get up in the norning?

Well, it depends on how !l feel. |If |I feel good, | get
up early. If | don't feel good, | get up -- normally | am al ways
up by 8:30 in the norning.

Q Are you ever up before 7:007?
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A. Ch, yeah.
Q Do you ever hear any beepi ng noi ses before 7:007?
A Oh, yeah, a lot of tines.
Q Do you ever stay up after 10:00 p.m?
A Not anynore.
Q Okay. So if you are -- if you hear noises at night from
like -- would you say the noise fromthe plant that you hear is

i ke an expl osi on?

A At night, yeah, when they jolt the house so bad, yeah.

Q So woul d that be after 10:00, then, when you have heard

t hose noi ses?

A Oh, gosh, you hear themat all hours.

Q So it could be at 3:00 in the nmobrning or 5:00 in the

nmor ni ng or mi dni ght ?

A. Absol utely.

Q Okay. When is the last tine an airplane has knocked you

out of bed?

A Since they put a stop to those sonic boons.
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MR, MJSKOPF: Okay. | don't have any nore questions for
you right now.

THE W TNESS: Ckay.

MR, MJSKOPF: Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. M. Babst?

MR. BABST: Yes.

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
1- 800- 244- 0190
CROSS EXAM NATI ON
BY. MR BABST:

Q Ms. Martinez, you nentioned that there was sone coa
pile with grass growing over them is that correct?

A Uh- huh.

Q Can you tell me where they are located in connection
with Edwardsville Street?

A Most of them that have the grass growi ng over them are
across the street from Casey's, at Casey's, and Lake School
strai ght across. They are on the -- well, sone of themcall it
Edwar dsvill e Road and sone of themcall it 162.

Q Okay. Wth respect to those coal piles, have you ever
seen any of the equi pmrent working on those piles?

A. Wel |, years ago you could see them when they were pil
them up, you know.

Q | amjust trying to figure out whether you are talking

about piles that are being used to feed coal into the coke

battery or whether these are areas that --

73
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A They are not even being used. They have been sitting
there so long that grass has grown on them
Q Okay. The boom ng that you tal ked about, does that
happen on a regular basis or does it happen irregularly?
A Well, lately I don't think |I hear it as often as we used
to, but --
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Q I nmean, would it happen every hour on the hour?

A No, no. It would happen maybe sonetines two or three
times a day and then maybe you woul dn't hear it again for three
or four days or a week, and then sonetinmes maybe you could go for
a nonth and you wouldn't hear it.

Q It conmes, as best you can tell, fromsone other area in
the plant, not fromthe coal piles; is that correct?

A No, it is not coming fromthe coal piles. It is comng
fromthe plant.

Q And you said that the beeping noises fromthe equi pnent
that works on the coal piles does awaken you sonetines?

A Uh- huh.

Q Can you give nme an idea of how often you m ght be
awakened by that beepi ng noise?

A Sonetinmes it is worse than others. How many tines in
the night?

Q Uh-huh. | nean, if you could give nme a rough idea of
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how many tines in a week that may happen to you?

A Oh, gosh. Sometines maybe it would be two or three
weeks that | wouldn't hear it, and then sonmetinmes it would wake
me up maybe two or three tines in the night.

Q So do you think that there is sonething different they
are doing on sonme nights than other nights, or why is it do you

think this beeping sonetimes awakens you and other tines it

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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doesn' t?
A My medication | think that | take.
Q Do you ever notice the sound of airplanes flying over

your home?

A Yeah, | can hear themonce in awhile.
Q Was the coke plant, as best you can renenber, in its
current |ocation when you noved into your -- first of all, |

guess when you noved into the rental property?

A. The coke plant was there, yes, but those piles weren't.

Q They were not? The best you can recall there were no
coal piles in that area of the plant when you noved into your
rental property?

A Not in that area

Q Have you ever conplained to anyone at the conpany
regardi ng either the noise or the dust?

A Not the company, no.

MR. BABST: Not hing el se.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: M. Muskopf.
REDI RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY MR. MJUSKOPF:

Q Ma'am do you think it would do any good if you conplain
to the people at Granite City Steel that they are making too much
dust for you?

A No.
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Q Do you think they would change anything just to
accomodat e you?
A No.
MR, MJUSKOPF: Okay. Thank you very nmuch. No nore
guesti ons.
MR. BABST: Not hing el se.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: All right. Thank you, Ms.
Marti nez.
(The witness left the stand.)
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Do you want to take five
m nut es?
MR, MJSKOPF: Yes, or ten.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: No, we will take five ninutes
and be back at 20 till.
MR, MJSKOPF: Okay.

(Whereupon a short recess was taken.)
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HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. W are back on the

record.

Okay.

MR,  MJUSKOPF:

Hoppe.

M. Muskopf, your next wi tness.

Yes. I would like to nowcall M. Bill

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: All right.

Wi t ness.

(Wher eupon the witness was sworn by the Notary Public.)

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY

1-800-244-0190

Wl LLI AM HOPPE

Pl ease swear in the

havi ng been first duly sworn by the Notary Public, saith as

foll ows:

O » O >» O » O > O > O

DI RECT EXAM NATI ON

BY MR. MJSKOPF:

Wul d you state your nane, please.

W | |i am Hoppe.

M. Hoppe,

where do you live?

At 2815 Edwardsvill e Road.

How | ong have you lived there?

Al nost 40 years.

Who lives there with you right now?

My wife,

Pat .

Who did you buy that hone fronf?

Can | nove over here or sonething?

I's that

air

bot heri ng you?

77



17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

10

11

12

13

14

15

A

Q
A

positive.
Q

A

> O > O > O

Yes, it is cold.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Can | turn it off?

MR. BABST: Sur e.

(By M. Miuskopf) Do you know when your house was built?

I would say the late 1920s, the early 1930s. | am not

So you noved in in approxi mately what year?
Noverber 11th of 1961.
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How do you renenber that date so well?

Because it is our weddi ng anniversary.

Who did you buy that house fron?

I finished maki ng the paynents for nmy nother and father
Were you raised in that house then?

I was there and then we noved about half a bl ock east or

west of where | amat and then we nmoved back into where | am at

now.

Q

life?

> © »>» O >

So have you lived in that nei ghborhood nost of your

Yes.

How ol d are you now?

| am 61.

And by the way, what do you do for a living?

An el ectronic technician



16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

10

11

12

13

14

15

> 0 » O » O > O

house

Are you still working?

Yes.

Do you work a full 40 hours a week?

Yes.

Where is your place of enploynent?

It is between Madi son and Veni ce.

That's pretty close by here, right?

It is -- yes, it is three and three-tenths nmiles fromny
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(Wher eupon a document was duly marked for purposes of

identification as Conpl ai nant Exhibit C34 as of this

date.)

Q
you. It
anyt hi ng

A

> O > O

Q

(By M. Muskopf) | have an exhibit that I want to show

has been marked as C34. It is a big one. GOkay. Does

on this aerial survey look famliar to you?

There is the blast furnace and where | amliving.

Okay.

Do you see your house on this map?

Do you mind if |I turn it around?

Do what ever you need to.

Yes.

Okay.

What | would like for you to do is take this blue

pen and sort of color in your house that is on Exhibit C34.

A

Q

(Wtness conplied.)

Okay.

Then wite an H, put the letter H right next to
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t hat ?

A. (Wtness conplied.) The top of the garage.

Q So the His on the top of your garage and you have
colored in --

A My house.

Q Your house. Okay. You live very near the intersection

of Al exander and Edwardsville?

A Yes.

Q Do you have a dust problem at your house?
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A Yes.

Q Where does that dust cone fronf?

A Across the street, the coal piles.

Q Do you get any dust fromthe plant itself?

A Yes.

Q Have you ever taken any vi deotapes of -- let me ask you
this, backing up a little bit. Do you have a noi se problem at
your house?

A Yes.

Q Where does the noise cone fronf?

A. Across the street, from payl oaders, cat, and | call it a

yuke, a pickup truck. WelIl, not a pickup truck, but a truck
Al so on down there is steamescaping, and | think it is fromthe

coke ovens when they open themup or whatever. It is like an
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expl osion and that.

Q So are there any other -- any houses nearby yours?
The d asgows right across the street.
Do you live in a residential neighborhood?

Yes.

o > O >

On this map here, if we |look at the boundary of Nameoki
Road, 23rd Street and Edwardsville Road, that forns a triangle;
is that right?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Can you indicate with that blue pen the streets
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that | was tal king about here?

(Wtness conplied.)

A You nean indicate it by witing on it?

Q Well, wite it on there. Yes, mark it on there?
A Just draw?

Q Yes.

A

Q

Al right. In this triangle that you have just drawn,
what kind of buildings are |located in there?

A There used to be an old truck stop cafe or restaurant
like. That was Charles Street. Were is Charles Street. Right
up in here. And there is a service station, a Casey's service
station.

Q Why don't you mark -- is it still there?

A Yes, they just build it a couple of years ago.
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Q Put an S where it is.
A. Ckay. (Wtness conplied.)
Q Then what was here?
A It used to be an old truck stop and a restaurant. They
tore the truck stop down.
Q Is there still a restaurant?
A It is closed.
Q Why don't you put an R there?
A An R there. Okay. (Wtness conplied.)
Q Okay.
82
KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
1- 800- 244- 0190
A. Let's see. Here used to be -- it is a repair shop now.
(The witness marking on the nap.) Right behind the d asgows.
Q Is that still --
A They are still --
Q Still in business?
A It is up for sale.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Let the record reflect that M.
Hoppe wote RS. |Is that for repair shop?
THE W TNESS: Yes, for repair shop.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. Thank you.
Q (By M. Miuskopf) Why don't you fill in that Ra little

bit better to make it a little nore clear?

A

Okay. (W tness conplied.)
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Q

Now, are there any houses in the triangle besides yours

and the G asgows?

A

> O > O

now.

house

A

Yes.

Can you see those on the map here?

Sonme of them

Are there any other businesses in that area?

There is one on the corner up here. It is a resale shop

The corner of what streets?

Nanmeoki and 23rd Street.

Are there any other industria

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY

1- 800-244-0190

besides Granite City Steel ?

pl ants anywhere near your

83

I ndustrial plants? There is a slag plant or sonething

down west of us.

Q
A
Q
A
Q
A

wel |,
Q

right?
A

How far away?

Alittle over a quarter of a nmle.

Okay. What is between your
Just the highway.

How many | anes?

house and the coal piles?

It goes from-- it is two lanes in front of the house,

going into four lanes right in front of the house.

Then after you get across --

Yes.

t hat

is Edwardsvill e Road,
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Q After you get across Edwardsville Road, how far are the
coal piles?

A. Probably maybe 100 foot.

Q How far are you fromthe -- any part of the plant of
Granite City Steel ?

A The front of my house to the highway is about 75 foot
and then | don't know how wide the highway is. And then there is
about 60 foot of drainage ditch in there, and then Granite City
Steel's property is on the other side of it.

Q Is there a blast furnace or a coke oven or sonething

i ke that nearby?

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY .
1- 800- 244- 0190
A It is over in this area (indicating).
Q Why don't you put -- wite a circle.
A Okay. Can | flip it around for a mnute?
Q Sur e.
A | don't know whether | can see it or not. | can't tell
where it is. (The witness drawi ng on nmap.)
Q Is that blue pen showing up on there? Yes.
A Approximately in that area.
Q Okay. You have drawn a circle around the little white

dot on there?
A Yes.

Q Okay. What are you -- what is in that circle as far as
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you know?

A | believe that is where they nake coke out of the coal

Q Do you get any dust fromthat area where you have drawn
the circle?

A Yes, | do.

Q VWhat do you call that? Do you call that the coke oven?

A I call it coke ovens and then there is two stacks and
stuff is comng out of it also.

Q Now, did you nake a vi deotape of any of the noise or the
dust that comes to your house from Ganite City Steel?

A Yes.

Q Let me -- | have a TV set up here and VCR. | am going
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to play sone of this tape for you. It is marked Exhibit C25.
(Wher eupon sai d videotape was duly marked for purposes of
identification as Conplai nant Exhibit C25 as of this
date.)

Q (By M. Muskopf) | amfast forwarding through this
begi nning part. Does that |ook |ike the video footage that you
took with the video canera?

A Yes.

Q | am going to get to several points and stop and pl ay
the tape, and then ask you what you -- what is on the tape.
Okay?

A (Nodded head up and down.)
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MR, MJUSKOPF: For the record, | have got the tape at the

four mnute and 54 -- at approxinmately the four m nute and 54
second marKk.

(Pl ayi ng videot ape.)

Q (By M. Miskopf) Whose house is that right there?

A That's the G asgows.

Q They live across Al exander fronf?

A Across the street fromne, yes.

Q And that's a view where -- excuse nme a second. W are

at the counter five mnutes and 23 seconds. And that's a view
down what street?

A Al exander Street.

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY %0
1- 800- 244- 0190

Q Okay. In which direction?

A Nor t h.

Q Ckay.

A If you could stop at that, there was a little read
house. That's where the Carpenter's lived, right behind that
white one there.

Q Okay. So at tine five minutes and 35 seconds, there was
a red house where the Carpenter's |ived?

A Yes.

Q | am next going to play the tape at the 16 minute and 18

second marKk.
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(Pl ayi ng videot ape.)

Q (By M. Miuskopf) Tell ne what we are seeing in that part
of the video right there?

A You see the coal dust blowi ng over fromthe back side of
the pile, | believe.

Q Why don't you describe the entire scene for us just
qui ckl y?

A That is |ooking towards -- right where you pointed first
it looks |ike the gate across the street fromne. And they have
got the railroad tracks where that train is, and they load the
train cars up. And the piles are just piled up there. | don't
see the payl oader | oading the cars up, so | imagine it is just

the wind blowi ng around the piles and whi pping the coal dust over

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY o
1- 800- 244- 0190

our way.

Q The date indicator -- first of all, you took this
vi deotape; is that right?

A Yes. It is out of nmy yard, so | would say yes.

Q Okay. Where were you standi ng when you took it, can you
tell?

A. I would say in the corner, the southwest corner of ny
yard.

Q Is there a date or a tine, or a date stanp on this?

A The date woul d have been -- that woul d have been May the

18th of 2000.
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Q On the videotape it has this date printed on there,

right?
A Yes.
Q Was that, as far as you know, accurate?
A. Yes.
Q Okay. | want to go to the 17 minute and 13 second nark.

(Pl ayi ng vi deot ape.)
Q (By M. Muskopf) Tell ne what we are seeing right now.

We are actually at 17:05.

A Well, they brought a -- | don't knowif it is bricks or
rocks or what over there in that car, and they will dunmp it out
there and you will see the wind blowing it around the piles yet.

Q Bl owi ng what around the pil es?

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY %8
1-800-244-0190
A The coal dust.
Q Do you see that very much from your house, w nd bl ow ng
coal dust off the piles?
A Yes.
Q How of t en?
A VWhenever the wind is com ng fromthe south, at probably

anywhere around 20 miles an hour you see it, at 20 to 30 nmles an
hour .
Q Okay. | want to go to the 18 nminute and 37 second nark.

MR. BABST: When was that again? | amsorry.
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MR, MUSKOPF: At 18 m nutes and 37 seconds.

MR. BABST: Cxay.

Q (By M. Miuskopf) Now, the view we have --

t here.

(Pl ayi ng videot ape.)

we are al nost

Q Okay. The view we have right here is of what?

A. It looks like it is alittle bit southeast of ny house.

Q Okay. Across Edwardsville Road?

A Yes.

Q That's the coal pile there?

A Yes.

Q Do you have any idea about how high that coal pile is in
that picture?

A | can't tell, but it is higher than the tel ephone poles
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that is over there.
Q Okay.
A | don't know how high that woul d be.
Q Are you noving -- we are at 18:53 right

novi ng the canera fromright to left?

now. Are you

A Yes.

Q You started straight across --

A Yes.

Q -- Edwardsville and now it is going back fromleft to

right?
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her e?

> O >

house?

Q
A

Yes.

And does this footage -- is that a survey of the coa

Yes.
-- that are across the street from your house?
Yes.

Are there nore coal piles than we what have just seen

Yes.
Across from your house?
Yes.

Are those the i mmedi ate coal piles across from your

Yes. You can see the coal piles right there.

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVMPANY

1-800-244-0190

At 19: 28.

| believe the guard shack is off on the east side of

where the picture is at now.

> © »>» O >

That would be to the right?

Yes. No, it would be to the left of the --
To the left of the screen?

Yes, of the screen.

Okay.

You can see the rust and that.

90
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Q What do you see in this scene?

A The bricks and the coal dust in the back. But there is
like -- | call it bricks. | don't knowif it is fromthe
furnaces or what, but there is a lot of rust in that and it is
bl owi ng around and so is the coal dust off the piles.

Q Ri ght here where we are at, at 19:51, is that a good
exanpl e of the kind of dust that blows off of the coal piles

across the street from your house?

A Yes.

Q Does any of that dust blow over to your yard and to your
house?

A Yes.

Q Okay. | want to go to the 22 nmnute and 45 second nark

next .
(Pl ayi ng videot ape.)
91

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1- 800-244-0190

Q (By M. Muskopf) Tell ne what we are seeing right now at
22: 457

A I had a riding |l awn mower, and that's the dust bl ow ng
over that has |anded on the seat.

Q Now, | want you to listen to the audio part of this tape
and ask you if that's your voice, okay?

(Playi ng videot ape.)
Q (By M. Miskopf) Was that your voice?

Yes.
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Q Do you know how | ong the dust had been on the tractor
seat at the tine you made that tape?

A. How long it had been on there? | couldn't really tel
you exactly how long, but it was in the norning whenever it was
wi ped off, and | am not positive of what time it was in, but it
was that day.

Q On any given day if you wipe that tractor seat -- where
is the tractor |ocated, by the way?

A Sitting on our back porch

Q Okay. On any given day if you wipe that tractor seat
clean, how long would it take to get dust |like we saw in that
vi deo, that nuch dust on the tractor seat?

A If the wind is fromthe south, | would say nmaybe two and
a half, three hours.

Q Okay. Next | want to go to the 24 m nute, 32 second
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mar k.
(Playi ng videot ape.)

Q (By M. Miuskopf) Okay. We are at 24 m nutes, 32 seconds
and | have the audio on. First of all, what does the date say on
the screen?

A June the 29th of 2000.

Q Does that seemright to you?

A Yeah.
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Q Okay.

MR. BABST: M. Hearing Oficer, if M. Miskopf intends to
put the audio on to denpnstrate noise levels, | amgoing to
object to that, because unless he has --

MR, MJUSKOPF: | am not

MR. BABST: Okay.

MR, MJSKOPF: | nean, for the record, | amnot putting the
audio on to denobnstrate noise levels. | am rather, putting the
audi o portion of the videotape on as an indicator of the types of
noi se that we are tal king about.

MR. BABST: Well, | would object to that. The problem!]
have is unless we have a noise recorder here that can denpnstrate
that the noi se neasurenents that you were taking, if you were
taking themat that tine, are the sane, it is going to be bias by
the speakers. | don't think that a television speaker is capable

of representing, even in a qualitative form the nature of sounds

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY >
1- 800- 244- 0190
that were observed on that day.
MR, MJUSKOPF: Well, | think we will get sone testinmony from
M. Zak that it is. It is no different than if -- well, first of
all, two things. | will establish through M. Hoppe that this is

a-- well, never mnd. | don't know. | nean, is that an
objection that --
MR, BABST: It is an objection, yes.

THE W TNESS: May | say something on this?
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HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Just a noment, M. Hoppe. Do
you want to respond any nore, M. Miskopf, to the objection?

MR, MJUSKOPF: We will have testinony from M. Zak that a
vi deotape of this nature is sufficient to establish the types of
noi se that we are tal king about, not sound | evel neasurenents,
not sound |l evels, but sinply, for instance, if we hear the
clatter of tracks or the beeping of a back up beeper in a
videotape it is reliable evidence to indicate the type of noise
that it reflects, |ike a back up beeper or --

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay.

MR, BABST: M question, M. Hearing Oficer, is if M. Zak
is going to testify that the affect on the human ear of those
sounds, as we sit here today and observe it on the -- or perceive
it on the video and the auditory portion of this television set
is the sane as it would be if you and the rest of us were
standing there on that date listening to those sounds, then |I am
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okay with it. |If he can't testify to that, then | object to it
because it does not represent to us the conditions that were in
pl ace on that particul ar day.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: | am going to overrule the
objection, and we will get to M. Zak's testinopny when we get
there. But | amgoing to overrul e your objection

Q (By M. Muskopf) M. Hoppe, | amgoing to play the audio
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portion of this tape, and we are going to hear certain noises.
And then | am going to ask you whether the noises we are hearing
through this television set is simlar to the noise as you heard
it when you nade the videotape. Okay?
A (Nodded head up and down.)
(Pl ayi ng videot ape.)
Q (By M. Muiskopf) Tell me what we just saw for the past

three or four or five seconds?

A Well, it is the Cat pushing the coal up, piling it up
| took it. | remenber this one real clear because | took it for
two reasons. It was shaking ny house so bad that | had ny

gl asses on top of the VCR unit, on top of the television, and it
vibrated it off. And | also was getting the coal dust over it.
| didn't take it for the noise level, you know, for the track
noi se, but that's why | took that one right there.

Q Al right. You are referring to the bulldozer that we

saw i n there?
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A Yes.

Q You are saying that the vibrations fromthe bull dozer
vibrated, rattled your eyeglass fromthe VCR in your house and
knocked them off on to the floor?

A Yes.

Q Now, did you hear the clattering of the netal tracks of

t hat bul | dozer --
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A Uh- huh.

Q -- on this videotape?

A. Yes. You hear that all of the tinme when they go up and
down the piles.

Q Whi ch way was the bull dozer going? Ws it backi ng down

the pile?
A Yes.
Q Did you hear a back up beeper there?
A | didn't.
Q Do you want me to play it again?
A Yes.

(Pl ayi ng vi deot ape.)
A Yes.
Q That's the type of activity that causes vibrations at
your house?
A Yes.
Q I want to go to 25 m nutes, 17 seconds next. | want you
96
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to listen to the audio.
(Pl ayi ng vi deot ape.)
Q (By M. Muskopf) What did we just hear there?
A That's the trucks when they are dunping their coal out,
and they have got vibrators on their trucks somewhere. | don't

have any idea where they are at, but they are vibrating to |
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guess get all of the coal out. And that's kind of cal med down

now, but

it was bad up until when we were taking these here unti

about two nont hs ago.

Q

A
Q
A
Q

Is that the -- can you hear that sound in your yard?
Oh, yeah.

Can you hear it inside your house?

Ch, yes.

Okay. | want to go to 26 minutes and 16 seconds next.

(Pl ayi ng videot ape.)

A

Q
A

There goes that truck now
Tell me what we are seeing right now?

They have pulled in and dunped and the one going to the

left is the ones conming in, and the ones going to the right is

ones t hat

> O > O

> O > O

Q

have been in there and dunped and are | eaving.
Trucks?
Yes.

How big are these trucks?

Tractor-trailers.

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY v
1-800-244-0190
Okay. Full-size tractor-trailers?
Ful | -si ze trucks, dunp trucks.
How many of themdid we just see?
Four .
Okay. Is that typical for any given day for four trucks

to be between the coal piles and your house on the Ganite City
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Steel property on any given day?
A. When they are hauling in there, yes. You will have
three or four on the highway waiting to go in at tines.
Q Okay. | want to go to 29 minutes and 45 seconds next.
(Playi ng videot ape.)
Q (By M. Miuskopf) Okay. Tell nme what we are seeing
t here?
A That's where they are spraying the roadway down.
Q Okay. Next | want to go to 32 minutes, and 26 seconds.
| am going to play the audio portion here, too.
MR, BABST: The sane objection.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF:  Overrul ed.
(Pl ayi ng videot ape.)
Q (By M. Miskopf) Okay. Tell nme what we just saw?
Well, that's where ny freezer is on ny back porch and
Friday night | washed it all off, hosed the porch and the siding
all off, and that's how nmuch dust canme across.
Q And you wrote dates with your finger in the dust on top
98

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
1- 800-244-0190

of your freezer?

A Yes, | did.

Q Okay. Next | amgoing to 34 mnutes and 19 seconds.
Excuse ne. | just accidently reset the counter.

(Pl ayi ng videot ape.)
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Q (By M. Miskopf) Okay. Tell nme what we are seeing right
now?

A. The payl oader is loading the -- | call it a yuke truck
I don't know what you call the truck. But he hauls it and then
will go over and dunp it and then go back and get another | oad

Q When you are referring to the payl oader, are you
referring to the front |oading tractor?

A Yes, front |oading.

Q And it is loading into a dunp truck --
A Yes.
Q -- of sone kind?
A Yes.
(Pl ayi ng vi deot ape.)

Q (By M. Miskopf) Are you able to hear any engi ne noise

fromthe dunmp trucks --

A Yes.
Q -- at your house?
A In the house, yes.
Q Do those dunp trucks stir up any dust?
99
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A Yes.
Q Does any of that dust conme over to your yard and your
house?
A Yes.

Q When the coal is |loaded into the dunp trucks fromthe
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front |loading tractor, does that create any dust?

A Yes.

Q Does that dust cone over to your yard?

A Yes.

Q Okay. | want to go next to 40 m nutes, zero seconds.

(Pl ayi ng videot ape.)
Q (By M. Miuskopf) Okay. What are we seeing here on the
vi deo screen right now?
A I have one of those little six foot little sw mrng
pools that I fill for the dog's water and that.
Q The date at the bottom of the screen says Cctober 14th
of 2000. Does that |ook right to you?
A Yes.
(Pl ayi ng videot ape.)
Q (By M. Muskopf) Is the dust -- did you see the dust in
the bottom of that pool? Is that what we saw on the videotape?
A Yes, that's coal dust.
Q Is that typical of the dust that settles in the bottom
of that pool ?
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A Yes.
Q Okay. Next at 42 m nutes, 50 seconds.
(Playi ng videot ape.)

Q (By M. Muskopf) What are we seeing right here now that
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this is fast forwardi ng?

A | am spraying my trailer off, getting sone of the dust
off of it.

Q Where is that trailer |ocated?

A Just west of my house in front of my --

Q In your yard?

A Yes.

(Pl ayi ng vi deot ape.)
Q (By M. Miuskopf) Okay. What are we seeing at about 42
m nutes, 50 seconds?
A That's what | call the coke ovens over there. It is
bl ack dust blow ng out of it. And the two snoke stacks you can

see the dust or the snoke coming out of it.

Q Is it dust or snoke or both?

A I would say both probably.

Q Does any of that stuff settle on your house?

A Oh, vyes.

Q Can you see airborne dust? Does this videotape show

ai rborne dust fromthat blast furnace or coke oven or whatever

you are calling it?
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A Yes.
(Playi ng videot ape.)
Q (By M. Muskopf) OCkay. At 44 minutes and 50 seconds,

tell me what we are seeing?
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That is coal dust that is back on the trailer
So that is one day's worth of dust?
Yes.

And that is October 29th of 2000; is that right?

> © » O >

Yes.

Q One last part of this tape, at 50 m nutes and 40
seconds. W are about to hear a noise and | want you to identify
that noise for nme. Ckay?

A (Nodded head up and down.)

(Pl ayi ng videot ape.)
(By M. Miskopf) Ckay. What was that?
It is a vibration off the trucks.
Okay.
From dunpi ng their | oad.

Okay. Do you hear that very often?

> O > O > O

Yes, up until about a couple of nmonths ago. They
haven't been banging the tailgates |lately.

Q Al'l the videotape that we just watched, did you take al
of that tape yourself?

A. | believe so. You didn't take any, did you?
102
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MRS. HOPPE: (Shook head from side to side.)
MR, MJUSKOPF: Are we waiving the foundational --

MR. BABST: Yes.
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MR, MUSKOPF: Ckay.

Q (By M. Muskopf) What we just watched on the videotape,

the dust and the activities at Granite City Steel and the various

noi se sources, is that the kind of thing you live with on a daily

basi s?
A Yes.

Q Let's go through and I want to identify the different

noi ses that you hear fromyour property, okay? Do you hear any

truck engi ne noise?
A. Yes.

Q Are those trucks located on Granite City Steel's

property?
A Yes.
Q I am not tal king about trucks on Edwardsville Road?
A Okay. Yes.
Q Can you hear truck engi ne noise on Granite City Stee

property across Edwardsville Road?
Di esel engi ne, yes.
Can you hear the engines of the bulldozers?

Yes.

o > O >

And this is fromyour house let's say outside in your

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190

front yard. Okay?
A (Nodded head up and down.)

Q Can you hear the noises fromthe engi nes of the

's

103
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bul | dozers or Caterpillars?

A Yes.

Q And what about fromthe engines of the front |oaders or
t he payl oaders?

A. Yes.

Q Can you hear the clatter of the tracks of the
bul | dozers?

Yes.

Can you hear any metal screeching noises?

you hear noise fromthe plant itself?

Can you hear the vibrator noise?

> 0O » 0 » 0 »
&
=)

Yes.
Q And can you hear any of those noises frominside of your
house?

A Al'l of them

Q What tinmes of day do you hear these noises?
A It depends on when they are working over there. It is
all hours of the day and night. | nean, sonetines they would go

maybe a day w thout working over there and other times it is 24

104
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hours.

Q | forgot. You mght have told ne. Do you generally
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1

2

wor k days?

A I work straight days.

Q Strai ght days. Okay. So you are honme in the evening?

A Yes.

Q And you are home in the early norning?

A Yes.

Q All right. Do you ever hear any of these noises after
10:00 p.m?

A Yes, every tinme they work over there.

Q Do you ever hear any noises before 7:00 a.m, between

7:00 and 10:00, 7:00 a.m and 10:00 p.m ?

A. Oh, vyes.

Q Do you ever have any trouble getting to sleep because of

any of these noises?

A. Sonet i mes.

Q About how often do you have trouble falling to sl eep

because of the Granite City Steel noises?

A I would say once or twi ce a week, you know,
average. A lot of times they don't work over there
three or four days, if they are working at the other

Q Okay. So have you figured out any rhynme or

t he overal
i ke maybe
end.

reason to

why they have a great deal of activity in front of your house

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
1-800-244-0190

across Edwardsville Road at sone tinmes and at ot her

is not nmuch?
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A Alot of it I call harassnent. But when they are
wor ki ng over there, | nmean, it is -- you know, instead of
runni ng, you know, the unit wi de open they could drop down a
little bit and you would have a |l ot |ess noise.

Q Can you feel any vibrations from your house?

A Yes.

Q Where do those cone fronf

A When the Cat is pushing the coal up the piles.

Q Do you ever have trouble getting to sl eep because of
t hose vi brations?

A. Yes. Every once in awhile you wonder what the heck that
was, or you are about half asleep and your bed starts shaking.
Do you ever take naps during the day?

No, | would be in trouble at work | nean.
No, the weekends when you are hone?

Oh, vyes.

o >» O > O

Do you ever have any sleep interruption fromthe Granite
City Steel noise during the day on the weekends?

A It will wake you up

Q So as | understand it, you have had trouble getting to
sl eep because of these noises and you have al so been awaken once
you have al ready been asl eep because of these noises?
106
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Q Do you do anything in your house to drown out the noise?

A We have fans bl owi ng or running.

Q Does that help at all?

A Alittle bit.

Q What about when you are watching TV?

A Well, | crank the television up pretty |oud, but every
once in awhile you still hear it over -- you know, over the noise

of the television.
Q Do you play music or wear earplugs or anything |ike that

when you are inside?

A No.

Q Do you do anything to get away fromthe noise?

A There ain't nmuch you can do to get away unless you | eave
t he house.

Q So you can hear this noise in just about every roomin

your house?

A Oh, yeah.

Q So what's the -- | want to tal k about -- find out what
sort of the psychol ogical affect on you is, of all of this noise.
VWhat does it do to you? Does it put you in a bad npod or what?
| don't know.

A You get cranky because you -- in warmweather | like to
be outside and a ot of tines you just can't go out in the yard
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or do anything like that. So you are just sitting around the
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house with nore or less nothing to do. You get fidgety and
cranky and all of that.

Q Do you find it hard to get peace and quiet in your house
because of the noise?

A At tinmes, yes.

Q Is it inportant to you to have peace and qui et when you
want it?

A You need to have quiet every once in awhile.

Q Let's tal k about the dust for a little while. Can you
describe the quality of the dust itself? Wat does it feel like?

How fine is it? Wat color is it?

A It is fine. It is kind of an oily stuff. Sone is
gritty. | nean, you get sonme hunks, |ike |arger hunks.
Q Do those vi deotapes do a good job of show ng how t he

dust settles on your house and the things outside of your house?
A. Well, | ain't that good at taking pictures but..
Q I nean, does that give us a pretty good indication of

what it is |like?

A It gives you a little bit of an idea.

Q Do you ever keep the wi ndows of your house open?

A No.

Q Wuld you like to have your wi ndows open during nice
weat her ?

108
KEEFE REPORTI NG COVMPANY
1- 800-244-0190



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

A It would save on electricity and that.
Q Do you like fresh air?

Yes. You don't get like the still air out of the house
and that. |If you open the wi ndow up 15 mnutes, | nean, the
counter top, even if the wind is blowing, like, fromthe north,
the counter tops and everything is still black. | mean, it just
is -- then you are picking up dust or -- you know, the coal dust
and that.

(Whereupon a jar of coal dust was duly marked for purposes
of identification as Conpl ai nant Exhibit C21 as of this
date.)

Q (By M. Miuskopf) Let nme show you what has been narked
as Exhibit C21. Tell me what that is.

A That is what | picked up out in the front of the house.
It is a jar of coal dust?
Yes. | guess that's what it is.
So how did you pick that up, with a dust broomand a --

The bottle.

© » O > O

So your method of picking that dust up that you have in
C21, is you opened the lid of the jar?

A. And just scraped down the front of the house about |
woul d say maybe three foot away fromthe curb.

Q This is on Al exander Street?

A No, Edwardsville Road.
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Q On Edwardsville Road in front of your house, that's
where you got that dust?

A Yes. On the corner of -- well, the southwest corner of
t he house.

Q Just by scooping it up with the jar itself?

A Yes.

Q Okay. When did you collect that dust?
A | believe it was the norning before we had that neeting
up in Belleville.

Q So about how I ong ago was that?

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Just answer if you know, M.
Hoppe.
THE W TNESS: The end of January, the first of February.

Q (By M. Muskopf) OF this year?

A O this year.

Q Okay. Let's talk about the location and the size of the
coal piles. Now, you have been living in that nei ghborhood since
approxi mately what year or tinme or decade?

A Si nce 1948, 1949.

Q Ckay. So when you were -- how old were you then?

A Ei ght, nine.

Q Do you renenber coal piles across Edwardsville Road at
that time?

A No.
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Q VWhen is the earliest you renenber coal piles being

t here?
A I would say probably the early 1970s.
Did you ever play over there as a kid?
We used to play in Kokonp, the basements in Kokono over
t here.

Q What is Kokonp?

A There used to be a housing project that Granite City
Steel had for their forenen and that. They tore the houses down
and | eft the basenents.

Q Is that where the coal piles are now?

A Yes.

Q Okay. So you were playing there years ago before they
were coal piles? It was sonething else?

A Yes.

Q And you renenber there being sonething other than coa

pil es where the coal piles are presently |ocated?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Have the coal piles always been as big as they
are now - -

A No.

Q -- fromthe tine they started heapi ng coal up?

A No.

Q When did they start getting to the size that they are at
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now?

ago.

piles so

| am not

now make

yard

get ?

Q
t he dust

A

Q

?

Q

o » O > O P

Let's see. | would say probably three to four years

When the size of the coal piles got bigger, did it meke
any worse for you?

Oh, yeah.

And when was it that they first started putting the

cl ose to Edwardsville Road?

Probably the sane tinme when they started piling them up.
positive.

About when was that roughly?

Probabl y about four years ago.

Does the fact that they are close to Edwardsvill e Road

a difference in terms of the dust that you get in your

Yeah, you get nore of it, | guess.

So the closest the piles are to you the nore dust you

Yeah.
Do you ever breathe that dust?
Yes.
Do you ever swallowit?
I try not to.
Does it ever get in your eyes?
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A. | have to goin alot of tines. | can't be out in the
yard because you get so nmuch dust in your eyes and that.
Q So when it gets -- well, you have -- you have been

di agnosed wi th enphysema, right?

A Yes.

Q How | ong ago was that?

A Two years ago.

Q Have you found that with your breathing problens that

the dust does anything to aggravate this?

A. | get out there and if | stay out in the yard for quite
awhi l e, you know, for a couple of weeks, you know, |ike trying to
go out and ness around in the yard | start coughing quite a bit.
I will cough for a nonth and a half, two nonths.

Q And that is when you have been out in the yard quite a
bit?

A Yes.

Q Does it happen any other tinme?
A

So far it has not happened in the wintertine.

Q Do you have any other synptons that you associate with
the dust, |ike runny nose or --
A Si nuses.

Q How | ong have you had those probl ens?

A As far as | can rememnber.

Q Are you concerned that the dust is harnful to you?
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A Yes.
Q Tell me about your --
A | al ways wondered about |ike black lung, if you are out

enough how nuch of that dust you can inhale before you get into
the black |lung area.

MR, BABST: M. Hearing Oficer, | amgoing to object to
testinmony if there is an attenpt again to link sone health
rel ated problemw th this dust, because there has been nothing
offered in discovery to establish any causati on between the dust
and any condition that M. Hoppe may have.

THE WTNESS: No. | was just wondering --

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Just a second, M. Hoppe. M.

Muskopf ?
MR, MJUSKOPF: | have not asked any questions like has this
dust caused your enphysema. | don't know. | clearly asked if

the dust exacerbated synptons, and he has answered accordingly.
| don't know what health problems M. Babst is really referring
to.

MR. BABST: The last question -- | didn't object to the

guestion that you just recited again.

MR. MJUSKOPF: | guess | don't really understand the
obj ecti on.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: | am going to overrule the

objection at this tine because there was not a question
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outstanding. | will let you object again if an appropriate
guestion cones up
Q (By M. Miuskopf) Have you ever read any articles on
whet her -- have you ever read any articles on the affect of coa
dust on hurman bei ngs?
A Just | ooking through them
(Wher eupon docunments were duly marked for purposes of
identification as Conplai nant Exhi bits C40 and C41 as of
this date.)
Q (By M. Miuskopf) Okay. These are C40 and CA41.

MR, BABST: M. Hearing Oficer, | amgoing to object to
those and to the testinony relating to those if there is any
attenpt to establish sone causal |ink between coal dust and any
condition M. Hoppe has. Again, there is no basis in anything in
di scovery. | have never seen those before this norning, and we
certainly have not been provided with any doctor's reports or
anyt hi ng el se.

MR, MJUSKOPF: | amnot trying to establish that the coa

dust from Granite City Steel has caused M. Hoppe's enphysens.

MR. BABST: Then it is irrelevant. | mean, if --
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: | am going to sustain the
obj ection before the -- | amgoing to sustain the objection on

the grounds that it was not provided for in discovery and | eave

it at that. Although they have not been tendered, | amgoing to
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sustain the objection as to the question, too, that is
out st andi ng concerning the relationship
MR. MJUSKOPF: Okay. On the basis that they have not been
di scl osed until today?
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: That's correct.
MR, MJUSKOPF: Okay. | would like to make an offer of proof
at this time, then.
OFFER OF PROOF EXAM NATI ON
BY MR. MJUSKOPF:
Q M. Hoppe, you have | ooked at Exhibits C40 and C41?
A Yes.
Q And do these articles indicate to you, from your reading

of them that coal dust can cause health problens in people?

A Yes.
Q And is that -- does that cause concern for you?
A Yes.
MR, MJSKOPF: Ckay. | am outside of ny offer of proof now.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Thank you.
DI RECT EXAM NATI ON (conti nued.)
BY MR MJUSKOPF:
Q Have you ever kept a log or anything |ike that of dust
or noi se probl ens?
A Yes.

(Wher eupon a document was duly marked for purposes of
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i dentification as Conplai nant Exhi bit C27 as of this
date.)
Q (By M. Miskopf) Is this calendar, Exhibit C27, was that
prepared by you? | don't nean the printing, but the witing on
t he cal endar?
A Yes.
Q Does this indicate sone of the dust and noise conditions
that you have had at your house from Granite City Steel --
Yes.
-- during the year 20007?

Yes.

o > O >

Ckay. Have you ever conplained to anybody at Granite
City Steel about the dust or the noise?
A Yes.

(Wher eupon a document was duly marked for purposes of
identification as Conplai nant Exhibits C29 and C31 as of
this date.)

Q (By M. Miuskopf) | want to show you what has been nmarked
as C29 and C30. Excuse me. It is C29 and C31. You wote a

letter to M. Squires on January 31st of 2000, and that is C29,

right?
A Yes.
Q Okay. Then he wrote back to you -- excuse ne. This is

an earlier letter. |1 amlooking at C31 now. It is April 22nd of
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1998. That letter is addressed to you fromthe manager of public
relations at Ganite City Steel?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Let's look at this letter together.

A Okay.

MR. BABST: Which letter are you | ooking at now?
MR, MJSKOPF: Exhibit C31.

Q (By M. Muskopf) Now, this letter outlines, does it not,
some of the things that Granite City Steel said that they would
try to do or might do to keep the dust down; is that right?

A They were supposed to.

Q Item nunber one, road and street sweeping has been
increased to three tines per week versus previous pattern of once
a week. That was in 1988?

A Yes.

Q How often do they sweep the street and road in front of
your house now?

A Well, we conpl ained about it because when they swept it
all the dust went straight up and then we got all the dust bl own
off the street nore over in the yard. So |I have not seen them --
I have not seen them sweep the streets for | would say four or
five years.

Q So it did nmore harmthan good?

Yes, it did.
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Did it get the dust off the streets?
Yes.
But it just put it up inthe air?

And then up in our yard.

© » O > O

Item nunmber two, pile spraying program Do you ever see
them spraying the piles of coal with a water and dust suppressant
sol ution?

A Not very often. Now, you nmean on this tinme or --

Q Just any time at present?

Well, during this time they started spraying themand it
kept the dust down.

Q Did it help?

A Yes, but now they -- | don't see them spray anywhere
over half high on the piles. | have not seen themthis year
spray anything, you know, up as high as the piles.

Q Have you seen them spray the bottom half of the piles
this year?

A I have seen themspray a little bit on the |ower half |
woul d say maybe six foot high

Q If they sprayed nore, do you think that would do a
better job of keeping the dust down?

A It did in the past.

Q Item nunber three, it |ooks like they said they were

going to put a solid pavenment in so they could sweep it?
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A Yes, they did that.

Q They did do that?

A Yes.

Q Are they sweeping it now?

A I seen one sweeper over there the other day. | haven't
seen themfor, | would say, four or five years over there.

Q Okay. Item nunber five, any storage of coal close to
the road will be low profile piles and will be sprayed with a

sealant. Do you think that the piles of coal close to the road

are |ow profile?

A No.
Q How tall are they?
A I have no idea, but they are higher than the tel ephone

pol es over there.

Q Ckay. Are they sprayed with a sealant as far as you
know?
A | have not seen them spray the tops of themat all for a

coupl e of years.

Q Did they go out and plant trees |ike they tal ked about
inthis letter?

A No.

Q Did they try any -- did you see them doi ng any

alternative spraying methods so that they could reach the tops of
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A. They just spray down the roadway nore or |ess now.

Q Do you ever see them spraying the trucks before they
| eave the coal fields?

A No.

Q Okay. So backing up a bit, you have conplained to
Granite City Steel about the dust and the noise, right?

A Yes.

Q And, generally speaking, how did they respond to your
conpl ai nts?

A. Wel |, when you are on to them they will do a little
bit. As soon as it fades out, they fade out, you know.

Q When you say a little bit, what do you nmean?

Well, if you get on to them they will come out and they
will spray for maybe a day or two or they will try to do
sonmething for a day or two and then that's it, they kind of go
back to the sanme old routine.

Q How | ong have you been conpl aining to thenr

Vell, we had an article in -- which I think was June the
4t h of 1987, and it was probably a year and a half or so before
that that we were conpl aining about it.

(Wher eupon a document was duly marked for purposes of
identification as Conplai nant Exhibit C23 as of this

date.)



24

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Q (By M. Muskopf) Okay. So this is Exhibit C23, and it

121
KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
1-800-244-0190

is a copy of the newspaper article that you were tal ki ng about?

A Yes.

Q And it is called, "Dust Unsettles Residents," and it has
your name in it with a quote that says, "every time the w nd
bl ows fromthe south we catch hell?"

A Yes.

Q So you are saying that you started conpl ai ni ng about the
dust since a year before that, sonething |ike that?

A That is correct, a year, a year and half before that.

Q Okay. So that has been 19867

A (Nodded head up and down.)

Q Has the problemreally gotten any better between 1986
and the present?

A. It is getting worse.

Q How is it getting worse?

A Well, the piles are higher. They don't spray. And it
just seems |ike they got -- they put blacktop road through there,

and every tine a truck goes down through there it just conmes

over. It seens |like the last two nonths, you know, they go do
what they want to. | nean, it has really been bad.
Q Do you think the dust and the noise have -- well, let ne

ask you this. Do you ever just sit outside to enjoy the weather?
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Q Do you have people over to sit outside and enjoy the
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weat her ?

A No.

Q Is that because of the dust and the noise?

A The only ones that cone over is the kids, ny kids and
gr andki ds.

Q Do you let themplay in the yard?

A Yeah. They have to be cl eaned up before they | eave.

Q Do you have any -- do you think that the dust and the
noi se have affected the value of your house?

A Yes.

Q Why do you think that?

A Well, the price -- if you try to sell a house now in the
area you just can't get -- if the house had been, you know, even
a mle down the road it would be worth three tines what the
houses are in our area.

Q Any reason why you don't nobve out of that house and get
away from the dust and noise?

A. Well, it is hard to just nove out of a house and just
leave it sit there.

Q Have we pretty well covered the problens that you are
having with the dust and the noise? | don't mean in great

detail, but have we about touched all of the bases?
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MR, MJSKOPF: Ckay. | will pass the witness.
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THE WTNESS: Wen | get away fromhere | could think of a
whol e bunch nore, but | can't think of nothing nore here.
MR. MJUSKOPF: Okay. | will pass the witness.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Thank you.
CROSS EXAM NATI ON

BY MR. BABST:

Q M. Hoppe, | just wanted to make sure that | understand
the history of the coal piles across fromyour -- the street,
Edwar dsvi |l | e Road from your house. As you recall, | think from

your testinony you said that the coal piles did not appear in
that area until the early 1970s; is that correct?

A Somewhere in there. | amnot positive of the date, but
somewhere in that area.

Q And it was not until three or four years ago that there
were any coal piles in the area that was directly or is directly
across fromyour house; is that correct?

A Three or four up that close to the roadway there

Q Coul d you give nme an approxi nate date when you
remenbered coal piles being placed close to the fence area where
they currently are situated?

MR, MJUSKOPF: | will object. | think it has been asked and
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Q

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF:  Overrul ed.

THE WTNESS: | would say four or five years ago.
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(By M. Babst) So 19967
19967

O 1997, sonewhere in there?
Somewhere in that area.

Now, M. Muskopf took you through and showed the area on

the map of the residential area where you live; is that correct?

A Yes.
Q The area across the street fromyou on that map is -- do
you still have that out, M. Miskopf?
MR. MUSKOPF: This is it.
MR. BABST: |Is that the one you were using?
MR, MJUSKOPF: | think so. We will find out pretty quick.
Q (By M. Babst) | ampointing to the area directly across
Edwar dsvil |l e Road running along here. |Is this Granite City
property?
A Yes.

o » O > O

Granite City Steel property?

Yes.

And this is an industrial area; is that correct?
Yes.

And this industrial area was in there when you did nove
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A Yes.
Q And you are not questioning in your |awsuit here today
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that that area is all zoned as residential property, are you?
You are not claimng that Granite City is inappropriately |ocated
across the street fromyou, are you?

A No.

MR. MJUSKOPF: You nean from --

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Do you have an objection?

MR. MJUSKOPF: | amsorry. Yes. | just want to object to
the formof the question. | think it is unclear as to whether he
was referring to appropriately located in terns of the previous
qguestion which specifically referred to zoning, or appropriately
| ocated in sone other sense.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. Overrul ed.

Q (By M. Babst) | think you did point out that there are
sonme ot her comercial and industrial facilities in the general
area of your honme; is that correct?

A Yes.

Q M . Hoppe, you are not requesting that the Board shut
down the mll, are you?

A No.

Q Woul d you agree that Granite City provi des substanti al
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MR. MJUSKOPF: | amgoing to object to the formof the
guestion as being vague. | think to answer that question we are
going to need to define what substantial social and econonic
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benefit neans, and | --

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Overrul ed.

MR. MUSKOPF: -- don't know that the w tness even
understands that term

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANCHOFF: Overrul ed. You can answer if
you know, M. Hoppe.

THE WTNESS: | amnot for sure what he was --

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Can you repeat the question, M.
Babst ?

MR BABST: Sure.

Q (By M. Babst) Wuld you agree that Granite City Steel
provi des substantial social and economic value to the area, to
the Granite City area?

A Yes.

Q If Ganite -- if the steel plant were not there, do you
know how many people would be out of a job?

A Pretty close to about 3,000 people.

Q Do you know whet her ot her businesses in the other area
benefit fromthe steel naking facility being located in Ganite

Cty?
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A I don't know how many woul d be benefited.
Q For instance, the business that you work for, M. Hoppe,
do they do any work for Granite City?
A No.
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Do they provide any material for Granite City?

No. They have got a storage area over there for
precoke, but | don't -- that is not nothing that -- you know, we
have just the storage area where | work.

Q Okay. | ambringing this map back out again. Looking
again, now!l am-- this would be west of your house, | think

Are these baseball fields here?

A

©c » © » OO » O » O > O

Yes.

Have you ever used those?

No, | have not.

Do you know whet her your children ever used those?
(Shook head from side to side.)

Okay.

No.

Are they still in use today?

Yes.

Peopl e --

| see they have the lights on over there.

So they have the lights to play night ganmes?
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Yes.

Do you know whose property that is?

> o >

That's the mll's.
Q Do you know whet her they provide that to the citizens of

Granite City?
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A Yes.
Q Coul d you actually, just so that we have it fully
mar ked, could you just nmaybe mark this area? O | will, and you

can tell ne whether you agree with nmy marking, that this is the
ball field that I was referring to?
(M. Babst marking on exhibit.)

A (Nodded head up and down.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: It is marked BF on Exhibit C34.

Q (By M. Babst) Have you ever heard of sonething called
Friendship Park in the City of Ganite City?

A No, | have not.

Q Okay. M. Hoppe, going to your conplaints to Granite
City, it is my understanding, and please correct ne if | am
wrong, your conplaints that began in the nmd 1980s --

A Yes.

Q -- and have continued to the present time, have nostly
been with respect to the coal dust; is that correct?

A Yes.

Q Do you recall the first tine that you nentioned anything
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about concerns about noise or vibration to the conpany?

A. Just -- | would say -- | don't knowif it is a steam
leak or an air leak, but it looked like to ne on Father's Day it
was -- it looked like it was steam We were out there |ooking at
it. It sounded like you were right next to a jet engine taking
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of f, you know. You had to hold your ears. That is how loud it
was. Every once in awhile, you know, you have that out there.
And that was Father's Day this year?

Yes.

Did you call and conplain about that?

> O > O

Yes.

Q Coul d you tell me going back into history, when you
started to conplain about noise incidents, whether they were
i ssues |like that or issues related to the operations of the coa
pile?

A It was nore or less issues to |like steam escaping or air
escapi ng over there.

Q Do you recall whether you made any conpl ai nts about

noi se or vibration prior to 19997

A Yes.

Q You bel i eve you did?
A Yes.

Q Woul d you --
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A I go back to when we were conplaining about it in the,
what, the 1986 and 1987 area.

Q And t he noise that you have conplained of, is that only
with respect to | oud noises like you referred to that occurred on
Fat her's Day?

A No. At that tine they had trucks going in and out of

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY 10
1- 800- 244- 0190

the gate over there.

Q Did you conplain about the noise fromthe trucks going
in and out?

A Yes.

Q Did at sonme tinme the conpany stop allowing the trucks to
exit?

A Yes.

Q And did that take care of that noise problen?

A Sone of it.

Q M. Martinez, | think, testified earlier that he
believes the trucks continued to exit the east gate?

A They still do every once in awhile.

Q But as a regular occurrence is that the case?

A. Most of the time they go down the back of the plant
somewhere and cone out on 20th Street, but they still -- a couple

of them goes out the gate across fromthe house now.
Q Does that occur on a daily basis?

A VWen | am honme, yes, | can see thema couple of tines a
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A. Most of themthat cone out of that gate goes east on the
hi ghway now t hough.
Q Is that back away from your house?
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Did you answer out |oud, M.
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Hoppe.
THE W TNESS: \What ?
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: W11l you answer that question
out loud? | didn't hear an answer.
THE WTNESS: | am not --
Q (By M. Babst) When they exit, when you say they head
east, is heading east away from your hone --
A Yes.
Q -- or towards your hone?
A Well, when they pull out of the -- you know, the

dri veway over there.

Q Yes.

A They make a right turn going out the road that way.
Q Towar ds your house?

A | am al nost right across fromthe gate.

Q Okay.

A Okay. If they come out of the gate they will make a
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right and go out the road that way, out towards 111

Q Okay. Now, dealing and staying with the noise for a
second, you said, | believe, that the noise at the coal piles
will occur at all hours?

A Yes.

Do the trucks bring coal in after 10:00 at night?

They have not for a couple of nonths, but for a while
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they do bring in coal around the clock
Q And then is it also your testinony that the dozers that

work in forming the piles when the coal is brought in, that those
dozers would work after 10:00 as wel|?

A As long as they are bringing trucks in, yes, and they do
run, you know, after 10:00 or they run all hours of the night if
they are --

Q How often woul d you say that those |arge dozers that we
saw in some of the video that were running to the top of those
piles, how often on a weekly basis or a nonthly basis, whatever
woul d be easier, how often are they operating after 10:00 at
ni ght ?

A. If they are working at our end of the piles, they wll
| oad them -- that truck up. | call it a yuke. | amnot sure
what you want to call it. But it is a big dunp truck. They will
| oad that up and then the payl oaders, the front | oaders, whatever

you want to call it, they will push it up the side and then they
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wi |l have the Cat come out and then they will push it up the

pil es.

Q Okay.

A It is --

Q So how often -- | am sorry.

A I would say a couple of tinmes a night if they are
working in that -- across from us
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Q So that occurs frequently that the Cats will go and work
the top of the pile after 10:00?

A Yes.

Q Wth respect to the structure of your home, | think you
said it was built in the late 1920s or early 1930s. Wat type of
construction is the house?

A It is a frame.

Q How about the interior portion, M. Hoppe? What type
of --
| got plasterboard and | have got sonme paneling over it.
What type of wi ndows do you have?

I nsul at ed.
Doubl e pane or storm wi ndows or single pane?
Doubl e pane, | guess you woul d say.

Your floors, are they carpeted?

> © » O >» O >

I have carpet through the house and | got ceranic tile
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in the kitchen and the bathroom

Q | believe you said in answering a question from M.
Muskopf that you felt at some tine the conpany was spraying the
piles and that that was effective in terns of controlling the
dust on the piles; is that correct?

A That was, yes.

Q So there was some point in tine over the last let's say

12 years where --
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A The 1988, 1989, 1990 area.
Q Do you know, based upon your cal endar, and | don't know

if you can tell this, but do you know when you made conplaints to
t he conpany about dust or noise?

A Most of the tinme when | wote it down there | woul d cal
Conni e Hi ckman.

Q But my question, | guess, is if you kept any record of
the tines you called?

A Ti mes, no.

Q If | told you that there were no records of you calling
in a nunber of years in the 1990s, would that surprise you?

A There was no records?

Q Unh-huh. | nean, | amsaying if |I told you that, would
it surprise you? |Is it your feeling that you constantly called?

A Yes, because they know ny -- they know ne by first nanme

and they would call ne back a lot of tines.
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Q I am not suggesting that you have not called throughout
atinme. | amsuggesting there may have been a | ong period of
time when you didn't call?

A The only long period of time | would not call is like in
the wintertime, nore or |ess, when the wind is fromthe north.

Q So if | looked at records and saw no calls at |east
recorded fromthe conpany's standpoint fromyou for a conplete
year that would not be your recollection?
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A Ch, no.

Q Can you tell me how many tinmes you have called to
conpl ai n about dust or noise in the year 2001 other than the tine
you have testified, | guess it was on Father's Day?

A Thi s year.

Q Yes, sir?

A. Probably five or six tinmes.

Q Who did you call?

A The guards.

Q Did you stop calling Ms. Hi ckman?

A I kind of quit calling, yeah. It seened |like she kind
of -- well, I will do sonething. If | would get an answering

machi ne, she would never call back on it.
Q My under st andi ng was that you had her hone phone nunber,

too; is that right?
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A Yes.

Q So you would call her at work and at hone?

A Yes.

Q You stated, | think, during the questions that were

asked to you by M. Miskopf that as long as you were on themt hat
t hey woul d react?
A Yes.
Q Is that fair?
A (Nodded head up and down.)
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Q Yet, you are saying that you have only called five or
six times this year?

A (Nodded head up and down.)

Q But is it also your testinony that conditions are
wor seni ng rather than getting better?

A Yes.

Q But there have only been five or six tinmes where you
felt that it was bad enough to call the conpany?

A Yes. | started getting answers fromthem you know,
like, well, the wind will calmdown |ater on or something like
that. You know, you just say the heck with them after awhile.

Q You tal ked about the value of your house and you say
that property down the road is worth three tinmes nore than hones
in your location; is that correct?

A Yes.
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Q Isn'"t that often the case, that property in sone areas
is worth nore than others?

A Yes.

Q Woul d you think that property that sits across from an
exi sting industrial concern would perhaps have | ess val ue than
property that was not across the street froman industria
concern?

A It would not be that nmuch of a difference, or it should

not be.

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY d
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Q And you bought your home with the coke plant in
exi stence across the street fromyour honme; is that correct?
A Yes.
Q Do you renenber what you paid for it?
A I had to finish the paynents on it, and we had about a

year, maybe a little bit |onger, of paynents to nake.

Q Wuld it have been nore than $10, 000. 00?

A No.

Q The jar of dust, and | don't know the Exhibit Nunber,
but it was shown to you. GCkay. It is Conplainant's Exhibit
Nunber 21. You testified that on a given day you went out and
were able to scrape this dust out of the gutter area on
Edwar dsvi | | e Road?

A | did that the day that we had that neeting up at
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Bel l eville.
Q I think you testified that it would have been January or

February of this year?

A January or February. | amnot for sure when we went up
t here.
Q Is that typical of the condition of Edwardsville Road

wher e al nost any given day you could go out and collect dust |ike
t hat ?
A Not any given day but, | nean, it just happened to be
that day that | went out there and that's what we had out in
138
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front of the house that day.
Q But | guess ny question, M. Hoppe, is the anount of
dust on Edwardsville Road is that a constant problem for you?
A. Pretty well every --
Q Have you ever asked -- | am sorry.
A. Every time cars and that go by it just kind of stirs it
up. | nean, that is how much dust is out there.
Q Have you ever asked the city or the state to maintain
t hat road?
Yes.
And have you received any response fromthen?

They said that the mll was going to take care of that.

o > O P

And when was the last time you asked the state or the

city to maintain the road?
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I would say the early 1990s.

So since that tinme you have not felt conpelled to --

No.

-- ask anybody to increase the maintenance on the road?

No.

© » © » O >

And have you noticed any inprovenent in the anount of
dust on the road since the trucks began to exit froma different
gat e?

A Yes, a lot.

Q Can you renenber when that took place?
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(Shook head from side to side.)
Was it --

I would say probably in the early 1990s or so.

o > O >

So since the switch of the gates where trucks, for the
nost part, don't exit there anynore, you have not conpl ai ned
about the maintenance of the road; is that correct?

A No.

Q The aerial photograph that we have been | ooking at, do
you have any idea the date when that was taken?

A No, | don't.

Q Can you tell whether there are coal piles |ocated
directly across fromyour property fromthat aerial photograph?

A | can't tell. These here would ook like -- well, no,
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it wouldn't. | was going to say the ore piles.
Q I would agree with you that it would be fairly difficult
to tell.
A Well, probably. That's all black
MR. BABST: If | could, and | don't intend to enter this as
an exhibit, but I would |like to use it at least to give us a
little bit of perspective that nay be a |little better, at | east
froma clarity standpoint, than the exhibit that we have been
usi ng.
Do you want nme to have this identified by a number, M.
Langhof f ?
140

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1- 800-244-0190

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF:  Yes.

MS. CHRI STMAN. We are not going to be offering it as an
exhibit. It is just for denonstrative purposes. It is alittle
clearer.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Just for M. Hoppe's testinony?

MR, BABST: No, | will probably use it again.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Let's just call it whatever it
is labeled. It is right here. For the record, it is \Walker
Associ ates, Inc., a photo from Metric Services, and it is an
aerial photograph of -- you guys can describe that in nore
particul ar.

Q (By M. Babst) | will try to turn it around to try to

get a better perspective of the property we are tal ki ng about.
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Woul d you identify for ne where your house is |ocated?
A. (Wtness conplied.)
Q And fromthis photograph, can you tell whether there are

any coal piles located in the area that you are conpl ai ni ng

about ?

A It looks like there is some right in here (indicating).

Q How many woul d you say?

A It looks like three right here (indicating).

Q | amprimarily interested in the three that you just
identified.

A. Ckay.
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Q Are those in the sane |location that were depicted on the

vi deos that you took?

A Yes.

Q There is a partial date at the top of this, which at
| east indicates that this was taken in early 1996 so --

A 02- 24- 96.

Q At least at that point in time would you agree that the
coal piles were located in that area?

A Yes.

Q M. Hoppe, you -- again, during the videos | think there
was a -- one of the sequences that was shown indicated snoke

coming fromthe coke batteries; is that correct?
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Yes.
Is it your testinony that that is a frequent occurrence?

Yes.

o » O >

And where does this dust come fron? 1Is it fromthe
stack, or is it fromthe batteries thensel ves?

A Well, | guess the batteries and the stacks.

Q Have you ever conplained to the Illinois EPA about the
dust conming fromthe coke batteries?

A Yes.
Q And who did you conplain to?
A Collinsville.
Q When did you conplain? Do you recall?

142

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190

A Up until about a year and a half ago.

Q The videos that we did watch, by ny records, showed that
the earliest video was taken in May of 2000 and the | ast sequence
was, | think, November 5th of 2000, is that fair, is that
correct?

A Pretty cl ose, yes.

Q You talked a little bit about the vibrations that you
feel in your honme. Have you ever noticed any vibrations from
trucks passing on Edwardsville Road in front of your house?

A Yes.

Q Is there any indentation or hunp near your home that the

vehicles hit as they go by?
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Q

Yes.

When they hit that hunp or indentation does it cause

your property to shake?

A
Q
A
Q
A
go by,
Q
say it

Yes.

Do you notice it with cars or just with trucks?

Mainly with the trucks.

Do many trucks travel on Edwardsville Road?

| couldn't tell you how many, but there is trucks that
yes.

Wuld you -- this is fairly subjective, but would you

is lightly travel ed, noderately travel ed, or heavily

travel ed with trucks?

Q

A
Q
A
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Moder at el y maybe
Do trucks go by all hours of the day and night?
Yes.

So you do feel vibrations fromthese trucks when they go

by and hit this hunp in the road?

A

Q
A

t here

out .

Not all of the trucks, no.

But certainly some trucks you do?

There is a -- where the blacktop is washed away out
by the driveway going into the gate, it is about a foot

If there are trucks that go by that is running close to

that side they will hit that and then they will sit there and
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bounce about twi ce.

Q That's the only place that you notice themhitting that
you get vibrations?

A Yes.

Q There is nothing down near the d asgows that causes the
trucks to bounce as they go by?

A Not that | know of. | have not noticed it.

Q So you have vibrations, fromyour testinony earlier
fromthe equi pnent on the Granite City Steel property, and you
have vibrations fromthe trucks going by on the road in front of
your house; is that right?

A Yes.

Q You said that your sleep is disturbed maybe one or two

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY .
1- 800- 244- 0190
times a week. How many times a night would your sleep be
di st urbed?
A. Sonetinmes four or five tines a night. | would say if
they are working down at that -- it all goes back to if they are

wor ki ng down at that end of the plant.

Q Assune for purposes of ny question that they are working
at that end of the plant?

A Three or four, four or five times a night you will get
woke up.

Q How many other tines will you wake up naturally to use

t he bathroom or for reasons other than the steel conpany?
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A Well, the last couple of nonths maybe once or twice a
night to go to the bathroom

Q Now, when you are awakened, are you able to distinguish
t he noi se that awakened you?

A Yes.

Q So you will know that it is sonething at the plant as
opposed to a truck or a notorcycle going by your house?

A O a wreck on the hi ghway, yes.

Q Can you hear trucks going by your house as you lay in

bed at night?

A Yes.
Q Can you hear notorcycles go by?
A Yes.
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Q Can you hear cars go by?
A Yes.
Q These noi ses do not awaken you at any tinme?
A Not unless there is sonmething different. Cars and that

go by and they will go by and, you know, they are |like a normal

stream If they hit a tel ephone pole or sonething |ike that over

there or -- we have a |l ot of wecks, you know, like they will hit
and take off. You will hear that.
Q I am not tal king about wecks. | amreally just talking

about nore normal activity.
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A Normal activity, | would say it does not wake you up
t hat nuch.

Q Say a flatbed sem -truck that was enpty going by your
house and hits that hunp, that would not awaken you?

A No, not really.

Q M . Hoppe, have you noticed any change in the back up

alarnms that are used on the coal piles over the |last year?

A Yes.
Q Are they any |ouder or quieter?
A They have got one of them payl oaders that is about twice

as loud as the other one.
Q That's the only distinction that you could perceive as
far as prior to a year ago and now?
A The Cat has got one that seens like it is louder in the
146

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
1-800-244-0190

l ast six nonths or so.

Q You are not suggesting that the conpany has done
anything to make these alarns | ouder, or do you feel that that
may be the case?

A They seem |l ouder to me. | can't answer. You know, it
seens like it is noticeably |ouder

Q Okay. You did state that the house will get dusty even
when the wind is blowi ng out of the north?

A. Yes.

Q Can you tell where that dust would be com ng fronf
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A The coal dust that has bl owmn down or blown north com ng
back.

Q Com ng back?

A If it does not rain for a couple of days later we stil
get dust coming fromthe north after -- you know, if you had a

wi ndy day for, you know, three or four days fromthe south, then

the wind cones back fromthe north, you will get it for a couple
of days.

Q Do you ever notice airplanes flying over your house?

A Yes.

Q Wul d you -- again, | amasking this fairly subjective

guestion. But would you consider the area in which you live to
be -- well, let nme rephrase nmy question.
I gnoring the noise that comes fromthe plant, and | ooking
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just at the other noise sources in your neighborhood, and I would
think that would be airplanes and traffic on Edwardsvill e Road.
Do you consider the area that you live in to be quiet, noderately
noi sy, very noisy?
A M nus across the street, it would be quiet.

MR, BABST: Okay. That's all | have.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Thank you, M. Babst. M.
Muskopf .

MR, MJUSKOPF: Thank you.
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REDI RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY MR MJUSKOPF:

Q M . Hoppe, M. Babst has asked you about noises in your
nei ghbor hood t hat you can hear at your house from sonepl ace or
sonmebody other than Granite City Steel. Do you recall those
guestions? Yeah?

A Yes.

Q Trucks going by, other traffic going by on Edwardsville

Road?
A Yes.
Q And airplanes flying over?
A. (Nodded head up and down.)
Q And notorcycl es?
A (Nodded head up and down.)
Q Do you renenber those questions?
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A Yes.
Q Okay. Let's say sonmebody cones along and steals a

dollar fromyou. Does it nake it any better, does it make the
| oss of the first dollar any better than sonebody el se cones
al ong and steals another dollar fromyou?
A No.
Q Do you feel any better about Granite City Steel's noise
when a noisy truck from sonmewhere el se goes by on Edwardsville

Road?
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A No.

Q Does it make you sl eep any sounder that an airplane that
makes some noi se goes over your house or prevents you from waki ng
up when Granite City Steel makes a noise?

A. No.

Q You were asked questions about the social and econonic

value of Granite City Steel to the surroundi ng community.

A Yes.

Q Do you renenber those questions?

A Yes.

Q And questions about baseball fields, how many jobs

Granite City Steel provides, how many busi nesses derive econonic
benefit from Ganite City Steel. Do you renenber those?
A. Yes.
Q How many people have lost their lives in the steel plant
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over the years?

A | don't really know.

Q Do you renenber -- have you heard of anybody getting
killed in that plant?

A Yes.

Q How many peopl e have cone down with sone kind of
occupational disease after working in Granite City Steel for

their entire career?
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MR. BABST: Cbjection. Again, | would have no idea how he
woul d have any basis. | would at |east ask for sone foundation
for that question.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. M. Muskopf.

MR, MJUSKOPF: It is the mrror question of how many
busi nesses derive benefit fromGanite City Steel.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. | amgoing to --

MR, MJUSKOPF: O how nany enpl oyees --

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: -- sustain the objection.

MR, MJUSKOPF: Well, | don't know how to develop a
foundati on other than to ask himif he knows.

Q (By M. Miskopf) Okay. Have you ever read a newspaper
account of sonmebody suffering an occupational disease after
working at Granite City Steel ?

A Yes.

Q What ki nd of occupational disease was it?
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A Asbest osi s.

Q Do you think the fact that there is a ball field that
Granite City Steel has put in near your house nmakes up for the
fact that people have died from asbestosis after working at
Granite City Steel ?

A No.

Q About how often do you read a newspaper account of

sonebody getting hurt at that plant?
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A | have no idea

Q Wul d you say it is every year or every nonth or what?
Is it sonething that you pay attention to?

A There was a couple of themhere in the |ast year or so
getting hurt over there.

Q Have you ever studied the affect of the |ocation of
Granite City Steel on the surroundi ng homes, the val ues of these
homes in the triangle on Exhibit C34?

A Some of the people that sells real estate said that the
houses that are here, you know, if they were sonewhere el se they
woul d be worth a whole | ot nore.

Q Can you tell fromthis aerial survey that is unnmarked,
but we have been calling the Wal ker Associates, Inc., how tal

those coal piles are?

A No.
Q Can you tell -- do you have any idea whether they are as
151
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tall in that picture as they are now?
A No.
Q Can you get a precise indication as to where they are
| ocat ed?
A No.

Q Do you renenber M. Babst asking you questions about

whet her you had continued to conplain to Granite City Steel about
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t he noi se and dust for -- or whether you had stopped making
conpl aints for a period of a year or something |ike that?

A Yes.

Q Do you think it is your job to get Granite City Steel to
be a good nei ghbor to you?

A No, | don't.

Q Do you think it is your responsibility to make sure that
if they are causing dust that you tell them about it?

A I amnot quite for sure how to answer that one.

Q Well, is it your job to police them and nmake sure that
they are doing everything they are supposed to with regard to
dust and noi se?

A No, that's what they got people in the pollution area
for.

MR. MJUSKOPF: Okay. | will pass the witness.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: M. Babst.
MR. BABST: Yes.
152

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
1-800-244-0190

RECROSS EXAM NATI ON
BY MR BABST:

Q Goi ng back to M. Miskopf's question to you if someone
stole a dollar fromyou, and | don't renenber how it went, but if
sonmeone stole a dollar fromyou and you got it back and soneone
el se stole a dollar, would you feel the sanme, the sanme dollar?

A Yes.
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Q Have you ever been in the steel making operation?
No. | wal ked through it at the main plant, but that is
as far as | went through it.
Q And with respect to your readi ngs about occupationa
di seases, | was not clear whether you were saying you were
readi ng about people bringing a claimfor an occupational disease
or were you saying that you read about people -- Ganite City
being held |iable for occupational disease?
A | just knew that people that had asbestosis that worked
at Ganite City Steel.
Q Do you know whet her they contracted asbestosis as a
result of working at Granite City Steel ?
A Yes, they did, or was supposed to have.
Q Do you know whet her the time in which they contacted the
asbestos that the conpany knew about the affects of asbestos?
A No, | don't.
Q Do you know how long it takes for asbestosis to devel op
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from bei ng exposed to asbestos?

A About 25 years.

Q Do you know whet her conpani es knew about the hazardous
i mpacts of asbestos 25 years ago?

A Yes.

Q  They did?
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A Yes.

Q Do you know when they knew about that?

A. The early 1920s.

Q The fact that people are being hurt or you have read
t hat peopl e have been hurt in the mll, does that change your

testinmony that Granite City has significant social and econom c
value to the area?

A No.

Q So M. Muskopf's questions to you didn't change your
opi nion on that?

A Not t hat.

Q I was unclear. | thought when you testified when | was
aski ng you questions that you agreed that what appears to be
three coal piles here are | ocated where the coal piles are
situated today?

MR MJUSKOPF: | amgoing to object to the extent that it
m scharacterizes his prior testinony, and it was couched in terns
of area, were these coal piles located in the sane area.
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MR. BABST: Yes. That is what | amgoing to ask. This is
just a clarification.
Q (By M. Babst) | thought that when M. Miskopf asked you
if you could tell the area in which the coal piles were |ocated
that you couldn't tell that. Maybe | just nisunderstood the

guesti on.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: | am going to overrul e the
obj ection and | et you answer the question.
Q (By M. Babst) Let nme put it in a sinpler way. Could
you clarify for me whether you can tell fromthis overhead, this
aerial, whether these coal piles were |ocated in the sane genera

area where they are |ocated today?

A. In the location this way, yes.

Q Yes, sir, the three that are directly across from your
house?

A Yes.

Q The only thing you can't tell is how high they nay be?

A And how close to the roadway or to the drainage ditch
they are.

Q But would this appear to be a road in front of the coa
pil es?

A | don't know if that's the road or if that's the

dr ai nage ditch
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. M. Hoppe, just so the
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Board, in case they wonder about this, has an idea of the coa
piles you are tal king about on this overhead exhibit that is not
going to be introduced into evidence, but on this exhibit that
is, on C34, would you hand nme that blue pen there M. Miskopf.

MR, MJUSKOPF:  Yes.



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Woul d you put three Xs here
where you woul d estimate the coal piles are so that the Board has
an idea. It is the same view It is the same overhead view. Do
you know where you are on both of these?

A Yes. (Wtness nmarked on map.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. Thank you. | am sorry,
M . Babst.

MR. BABST: No, that's fine.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Any ot her questions?

MR. BABST: Just a couple.

Q (By M. Babst) M. Hoppe, did you contact M. Zak
originally?
A I never contacted him Vickie did.

MR. BABST: (Okay. Thank you. No other questions.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Thank you. M. Miskopf?

MR, MUSKOPF: Not hing further.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. Thank you, M. Hoppe.

(The witness left the stand.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Let's go off the record a
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second.

(Di scussion off the record.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: All right. We will take a lunch
break and cone back at about 20 after. W will reconvene at 20

after. Thank you.
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(Whereupon a lunch recess was taken from 12:40 p.m to 1:25

p.m)
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AFTERNOON SESSI ON
(July 10, 2001; 1:25 p.m)
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: All right. W are back on the

record.
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Cal

MR.

| your next witness, please, M. Miskopf.

MUSKOPF: We call Vickie d asgow, please.

(Whereupon the witness was sworn by the Notary Public.)

VI CKI E GLASGOW

havi ng been first duly sworn by the Notary Public, saith as

foll ows:

> 0 » © > O

Q
Edwar dsvi

A

Q
A
Q

o > O >

DI RECT EXAM NATI ON

BY MR. MJUSKOPF:
Woul d you give us your nane, please.
Vi cki e G asgow.
Vi cki e, where do you |ive?
2901 Edwardsville Road in Granite City.
How | ong have you lived there?
About four and a half years.
Are you at essentially the corner of Al exander and
Il e Road?
Yes.
How ol d are you?
| am 48.
And what do you do for a living?
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| am unenpl oyed.
So does that nmean you are around the house quite a bit?
| am now, as of the last six nonths.

Oh, did you work before that?
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A Yes.

Q What did you do?

A. I worked at Aurora Foods on the day shift for three
nont hs, and before that | worked at Trans State Airlines on

afternoon shift, which was like 3:00 to midnight for a couple of

years.
Q That's how you net your husband, right?
A No.
Q No?
A We have been together a long tine.
Q Ckay. | thought you both net by working in the airline
i ndustry?
A No.
Q Okay.
A We have been married 20 years.
Q Who el se lives in your house with you?
A My husband, Janmes G asgow.

Q Let me have you look at Exhibit C34. It is this big
aerial map. Can you find your house on that map?
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Do you have anot her col ored pen,
159

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190

M. Muskopf ?
MR. BABST: Here is a red one, if |I can get it back.

MR, MJUSKOPF: We will see. | am bad to pocket pens.
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THE W TNESS: Yes, this is our house right here, Jeff.

Q (By M. Muskopf) Al right. | amgoing to color in your

house in red. Am1l coloring in the right house?

A Yes.
Okay. So what is between you and the coal piles?

There is Granite -- | amsorry -- Hi ghway 162 and then

there is a big drainage ditch and then the coal piles.

Q Are there any active busi nesses nearby your house?

A Yes. There is an auto repair shop which is now called

Easy Auto right next door, and then right next door to that is

t he Busy Beauty Shop.

dust ?

Q Does the beauty shop nmake nuch noi se?

A I never hear the beauty shop.

Q Any dust fromthenf

A No.

Q What about the auto repair place, do they nake noi se or
A Occasionally | will hear a car door slamring if they are

going to leave a car. Very seldomdo | hear anything out of

t hem

Q Do you have a noise problemat your house?
160
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A Yes.

Q Wher e does that noise cone fronf?

A Across the street in the coke plant, the Granite City
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1

coke plant itself, plus the coal fields.

Ckay. Do you have a dust problem at your house?
Yes.

Wher e does that dust come fronf

Fromthe plant itself and the coal fields.

Now, you made a vi deot ape of some of the dust and noise?

> O > O » O

Yes.
(Wher eupon sai d videotape was duly marked for purposes of
i dentification as Conplai nant Exhibit C24 as of this
date.)

Q (By M. Miskopf) | have got it in the VCR right now It
is marked as Exhibit C24. | want to go through the very sane
with you and your videotape kind of the sane way that | went
through with Bill and his videotape. So |I am going to go through
and show you specific parts and ask you to tell us what we are
seeing. | want to start at five mnutes and ten seconds.

MR, BABST: M. Miskopf, these are the sane videotapes that
you did provide to us, are they not?
MR. MJUSKOPF: That is ny understandi ng.
MR, BABST: kay. Thank you.
MR, MJUSKOPF: Pl ease bear with me just a second. | have to
161
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reset the tiner.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Don't do that again.
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Q
A

(Laughter.)
MR. MUSKOPF: | won't.
(Laughter.)

(Pl ayi ng vi deot ape.)

(By M. Miuskopf) What did we just see there, Vickie?

I had taken a sponge that was with a little water on it

and wi ped nmy TV down, and it showed that there was coal dust all

over the sponge. It was a yell ow sponge.
Q Was t he sponge clean or dirty when you -- before you --
A It was bl ack.
Q -- wiped the TV down? Before?
A It was cl ean before.
Q Was it conpletely clean?
A Yes.
Q And then you wi ped your TV down, the top and the sides?
A Just the screen.
Q Just the screen?
A Uh- huh.
Q And that's the dust that you collected from--
A Yes.
Q -- your TV?
A (Nodded head up and down.)

Q
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That was one week's worth of dust?

Yes.
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Q And, obviously -- | assume you keep your television

i nsi de of your house?

A Yes.

Q Were your wi ndows open in that week preceding --

A We don't open our wi ndows. They are conpletely seal ed
shut .

Q So with your closed wi ndows, and you didn't keep your

doors open for that previous week?

A No. We don't open our doors other than to get in and
out .

Q So with closed wi ndows and cl osed doors you coll ected

that much dust from your TV screen in one week inside of your

house?

A. Yes.

Q Okay. | am now going to six mnutes and 50 seconds
next .

(Pl ayi ng videot ape.)
Q (By M. Muskopf) Tell ne what we were seeing there,
Vi cki e?
A. I was sprayi ng down our sidewal k that wal ks out to the
garage, and coal dust is all over it and you could see the water

spraying it on to the ground.
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Q How | ong had that coal dust been on the sidewal k?
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A One week. | sprayed it the week before.

Q About how often do you wash your house down to get rid
of the dust fromthe coal plant?

A It depends on if -- in the winter we don't spray it,
because our hoses freeze up. |In the sumer we have to spray it
anywhere fromone to two tinmes a week.

Q What happens if you let it go for a whole nonth or
sonething |ike that?

A It is filthy dirty with black coal dust.

Q It | ooks terrible?

Yes, and if it rains and then you can see the streak
marks fromthe rain, you know, |ike you would wash your house and
| eave streak marks. We have little holes where they have nail ed
the siding up. It gets in those little bitty holes and just runs
done. You have to spray it one tine and go back and spray it
agai n because of the tiny holes that the black stuff runs down
from the black coal.

Q Next | want to get to -- oh, let nme ask you a couple of

questions first. So far of this videotape that we have seen, is

this your -- the videotape that you had taken?
A Yes.
Q And it shows your house?
Yes.
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Q Your sidewal k?
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Yes.
At your address on Al exander?

2901 Al exander, or Edwardsvill e Road.

o > O >

Is that a pretty good indication so far of what we have
seen of the kind of dust that you live with on a daily basis?

A Yes.

Q How | ong has it been |ike that?

A Well, we nmoved there in 1997, Menorial weekend of 1997,
and there was three stacks -- two stacks. | amsorry. Two
stacks in front of the house at the tinme when we noved in. And
within a year of 1998, when | started conplaining to M. Maxwell

the stacks were growing at the tine.

Q By stacks you nean coal piles across the street?

A. Yes.

Q The coal fields that everyone has discussed so far?

A Yes.

Q So there were coal piles there when you first noved in?

A Yes.

Q But they were fewer in nunber and they were smaller?

A. They were fewer and not as tall

Q Have they gotten any closer to the road since you have
noved in?

A Not that | have noticed that they have gotten cl oser.
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They m ght have gotten a little closer. They are kind of where
t hey have al ways been.
Q Next | amgoing to 17 m nutes and 24 seconds
(Pl ayi ng vi deot ape.)

Q (By M. Miuskopf) Okay. Vickie, tell me what we just
saw?

A. My husband had a hard hat hung in the garage and when he
put his hand across it was just conpletely black fromcoal dust.
Al so, he ran his hand along the | edge of the garage and it was
conpletely black with coal dust.

Q That garage is detached from your house?

A Yes.

Q Does it have a garage door?

A Yes.

Q Do you park your cars in it?

A Yes.

Q Do you keep the garage door open at any tine?

A No.

Q You just open it to get the cars in and out and that's
it?

A Yes.

Q That dust was com ng from where?

A The Granite City coke plant, the coke fields.

Q I next want to go to 19 minutes and 22 seconds.
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(Playi ng videot ape.)

Q
st anp?
A
Q
A

Q

(By M. Muiskopf) Your video recorder has a tinme and date

Correct.

That you have been using in sonme of this video footage?

Yes.

Ri ght now the screen says May 25th of 2000, 6:21. As

far as you know is that accurate?

A

Q
A

Yes.

That woul d be 6:21 in the norning?

Yes, because when it goes past noon it is mlitary tine.

It goes to 13, 14, 15. That is afternoons.

Q
fields?

A

o » O > O

Okay.

So 6:00 is a.m

And did you hear any sound on the videotape there?
Yes, the beeping of the Caterpillar.

And the Caterpillar is across the street at the coa

Yes.

Did that sound wake you up that norning?
Yes.

When you took this videotape?

Yes.

Does it wake you up on other nornings?

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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A Yes.

Q Does it keep you fromgetting to sleep sonme nights?

A Yes. Not as much the beeping at night. That's nostly
what you get woke up with, is the beeping in the norning. At
night it is more -- | don't know what they call it, the payl oader
or -- that big, big truck that is dunping it into the railcars or
into another truck and taking it up to the coal plant to be -- |
don't know what they do with it.

Q They make nore dust with it. | next want to go to 20
m nutes and ten seconds.

(Pl ayi ng vi deot ape.)

Q (By M. Muskopf) Now, the tine date stanp says May 25th
of 2000 and it is 6:247

A Yes.

Q That woul d be 6:24 in the norning?

A Yes.

Q Did you hear a noise -- tell me what noi ses you heard?

A On that video | heard the Caterpillar itself, the rattle
of the Caterpillar and the beeping.

Q Is it your understanding that the rattle comes fromthe

metal tracks of the Caterpillar?

A Yes.
Q Is that typical of the kind of noise -- do you hear that
clatter -- excuse nme. Let nme start over. Do you hear the
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clatter very often?

And is this the kind of clatter

A Yes.
Q

you hear
A Yes.
Q Yes.
A What

regul arly?

May | say something, Jeff?

really woke nme up on those nornings is nmy bed

shaking and then | went and taped the noise. But

actual |y what woke me up,

On those two occasi ons?

on all the norning ones.

that is

in this videotape that

is my bed shaking fromthe vibration

So when you are typically awakened by noise from Granite

in the norning, you are saying that it

your bed shakes, it is a vibration?

And t hen you hear the noise?

Q
A Yes,
Q

City Stee

first of all,
A Yes.
Q
A Yes.
Q

After you are awakened by vibration

typically here after that?

A

Q

Beepi ng.

what

is from--

So you associate the vibration, then, with the

Caterpillar?

A

Q

Yes,

Okay.

noi ses do you

that's what make the vibration, is the Caterpillar

next want to go to 20 m nutes,

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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19 seconds.
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(Pl ayi ng vi deot ape.)
Q (By M. Miskopf) What were we seeing there?
A On May 25th of 2000 at 10:06 you saw coal dust running

of f the house fromthe Ganite City coke plant.

Q You were washing it off with the hose?

A Correct.

Q How many days worth of dust was that?

A. Three days.

Q Is that typical of the dust accumnul ation that you get on

your house?

A Yes.

(Playi ng videot ape.)

Q (By M. Miskopf) What were we seeing right there?

A. The Caterpillar was com ng back down the stacks, backing
up, and it was beeping.

Q Was it making any other noise?

A Yes, the shackle, whatever, the rattle of the
Caterpillar itself, plus the beeping.

Q Okay. That was at 20 minutes -- right before 20 nminutes

and 54 seconds on the tape. What tine of day was that, can you

tell?
A It looks like it is 7:00 a.m on May 26th of 2000.
Q Ckay. | will next go to 21 minutes and 38 seconds.

(Pl ayi ng vi deot ape.)
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MR, BABST: | will renew ny objection with respect to this
particul ar sequence attenpting to denonstrate the actual |oudness
of the noise.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: M. Babst, | will treat that as
a running objection --

MR, BABST: Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: -- as to all of the noise, the
sanme and sinlar kind of noise.

MR, BABST: It is really only with respect to those franes
where he is attenpting to denonstrate the actual sound. That's
all, but thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Thank you. | amsorry, M.
Muskopf. Go ahead.

MR, MJSKOPF: That's okay.

Q (By M. Miuskopf) Vickie, what did we just see?

A Okay. | was in the house and | had my video canera
going. Wiy it is so bright in the kitchen at that taping is
because | had ny hal ogen lanmp going. And | was listening to the
beeping and the rattling of the Caterpillar in the living room
and then | walked into nmy kitchen, which is all the way in the
back of my house.

Q Coul d you hear the rattling and the beeping in both the
kitchen and the living roonf

A Yes.
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Q Were your doors and w ndows cl osed when you --

Yes. | did have the wooden door open. The screen door
was not -- not the screen, but the glass door was shut. But |
did have the wooden door open and my hal ogen |lanp on to nake nore
light. Qur living roomis dark

Q Okay. | want to go next to 24 mnutes and six seconds.
(Playi ng videot ape.)

Q (By M. Miuskopf) What did we just see there?

| was -- | did a test -- a series of tests with ny
finger. It is black coal on ny finger fromny house, ny siding.
Q You were taking a clean finger and running it across the

si de of your house?

A Yes.

Q And t he dust that was on your finger was one week's
worth of accunul ati on?

A Yes.

Q Okay. This is at 24 mnutes and 53 seconds.

(Pl ayi ng vi deot ape.)

Q (By M. Muskopf) Can you tell us for the record what we
have just seen now?

A I have two white chairs out back in ny yard, and | had
been in the park four days earlier and | sprayed ny chairs down
and bl ack coal was all over them

Q So this was a chair that was sitting outside of your
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house?
A In ny backyard.
Q In your backyard, and that was -- you just washed off

four day's worth of dust accunul ation?

A Yes.

Q I next want to go to 30 minutes and three seconds.

(Pl ayi ng videot ape.)

Q (By M. Miskopf) Did you hear a sound on that tape other
t han beepi ng?

A Yes.

Q What was it?

A The squealing of the sem -trucks entering the plant, the
Granite City coal plant.

Q What kind of noise is that? 1Is it high pitched?

A Very high pitched.

Q Does it sound like nmetal on netal, or do you know what
is making it exactly?

A It is fromthe brakes. It is a high pitched squeal

Q Next | want to go to 30 m nutes and 53 seconds.

(Pl ayi ng videot ape.)
Q (By M. Muskopf) What are we seeing there, Vickie?
Over at the coke fields, the dust is swirling around.

It is very windy that day and the coke is just blowing up in the

air and bl owi ng over towards our house.
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Q Where were you taking this videotape fronf
A Fromny front yard. That's ny fence right there.
Q Is that the kind of dust that you see bl owi ng around on
wi ndy days?
A Yes.
Q Then 31 m nutes and 28 seconds is the next segment of
this tape.
(Pl ayi ng vi deot ape.)
Q (By M. Miskopf) Can you hear the noise from Ganite
City Steel in your backyard?
A Yes. | can hear the noise, if I go for a walk, all the
way at the end of the block fromthe beeping.
Q Okay. Next | want to go to 33 minutes and 30 seconds.
(Pl ayi ng videot ape.)
Q (By M. Miuskopf) Can you tell us what we just saw there?
A | amsorry, Jeff.
Q Do you want ne to play it agai n?
(Pl ayi ng videot ape.)
Q (By M. Miskopf) Did you hear a noise other than beeping
at 33 minutes and 34 seconds on this tape?
A. Yes, it was |like a high pitched squeal also, but that is
not the brakes. It is a different noise.
Q Do you know what that noi se cones fronf

A. No, | do not.
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Q VWhat tinme was this tape taken at that point?
6:26 a.m on June the 14th of 2000.
Q Next is 34 mnutes, 16 seconds.
(Pl ayi ng vi deot ape.)
Q (By M. Miskopf) What did we just see?
It is June the 15th of 2000 at about four minutes until
1:00 in the norning, and the Caterpillar is over there |oading
wi th beeping and Caterpillar noises.
Q How often do you hear the Caterpillar that late at
ni ght ?
A It varies on if they are working in the area. |
couldn't really give an estinmated anount.
Q Is it unusual for you to hear a Caterpillar working that
|ate at night?
A Recently | have not heard them working that |ate at

ni ght. When these tapes were perforned, when we did these tapes,

yes.
Q It was usual then?
A Yes.
Q Okay.
A

It was usual when these tapes were nade. Now | don't
hear themthat |ate.
Q Okay. Next | want to go to 41 minutes and 20 seconds.

(Pl ayi ng videot ape.)
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Q (By M. Miskopf) Okay. What were those noi ses we just
hear d?

A That's what | call slanmming of the tailgate. When the
trucks conme in, they unload their |oad of coal, and then they
just keep slanmming it to try to get every bit they can out of it.
VWhen we had a neeting with M. Maxwell he said that he was not
breaking any Granite City Codes other than the slamm ng of the
tail gate, and he said shaney on us.

Q It sounds |ike he was taking your conplaint pretty
seriously.

MR. BABST: (bjection.
THE W TNESS: Yes, that's what we thought.
MR. BABST: (bjection.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: | will sustain that objection.
(Wher eupon a document was duly marked for purposes of
i dentification as Conplai nant Exhibit C42 as of this
date.)

Q (By M. Miskopf) C42, is that a good picture of the
truck being enptied and the tail gate being opened?

A Yes.

Q When the truck is al nost enpty they slamthe tailgate
shut ?

A Yes. | have never seen themdo that. | would assume

that is what the noise is. | call it the slamm ng of the
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tailgate. So | would assunme that is what it is.
Q Okay. Next | want to go to one hour and 30 seconds.
(Pl ayi ng vi deot ape.)

Q (By M. Miuskopf) How often do you hear the tailgate

sl ami ng?

A. Whenever they are unloading. Like |I say, again, it has
changed since | have taken these tapes. It is not as bad. They
still do it every once in awhile, but it is not as bad.

Q Is that a noise that you can hear in all of the roonms of

your house?
A Yes.
(Pl ayi ng videot ape.)
(By M. Miskopf) What have we here?
That is a Radio Shack neter reader, a noise |evel neter
reader.
Q Okay. And what noise were you trying to record the
 evel of?
A The plant itself.
Q VWhat date was this in time?
A. Sept enber the 10th of 2000, at 13:21.
Q So to get that, that would be -- we subtract 12 from
that to get it out of mlitary tine?

A It was around 1:21
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noi se?

A | believe it said 70.

Q What was your understandi ng of the noise source?

A The plant, the plant itself.

Q You said something about a vibrator? No?

A. I don't know, Jeff. | amfacing towards the plant. |
think it is called the noise -- | amnot sure.

Q Okay. Next | am going to one hour, one mnute -- excuse
me -- one hour and two minutes and nine seconds.

(Pl ayi ng vi deot ape.)

Q (By M. Miuskopf) What are we seeing?

A | amtaking a picture of the plant itself |eveling at
66, and it is in the nmorning, Septenber 11th of 2000, a few
m nutes before m dnight.

Q O is that a few mnutes before 1:007?

A Yes. | amsorry. It is. It is 0.57

Q You are standi ng where?

A In my backyard or over to the side of ny yard towards
t he back.

(Pl ayi ng vi deot ape.)
Q (By M. Miuskopf) What kind of readings were you getting
in that sequence?

A 66, 67. | believe that says 80. It is 70. | amsorry.
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A. It went all the way up to 72.

Q (By M. Muskopf) Is that noise typical of what you hear
on sone evenings fromthe plant itself?

A Yes.

Q Ckay. Next | want to go to one hour, eleven mnutes,
and ten seconds.

(Pl ayi ng videot ape.)
Q (By M. Miskopf) Where were you standi ng when you took

t hat vi deotape and the noi se neasurenents?

A. I was standing in the grass beside nmy house.

Q And what date and tinme?

A Sept enber 19th of 2000, at 9:45.

Q What were the sounds that you heard?

A. The Caterpillar com ng down the stacks and beepi ng
noi ses.

Q What ki nd of readings did you get on the neter?

A | believe it went up to the 70.

Q Is that typical of the kind of noise that you hear?

A Yes.

Q While we are on the subject of the neter, | wanted to
ask you how you use it. First of all, did you bring it with you?

A Yes.
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A Yes
Okay
Okay. First | have a -- there is little screw base down
there. | put a screwon it, and then sit it down in a mcrophone

stand so that it is conpletely level and it is not noving around.

Q You don't hold it in your hand?

A No. It is on a mcrophone stand. This little screw
goes right down in the microphone stand. | just pick it all up
I have that in the car if they would like to see it. | pick it

all up and take it with ne if | was going to record sonething.

Q Then | guess the first step is you turn it on?

A Yes. It is on off. | would always turn it down to 60
because the instructions say it reads above 60 and bel ow 60. So
I would put it on 60. And | would put it on A-Wight and sl ow
response.

Q How di d you know how to use the neter?

A M. Zak had told ne to go purchase a Radi o Shack neter

and how to use it.

Q Did you use it according to his instructions?
A Yes.

Q And if we --

A And - -



23

24

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Q Go ahead.

And wi nd speeds below 12 m | es an hour al so.
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Q Okay. Then he instructed you how to use the video
camera in conjunction with the noise neter itself?
A Yes. He said to put the noise neter in front with your

noi se source in the background, so that you can see that they go
together, the neter reader and the noise source together

Q So what you were trying to do is videotape both the
noi se meter and the digital readout on it and get at the sane

time the noi se source that you were nmeasuring with the meter?

A Yes.

Q Al'l on videot ape?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Have you ever had that neter repaired or
adj ust ed?

A No. We bought it brand-new.

Q From what | ocations have you used that neter?

A Fromthe front yard, to the backyard, to across the
street where Bill and Pat live, even to the back curb |I have
t aped.

Q And does your videotape -- | know we have not seen the

entirety of your videotape, have we?

A No.
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Q But the footage that we just got through watching that
was all footage that you took?

A. Wthin ny yard.
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Q There is other footage of you using the noise nmeter on

t hat vi deot ape?

A Yes.

Q And that is exhibit C24? You don't have to answer.
That is for the record?

A Okay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Al so, for the record, could you
read that nodel ?

THE WTNESS: It is a Radio Shack Sound Level Meter

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. For the record, it is
cat al og nunber 33-2055. Thank you.

Q (By M. Muskopf) Vickie, | want to go through with you
and list out the various types of noises that you hear from
Granite City Steel. So if you want to tell nme as many of them as
you can renenber ?

A Yes. There is beeping noises fromthe Caterpillar.
There is slamm ng noises fromthe tailgates. There is squealing
of the brakes. There is the Caterpillar rattle itself. There is
the plant noise itself. It is a loud (wtness making noise.) It
is areal loud pressure noise fromthe plant itself. There is a

shackl e noi se. It is -- | don't know. It is |like rocks or
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Q Ckay. What about the --
A. We hear intercons fromthe plant itself. W can hear
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their intercomat night.
Q What about the engi nes of any of those, the Caterpillars

and the trucks and so forth?

A You can hear the engines of the Caterpillars and
roaring, and you can hear that -- | don't knowif it is a
payl oader. It is that big truck that picks all that stuff up
It is very noisy. It is like it needs nmufflers or sonething.

You can hear it conming all the way down from Casey's around the
bend.
Q Do all of the noises that we have just listed, do al

t hose bot her you?

A Yes.

Q Can you hear theminside of your house?

A Yes.

Q Do they wake you up at night?

A Yes.

Q Do they prevent you fromgetting to sleep?

A Yes.

Q | don't nean all of them necessarily at the sane tinme?
A Ri ght .
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Q But of the noises that we have |isted?
A Yes.
Q That's how | was intending those questions?
A (Nodded head up and down.)
183
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Q Okay. Let's talk about the dust for alittle while.
How woul d you describe it to the touch or how it | ooks?

A. It is -- some is fine, and sone is course. It is oily.

I have noticed lately that it has really been oily. Like, when

do ny dishes or sonething | will pour my pan of dish water out,
and there will be like -- because | have a pan that | put in ny
sink. And there will be like a filmof oil on the inside of ny

sink where | wash ny dishes.

Q What color is that oil?

A It is not really a color. You can't see it. It is just
a filmof oil that you can feel, you know.

Q You think that is -- why do you think that is fromthe
coal dust instead of the pork chops that you fried?

A Well, because | don't have anything greasy in there. It
could be glasses in there or just regular -- | know the
di fference between grease and just an oily dirt, you know, |ike
an oily.

Q Okay. Is there any roomin your house that this dust
does not find its way into?

A No.
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Does it get into your car even --
Yes.

-- with your w ndows up?

> O > O

Yes. M nother and father cane to visit us one tine.
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And my nom went honme and she called back and said that they had
wi ped the dash top with a napkin and she said it was bl ack and
she said that's very dangerous. She is very worried because she

has enphysema, and she was worried because, you know, it could

harmus. |t scared her.
Q How many days was their car their?
A. Probably two or three.
Q W ndows up or down?
A. Up.
Q Did you warn them ahead of tinme that they need to keep

their wi ndows up or do they know about --

A No, they just don't put them down because, you know,
they think a city is real high crinme, so they just don't put the
wi ndows down and | eave the wi ndows down because they are in the
city.

Q | see. So do you think that the dust -- well, first of
all, let's back up to the noise. Has the noise problem gotten
any better or any worse since the tinme you noved into your house?

A It has gotten much worse.
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Q When did you first notice it getting significantly
wor se?
A Well, we noved in Menorial weekend of 1997, and
started conplaining to M. Maxwell and Connie Hi ckman in January

of 1998. And it has just gotten worse and worse over the | ast
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few years.

Q How has it gotten wore? 1Is it nore often, |ouder, nore
ki nds of noises or what?

A Well, the stacks have grown. Like | said, when we first
noved there, there was |like two stacks in front of our house.
And now it is like dredged just all in front of our house. It is

i ke nountains over there. And when we first got there, there
was |ike two stacks. And now it is stacked on top and is even
stacked over here to the right side of the house and even behind
the stacks they have stacks behind stacks now.

Q Are you saying that with the increase in the size of the
stacks and the nunber of the stacks cones nore noise?

A Yes.

Q Wiy is that?

A. Because there is nore trucks entering the plant. They
will be Iined up out there. | have seen six, seven, eight trucks
lined up to get in the plant. That generates nore dust and nore
noise with the Caterpillars having to push nore coal up the

stacks and nore trucks dunping. It is going to be nore dust over
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on our properties.
Q So | was just asking you about the noise, but it sounds

li ke what you are saying is that dust has gotten worse with the

i ncrease --
A Yes.
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Q -- in the quantity of the coal over there, too?
A Oh, vyes.
Q Okay. So has the dust gotten worse since you first
noved in?
A Oh, yes.
Q Have you ever breathed the dust?
A Yes.
Q And does it ever get in your eyes?
A Yes. When the wind is blowing fromthe south, if you --

li ke, I have been grocery shopping before, bringing in the sacks,
and it hits your eyes. You can feel the coal dust hitting your
eyes, and it hurts. It is --

Q Does it irritate --

A -- not pleasant.

Q -- your eyes or cause themto water or tear up or
anyt hi ng?

A Yes, to sone degree. You get inside and blink a few

times and it is okay. But it hurts when you are wal ki ng towards
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it and it is blowing in your eyes.

Q Are you concerned about the possible health affects --

A Yes.
Q -- that the dust has on --
A. Yes, | amvery concerned.
Q Does it cause you any synptons or problens that you are
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awar e of ?
A I think nmaybe ny sinuses are a little nore active than
they were when we first noved to Granite probably, | would say, a

little nore stopped up every once in awhile.

Q Ckay.

A I think it is fromthat.

Q Do you know anyt hi ng about whet her coal dust is harnfu
for you?

A I have read a couple of articles that they said it could
even cause enphysema or bronchi COPD, which is what nmy nother

has. And it is very sad watching her suffer from her COPD

Q Do you do anything outside in your yard --
A I am a big gardener.

Q -- of a recreational nature?

A Yes

Q Okay.

A.

| like to garden. | do it very quickly and go back in

when it is bad outside.
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Q Do you notice any affects on you, or do you get dust on
your clothing if you are outside for a period of tine?

A. Oh, yes. \When you weed eat, your feet and your shoes
and your socks and your clothes are just black from-- | weed
eat. M husband nows and | weed eat. You have to go in

i medi ately and take a shower.
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Q Who does the |laundry at your house?

A My husband.

Q So he gets to breathe the dust fromthe clothes?

A Yes.

Q Does he cook, too, and clean?

A No, | do that.

Q Well, you can't have everything.

(Laughter.)

Q So how has the dust affected -- the dust and the noise,
how has it affected your Iife on a daily basis or in some way
that you coul d describe?

A Well, when you are woke up in the m ddle of your sleep
it is very stressful. And when they unload those piles in front

of our house we get woke up a lot. Wen you are woke up in the
m ddl e of the night with the plant itself roaring, that is very
stressful. | fall back to sleep pretty quick, but it is the idea

that it did wake you up. | have to clean nore. You have to nop
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your floors nore. You have to sweep your floors nore. You have
to wash your wi ndows and dust nore, and you have to wash your
house down once a week or twi ce a week, and your sidewal ks and
chairs. It is...

Q Do the dust and noise limt how you use your house in
any way or your yard?

A. Yes. | like to sit out and | |ike to garden, and
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can't do either one because of the dust.

Q So you just run outside and hurry up and dig a coupl e of
hol es and run back in?

A. Yeah, pretty much.

Q Okay.

A I can look at it through the wi ndow at my gardens. The
wi ndows are seal ed shut.

Q Do you do anything to drown out the noise or to escape
it?

A Yes, | use a box fan. | was -- | have noved to the back
bedroom | have earplugs that | put in when they are working on
the stacks directly in front of our house. | use the box fan and
sonetines | even have to go down stairs and sl eep because
underground it is sonmewhat better. | don't know why. | guess

because it is underground and it does not shake as much.
Q So you have a basement?

A Yes.
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It is finished so you can sl eep there?
Yes, there is a bedroom down there.

I's your nmain bedroomup on the ground floor, though?

> O > O

Yes, it is a front bedroom But | noved to the back
bedr oom because of the noise.
Q Okay. Have you ever conplained to anyone at Granite

City Steel about the dust or noise?
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A Yes.
Q Who did you call and how often?
A | called M. Maxwell the begi nning of January of 1998,

and then | was not getting too nuch of response fromhim so
contacted Ms. Connie Hi ckman.
Q Have you kept a record or a | og of noise and dust
probl ens?
A Yes, | have.
(Wher eupon sai d docunent was duly narked for purposes of
i dentification as Conpl ai nant Exhibit C26 as of this
date.)
Q (By M. Muskopf) I am handing you Exhibit C26. Does
that | ook |ike the log that you prepared?
A Yes.
Q Now, it goes from February 1st of 2000 to Decenber 1st

of 20007
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A Yes, and | have one on ny conputer that | printed out
fromyesterday, even up to yesterday.

Q Okay.

A | kept nmy log going until yesterday.

(Wher eupon sai d docunent was duly marked for purposes of
identification as Conplai nant Exhibit C28 as of this
date.)

Q (By M. Miuskopf) Okay. |Is this a letter, C28, that you
191
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sent to M. Squires?
A Yes.
Q Conpl ai ni ng of the bed shaking and mirrors rattling?
Yes.

(Wher eupon sai d docunent was duly nmarked for purposes of
identification as Conplai nant Exhibit C30 as of this
date.)

Q (By M. Miuskopf) Is this another one that you sent to
M. Squires, Exhibit C30, conplaining about the vibration?

A Yes. | believe this one was not picked up, though. |
am not sure. There was one that was never picked up.

Q Ch, | see. You sent it registered or certified mail and
it was not claimed?

A Yes, M. Squires did not respond. They didn't even pick
that letter up.

(Wher eupon sai d docunent was duly marked for purposes of



17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

10

11

12

13

14

15

identification as Conplai nant Exhibit C32 as of this
date.)
Q (By M. Miuskopf) Then C32 is another letter that you
wote to M. --
A G bbons, yes.
Q To M. G bbons conpl ai ni ng of dust or noise?
A Yes.
(Wher eupon sai d docunent was duly narked for purposes of
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identification as Conplai nant Exhibit C33 as of this
date.)
Q (By M. Miuskopf) Then C33 is a list of telephone calls

that you nade to M. Maxwel | ?

A Yes, or Connie Hi ckman.
Al right.
A. | think after a certain time | started calling M.
Hi ckman.

Q Al right. Wat kind of response would you get when you
woul d conplain to Ganite City Steel ?

A Usual ly they would just say we will do sonething.

Q Then what woul d they say they would do, generally
speaki ng?

A They didn't give a specific thing they would do. They

just would say we will see what we can do.
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Q Did they ever tell you that we are going to do a
specific thing?

A. Yes, Ms. Hickman did say that she would have them spray
the piles and they did sone.

Q Did that hel p?

A Only tenporarily for that nonent.

Q How | ong after they would spray the piles is it dusty

again or does it --

A well --
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Q | amsorry. Go ahead and answer that one.
A. It is pretty -- for that day I would say it would be al
right.

Q When they spray the piles does that control the dust
probl em al t oget her ?

A No.

Q Why is that?

A Because they can't get high enough. They have gotten
the stacks so high that they can't reach the top now.

Q Does dust that has blown off the piles and on to
sonewhere el se then blow into your yard --

A Yes.

Q -- as well?
A Yes.
Q

So, for instance, does dust blow on to Edwardsvill e Road



16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

10

11

12

13

14

fromthose piles?

A Yes.

Q Do the cars and trucks on Edwardsville Road do anything
to stir that dust up?

A Yes. VWhen they go by it will swirl it up. It wll
swirl up. | have seen it swirl up.

Q About how many -- just generally speaking, how nmany
ti mes have you conplained to Granite City Steel by calling or
writing or --
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A Oh, goodness. | really don't know, Jeff. | really --
Q Can you estimte?

A I would say maybe 30, 30 formal, verbal conplaints.

Q Okay.

A Maybe 30 ver bal

Q For all that conplaining has the problem ever really

gotten any better?

A No. Tenporarily. |If they sprayed it night be a quick
fix.

Q But it is sort of a Band-Aid, and does not solve the
probl enf?

A No, it does not -- it does not -- if they spray it stil
does not stop the vibration of nmy house, the plant noise itself,

or the trucks entering the plant, the hydraulic noises. It is
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just doing the air is all it is doing. It is still not taking
care of those.
Q What is that hydraulic noise? | don't know if we have
tal ked about that?
A Well, it is like (witness nmaking noise.) You know, it
is like a high hydraulic coming down. That's what it sounds
i ke, a hydraulic noise com ng down.
MR, MJUSKOPF: Do you have a key for that?
THE W TNESS: Sorry.

Q (By M. Muskopf) So how can we describe that noise that
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you just nmade in words? Kind of |ike a Jackhamrer nmaybe, rea
fast?
A Yes, yes.
Q Okay. Have we covered basically the problens that you

have been having with the noise and the dust?

A Yes.
Q Is there anything el se you can think of that | have not?
A No.
Q Okay.
A. You are pretty thorough
MR, MJUSKOPF: All right. | pass the w tness.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Thank you, M. Muskopf.
CROSS EXAM NATI ON

BY MR. BABST:
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Q Ms. d asgow, you stated that you noved into your
current house Menorial day of 1997?

A Correct.

Q And prior to that you lived el sewhere in Granite City?

A Yes.
Q VWhere did you live?
A 2409 Grand Avenue.
Q Were you famliar with the area that you now live in
prior to noving there?

A. Sonmewhat, not a lot.

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY 190
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Q Had you driven by it, obviously?

A Yes.

Q You were aware that the steel plant was |ocated across
the street fromthat property?

A Yes.

Q How | ong did you and your husband | ook at that house
before you bought it?

A We sol d our house on Grand and we had to get out really

fast, and my husband's aunt owned the house. She had abandoned
it because she couldn't sell it, because of the Granite City dust
and noise. So we were going to nove in and help -- it was kind
of run down because she had abandoned it. So we going to nobve in

and fix it up so that she could get maybe a little bit out of it.
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Q So you did, obviously, before you noved in notice the

fact that the steel plant, the coke plant was | ocated across the

street?
A Yes.
Q And did you also notice that there were coal piles

across the street as well?
A Yes.
Q It is your testinmony that in May of 1997 there were only
two piles across the street; is that correct?
A To the best of ny recollection, yes.
Q Coul d we take another | ook at this aerial that we | ooked
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at previously with M. Hoppe? What | would ask is if you could
take a look at this, Ms. d asgow. Wen we |ooked at this
earlier with M. Hoppe, | think we identified your hone. Maybe
you can point it out for ne.

A. I think ny house is right there. | amnot sure.

Q Okay. Across the street fromthis house, it appears
that there are three coal piles, at least that is what M. Hoppe
concl uded and what it would look like to nme. |Is that what it
woul d | ook like to you?

A Yes.

Q Is this the approxi mte | ocation of the coal piles as
they now sit?

A Yes.
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Q It appears fromat |east the date on this picture, that
this was over a year before you noved in, correct?
Yes.
So it would show three coal piles rather than two?

Yes.

o > O >

Okay. Thank you.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: For the record, those coal piles
are indicated by a blue X on C34, three blue Xs.

Q (By M. Babst) So would it still be your testinony that
there are nore coal piles directly across the street fromyou, or
there were nore coal piles directly across the street fromyou
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today than there were when you noved in?

A Oh, yes.

Q Coul d you explain that to ne again? |Is it your
testinony that although there may have been three in 1996, there

are only two in 19977

A Yes.
Q Okay. There are now three again today?
A There is nmuch nore. There is like three in front and

then they have themin back, and then they have them over to the
ri ght side, too.
Q Right. | amtalking about strictly right now, at |east

the piles that are directly across the street fromyou?
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A Are you saying are there three now?

Q Yes.

A Yes.

Q Again, just so | amclear and that we are clear that we

are tal king about the sane thing, on Menorial Day of 1997, when

you noved in, there were only two coal piles there; is that

right?
A To the best of ny nenory there were a couple. They were
big and maybe -- | don't know.

Q What we just |looked at in the aerial in 1996 it appeared
that there were three?
A. Correct.
199

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190

Q Now, | asked M. Hoppe this question, Ms. G asgow. |Is
it your intent that the steel plant shut down as a result of your
compl ai nt ?

A No, that's the reason that we went to M. Maxwell to see
if we could get sonme kind --

MR, BABST: Could | interrupt? Could you instruct the
witness that if | ask a question that calls for a yes or no
response if she could respond with --

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. Ms. dasgow, if you can
answer yes or no, please do so.

MR. BABST: Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Do you need to ask that question
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agai n?
MR. BABST: Yes, | would like to.

Q (By M. Babst) Ms. dasgow, | amnot trying to cut you
off. If | amasking questions in a way that it doesn't seemthat
you are getting everything out that you want to, M. Miskopf has
anot her opportunity to ask you questions and you will have an

opportunity to do it then as opposed to just --

A. So you want nme to just say yes or no?

Q Well, | want you to just respond to nmy question. |If you
would just listen to ny question, the answer is all | want.

A. Ckay.

(M. Muskopf and the witness confer briefly.)
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Q (By M. Babst) Is it your intent by bringing this action
to shut down the steel making operations at Granite City Steel?

A No.

Q Do you have any idea how many people would be out of

work here if the steel plant shut down?

A No.

Q Do you have any friends or relatives who work at Granite
City Steel?

A | have a brother-in-law that retired from Ganite City
St eel

Q Do any of the neighbors near your hone work --
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Not that --

-- in the mll as far as you know?

> o >

No.
Q Do you feel that any of the businesses in Ganite City,
the grocery stores, car -- autonobile deal erships, benefit at al

fromhaving this steel conpany here in Ganite City?

A Yes.

Q And do you feel that that is a positive or a negative
benefit?

A. Positive.

Q Do you feel that the steel conmpany provi des an econonic

value to this area?

A Yes.
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Q Do you feel there is any social value provided by having
t he conpany here?
A | don't understand.
Q Let's just say are there any parks or amusenent or any

ot her benefits of having the conpany here other than the econom c
benefits that people may enjoy from people working here and being

pai d here?

A Not that | am-- | don't know.
Q Okay. Ms. Hoppe -- | amsorry. Ms. dasgow, Yyou
descri bed sone of the affects fromthe coal dust that -- | think

you described that it would irritate your eyes, your nose night



12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

10

run somewhat. Wbuld you classify that physical disconfort as
m nor, noderate, or mmjor?

A M nor

Q Woul d you consi der the inconvenience that you nay have
as a result of the coal dust blow ng, do you consider that to be
a mnor inconveni ence, a noderate inconveni ence, or a mmjor
i nconveni ence?

A | would say it is pretty nmjor.

Q Do you recall being deposed by Ms. Christman at one

time?
A Yes.
Q Do you recall responding to a question concerning these

types of inconveniences?

202
KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
1-800-244-0190

The question was asked: "Wuld you say that this is a
nm nor inconveni ence or a major inconvenience?"
Do you recall responding at that time, "mnor"?
A Yes.
Q Your testinony today is that you now consider it to be
maj or ?
MR, MJUSKOPF: Excuse ne. | amgoing to object. There is
really no context to the question that was read. It does not
i ndi cate what inconveni ence or what problem The only question

that was read was do you consider it to be. There was sone
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preposition in there that made the question rather vague.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Can you rephrase that or
that --
MR, BABST: | would be happy to read nore fromthe

deposition if that would be hel pful

is

Q (By M. Babst) | amgoing to read the questions and

answers and ask if you can recall this.

"Question: |If your eyes occasionally water or you have to

bl ow your nose, how long does it take you to clear up that
condi tion?

Answer: Not | ong.

Question: Wuld you say a few m nutes?

Answer:  Yes.

Question: Does this condition continue after you go

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
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i ndoors?
Answer: A few m nutes
Question: So it is tenporary?
Answer: Correct.
Question: Is it physically unconfortable?
Answer: Yes.

Question: Can you describe what it would feel Iike,

for
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exanple, if your eyes water, is it one tear drop or |like nace or

pepper spray, the anmpunts of water?

Answer: It is there and it is gone.
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Question: So it is brief?

Answer:  Yes.

Question: If it is physically unconfortable, is it mnor
di sconfort?

Answer:  Yes.

Question: How do you clear it up? Do you use a tissue or
blink a few times?

Answer: Blink a few tines.

Question: How many tines would you have to bl ow your nose
to clear out any dust?

Answer: A coupl e.

Question: Wuld you say that this is a mnor inconvenience
or a nmmjor inconveni ence?

Answer: M nor."
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Do you recall responding to those questions in the way that

| just read?
A Yes. | thought you were tal king about the overal
pi cture.
Q No, | amtal ki ng about the physical affects that you

descri be of your eyes watering, having to bl ow your nose fromthe
dust ?
A Right. It is minor. | thought you were tal king about

the overall affect that it had on our --
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Q Okay. So it is fair to say that your feeling today or
your testinony today with respect to how the physical affects
fromthis dust, how they affect you is mnor as opposed to mmjor

a nminor inconveni ence?

A You nean |ike the dust blowing in your eyes?
Q Yes.
A. Yes, it is mnor. | thought you were tal king about the

overall picture, which is mgjor.

Q No. | amsorry | was not nore clear. That's what | was
tal ki ng about.

A Yes.

Q Okay. The tapes that you took, Ms. dasgow, fromjust
jotting down and | ooking at themas they came up it appeared they
started | think May 21st of 2000, and the last tape | saw was
sonmetime in Septenber of 2000. |Is that a pretty accurate tine
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frame in which you took those videotapes and did sone of your

noi se recordi ng?

A Yes. | amnot sure how long they went on. | did eight
hours -- seven or eight hours of tapes.
Q You tal ked about the vibrations in your house, and you

feel that they conme fromthe Caterpillars working on the coa
piles?
A (Nodded head up and down.)

Q Do you feel any other vibrations in your house from any
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ot her sources?

A Yes.

Q What are they fronf

A Sonetimes when a truck goes by we will feel -- it is
just there and gone.

Q | think we -- | talked about this with M. Hoppe. Is
there an indentation or a bunmp in the road near your house?

A Not that | know of.

Q Have you ever noticed as trucks go by that there is a
bangi ng sonetinmes when they hit a certain spot?

A. Cccasional | y.

Q Can you hear trucks as they go by your house when you
are sitting inside your house?

A Occasi onal ly.

Q You say occasionally. [Is that because trucks only
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occasionally go by your house?

A No.

Q Wy --

A Sonetinmes they nmake a noise and sometinmes they don't.
Q Have you ever tried to identify what types of trucks

make those noi ses --
A No.

Q -- and what types do not?
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A (Shook head fromside to side.)

Q Is it fair to say that the large trucks that carry coa
or carry steel, that the big sem -trucks that -- sone of which we
| ooked in the pictures -- as they go by your house --

A Yes.

Q -- would they be heard inside the house?

A. Cccasional | y.
Q So sonetines those kinds of trucks will go by and you
can't hear it in the house, and sonetinmes they will go by and you

can hear themin the house?

A Wel |, you can hear theminside the house.
Q Al ways?

A The big trucks?

Q Yes.

A Yes.

Q Ckay. That's what | was trying to get to.
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A Yes.

Q All the big trucks that go by, you can hear that sound
i n your house?

A. (Nodded head up and down.)

Q Okay. Can you hear notorcycles, as they go by, in your
house?

A Yes.

Q I would assune all notorcycles that go by you can hear
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themin the house?

A. Yeah, | guess.

Q How about cars?

A You can hear them

Q Okay. And buses the sane?

A Yeah, you can hear the traffic.

Q Can you hear airplanes going overhead as you sit in your
house?

A I have never heard a plane inside the house. Mybe

was not aware of it.
Q You have heard it when you were out in the yard?
A Yes.
Q Do you hear it very often?
A. Not very often. Maybe, again, | amnot |istening for
it, you know.
Q Sure. In looking at Edwardsville Road in terns of the
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anount of traffic that goes by your house, would you consider the
traffic flowto be light, noderate, or heavy?

A Moderate to heavy during rush hour.

Q. What is the rush hour period?

A I would say from7:00 to 8:00 and like 4:30 to 5:30.

Q

How about during the other tinmes, how would you classify
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A Moderate to at night, light.

Q When you were doing your -- taking your sound
nmeasurenents did you at any tine try to assess the noise | evel of
the traffic going by your house?

A No.

Q The one sequence that we saw on your tape when you were
i nside and you had provided sonme extra light for your Iliving
room | believe, you did nmention that your -- was it your front

door open or your back door that was open?

A It is the front door, but we go in the back door. W
call it the front door.
Q And am | correctly recalling your testinony that the

slammi ng of the tailgates that you described, that recently that
has not been as nmuch of a problemas it was before?
A No, it is not as nuch.
Q Ms. d asgow, are you the individual that contacted M.
Zak?
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Yes.

And do you recall when you got in touch with hin®
No. | have it in my diary, but | amnot --

Do you know how you got his nanme or --

Yes.

-- what caused you to give hima call?

> 0 » O >» ©O >

Yes.
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Q And what was that?

A. | called M. Skubish, the Mayor of Granite City, and he
said to call M. Zak.

Q When you called M. Zak, what did you tell hin®

A | told himof the problemthat we had with the noise in
our nei ghborhood.

Q What did M. Zak advise you to do?

A He advised us to contact Granite City Steel by letter
and try to resolve it first.

Q Did M. Zak advise you what to say in the letter?

A. Yes, he gave us -- you know, he said to tell themthat
we are in the nei ghborhood and that we would like to get together
and try to resolve the noise that is going on across the street
and --

Q Did he provide you with any copies of letters that
ot hers had sent?

A | amnot sure. | don't renenber. It has been so |ong
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ago.
Q My recollection is, and | don't have the exhibit in
front of me, but in one of your letters you cited certain | ega
authorities as far as why this was a problem Do you recall how
you cane to read or how you came to know the | egal authority that

you cited in your letter?
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A. In our first initial conplaint?

Q | am not sure which letter it was. | don't want to
confuse you. Maybe | could show you the letter

MR, BABST: Jeff, do you remenber the exhibits that -- |
think it is 28 and 29.

MR. MJUSKOPF: There is 28.

MR. BABST: | think it is the letter to --

MR. MUSKOPF: Exhibit 32.

Q (By M. Babst) This has been marked as Conpl ai nant's
Exhi bit Number 32, Ms. dasgow. It is a May 15th of 2000 letter
to Mchael G bbons. It is not signed but it appears to be from
James and Vickie G asgow and M. & Ms. Bill Hoppe. Did you
write that letter, do you recall?

A My husband and | did.

Q My question is there is a lot of legal authority cited
in here. Where did you get this information?

A M. Zak helped ne with the information, sir

Q Okay. Thank you. Now, after M. Zak advised you to
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wite a letter and hel ped you wite the letter what did M. Zak
advi se you to do?

A To send it.

Q And after you sent it, what did he advise you to do?

A To see what kind of resolution we could come up with and

then, you know, to try to -- he told us to try to resolve it with
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the conpany first.

Q As a result of that letter, did the conpany undertake a
study to assess the vibrations that were inpacting your house?

A Yes.

Q And did they neet with you to discuss the results of
that vibration study?

A Yes.

Q And what was the conclusion of that vibration study or
at | east what you were told was the conclusion of that vibration
st udy?

A. That they were breaking no Ganite City Codes except the
slamm ng of the tailgates and shaney on us was exactly what M.
Maxwel | told us and we |eft.

Q And you did say that when you made a number of your
ot her conplaints you spoke with I think Ms. Connie Hickman; is
that correct?

A Yes.

Q And did Ms. Hi ckman respond to your calls?

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY o1
1- 800- 244- 0190
A Yes.
Q Was she rude to you in any way?
A No.
Q And | believe you stated that there were occasions or at

| east some occasi ons where you saw i mredi ate response or sone
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response --
A Sone.
Q -- to your calls?
A Yes.
Q So the conplaints you registered did not all go without

any action; is --

A No.
Q -- that fair? Ms. dasgow, when you, so that |
understand, in terns of the holding the sound neter -- | think

you said that you did not hold the sound nmeter, correct?

A No, it was on --

Q You put it in the ground and then you held the video
canmera?

A Ri ght .

Q Where did you stand with respect to the sound recorder?

A. Wthin a few, |ike maybe eight inches, ten inches, right
next to it.

Q Ri ght behind it?

A Ri ght behind it. | amsorry.
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Q Did you read any manual on how to use that neter?
A Yes.
Q Do you recall reading that you should -- in taking

measurenents, you should mininize the affect of your body's

presence when the sound is coming mainly fromone direction, the
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reading may be significantly reflected by reflections from your

body? Did you read anything like that?

A No.

Q Did M. Zak tell you --

A | don't remenber.

Q -- not to stand behind the nmeter?

A | don't remenber.

Q In terns of the noises, since Menorial day of 1997, you

say that they have gotten nmuch worse?
A Yes.

Q And you menti oned beeping. The beeping has gotten nuch

wor se?
A Yes.
Q It is ny understanding fromwhat you said that you fee

that the anount of coal that has cone into the plant is much
greater than in May of 1997?
A Yes.
Q So that | can get sone idea as to how to conpare this,
howis it different to you in ternms of your perception of what
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was there when you noved in and what is there today? Is it two
times as nuch, three tinmes as nuch?
A I would say at |least two tines.

Q And the slamring of the tailgates, | think that is maybe
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at | east one exception. You said that's better?

A Yes, it is.

Q Okay.

A You still hear it, but it is better

Q And you described the overall plant noise, not related
to the coal pile. |Is that worse?

A. Yes, because they are doing nore of it because they have

nore coal in there.

Q | amsorry. Just so that we are clear. | amtrying to
now, just for the purposes of this question, | amtrying to
di stingui sh between the noises that you hear fromthe coal pile
and the noises that cone fromel sewhere in the plant. | think
you said that both areas cause you probl ens?

A Yes.

Q Looking -- ignoring the coal pile for right now, | ooking
at the other noises fromthe plant, have those noi ses becone
worse, are they the sanme, or are they |ess bothersone to you now
than they were Menorial Day of 19977

A Oh, they are worse.

Q They are worse al so?
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A Yes.
Q What is it, if you could explain to nme, what types of
noi ses are worse, are there different kinds of noises, are they

t he sane noi ses that occur nore frequently? What is it?
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3

A They occur nore frequently and it is a loud roar and it
is like a high pressure in your hone. It is like a real |oud
roar and it starts at about m dnight and lasts until about 4:00

i n the norning.

Q
A
Q
A

So | don'

on every

> 0 » O > ©O >

Q

Is this every day?

It varies.

So it is not every day?

Not that | know of, because | have ny box fan on now.

t hear it as nuch.

Coul d you give me the tine that that occurs again?
Anywhere from m dni ght until 4:00 in the norning off and
hour and a half to two hours.

Did you attenpt to register the noise level fromthat --
Yes.

-- sound?

(Nodded head up and down.)

Was that one of the --

Yes.

-- portions of the tape?

Yes.
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Do you recall -- and if you don't recall, please say so

Do you recall what the I evel was on the noise neter for this

roari ng sound?
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A I think 70.

Q The shackl e noi se you said you are not really sure what
that is?

A No.

Q You said you can hear intercons. Are those worse, the
same, or less noticeable to you now than when you noved in?

A. They are worse. | don't renenber hearing them when we
first noved in, but now you can hear them

Q So you think they may have started to use intercons
since you noved in?

A I don't know.

Q Now, the sound of engines, again, is it worse, the sane,
or better?

A It is worse.

Q It is worse. That, again, you attribute to the
i ncreased coal that is in there, the two tinmes or nore coal that
is in that particular plant?

A Yes.

Q Your testinony, | believe, is that the conpany sprays
the piles, but they cannot spray the top of the piles?

A. No, | have watched them and they can't get that high
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that | know of.
Q Okay. You tal ked about the dust swirling up on

Edwardsvill e Road. How often does this -- your statement was |
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have seen that happen. How often does this occur?

A. When the wind is blowing fromthe south it occurs nore
than in the winter, of course, because it is blowing fromthe
north. ©h, | have not seen it a lot. | have seen it.

Q Ms. dasgow, to have the -- to observe coal actually
bl owi ng off those piles, does the wind have to be blow ng pretty
hard out of the south for that to occur?

A I would say it would have to be bl owi ng maybe 20 miles
an hour. | don't know how high it is going when it is swirling.
It is pretty w ndy.

MR, BABST: kay. That's all. Thank you, Ms. d asgow.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Thank you, M. Babst. Go ahead,
M. Muskopf.
MR. MJUSKOPF: Thank you.
REDI RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY MR. MJUSKOPF:

Q Vi cki e, the videotapes, both the one that you nade and
the one that Bill nade, have you seen the one that Bill made in
its entirety?

A. Yes, | helped Bill with it.

Q Okay. Are those tapes, even though they were taken
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during a fairly limted frame of tinme, are they representative of

the dust and noi se problenms that you have been having since you
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have |ived on Al exander?

A Yes.

Q You were asked sonme questions about how responsive
Granite City Steel has been to your conplaints?

A (Nodded head up and down.)

Q You have kids, don't you?

A. Yes. We have grandchildren. Al of our children are
gone.

Have you ever tried to get kids to clean up their roonf
Yes.

Q Okay. | want you to see if you can nmke an anal ogy for
us. Ganite City Steel is the kid. You are the parent. You are
trying to get themto clean up their room and the dirty roomis
the dust and noi se. How good of a job have they done in cleaning
up their roomor what kind of response have they given you?

A. I woul d probably have to flunk them

Q For instance, if you asked themto clean up their room
do they clean the whole thing fromtop to bottonf

A No.

Q VWhat woul d they do?

A. Just put a little Band-Aid on it.

Q Has anyone been rude to you fromGanite City Steel when
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you have conpl ained to then?

A I would not say that they have really been rude. They
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1

have just not been very considerate or caring sonetines.

Q Did you ever get the sense that they were really taking
your conplaint seriously?

A No.

Q Did you get the sense that they were just telling you
something to get you out of their hair, and then they were going
to go back to doing whatever they please?

A Yes.

Q You were asked sonme questions about the social and
econom ¢ benefit of Ganite City Steel?

A. (Nodded head up and down.)

Q Do you think the neighborhood that you live in would be
a nicer place to live if they controlled their dust and noi se?

A Yes.

Q Do you think there would be nore of a social and
econonmi c benefit to the Granite City community if Granite City
Steel controlled their dust and noise?

A Oh, yes.

MR. MJUSKOPF: Okay. Thank you, Vickie.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Anything el se, M. Babst?

MR. BABST: No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. Thank you, Ms. G asgow.
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I think we will take a quick five mnutes, a five mnute break.
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(Wher eupon a short

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF:  Okay.

record.

recess was taken.)

We are back on the

MR, MJUSKOPF: For nmy next witness | would like to call

d asgow,

(Wher eupon the witness was sworn by the Notary Public.)

pl ease.

JAMES GLASGOW

havi ng been first duly sworn by the Notary Public, saith as

foll ows:

> © » © » O » O » O P> O

Q

DI RECT EXAM NATI ON

BY MR MUSKOPF:
G ve us your nane, please.
James d asgow.
How ol d are you, sir?
| am 55.
What do you do for a |iving?
| am an aircraft nechanic.

Where do you work?

I work for Trans World Airlines.

What ki nd of hours do you keep there?

I work from3:15 till 11:45 in the afternoon.

3:15 in the afternoon until 11:45 at night?

Yes.

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY

1- 800-244-0190

So about what tinme do you get

hone t hen?

Jim
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A About 12: 30.

Q Have you ever heard noise from Ganite City Steel when
you are getting home in the norning?

A Every ni ght.

Q VWhat ki nd of noise do you hear?

A You can hear the |oud speaker, the intercom system
Sonetines it sounds |like a siren going off over there. | don't
know what it is. That's the best | can describe it. It is |oud.
The sound -- the plant itself sounds |ike sonmething bl owi ng steam

or snoke off of there. That is usually what | hear when | cone
hone.

Q Do you ever hear any Caterpillars, tractors, or anything
i ke that running when you get home?

A I don't recall hearing anything at that particular tinme.

Q Do you hear anything fromthe plant in the middle of the
ni ght that wakes you up?

A What | usually do is | get hone, and if there is not a
fan on in the living room!l will turn one on and | will turn the
television set on and | will stay up until 2:00 in the norning
until | get too tired and then | have to go to sleep. | try to
drown out what ever noise, that blowing of the plant, the intercom
system those two itens.

Q What tinme do you usually get up in the norning then?
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A | wake up usually from6:30 to 8:00

Q I's that by your own choice?

A. No, | would rather sleep until 9:00 or 10:00.

Q So you go to bed around 2: 00 and you get up at about
6: 307

A It varies, from®6:30 till 8:00.

Q Do you feel like you need nore sleep than that?

A | feel like |I need seven hours of sleep at night.

Q You feel under slept as a general rule?

A Yes.

Q Does that affect how you -- affect your nmpod during the

day, your lack of sleep, or your ability to do your job or
anything like that?

A | don't think it affects the ability to do my job, but I
think it affects me during the day when | wake up, because you
are not woke up in a normal fashion. You are woke up by outside
interferences and that sets the tone for at least a little while.

Q So you kind of feel |like you get up on the wong side of
t he bed al nost every day?

A Yes. Not every day. Five to six days a week. Sundays
are qui et usually.

Q Yes. Do they nake noise there on Sundays fromthe coa
piles or fromthe plant itself?

A Sunday evening if they are |oading those train cars up.
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I amlike everybody else. | don't know what they call that big
truck that runs back and forth. But it has a loud roar and you
can hear it coming fromCasey's all the way to wherever he is
goi ng, back and forth, and that happens on Sunday eveni ngs
soneti nes.

Q Are you tal king about the big dunp truck basically that

t hey use?
A Ri ght .
Q They load coal into it, it goes to the ovens or the
pl ant ?
A. I don't know where it goes or what it does, but it just

runs back and forth and that's a | oud roar

Q What about it is loud? Is it the engine?

A Yes, it is the engine itself.

Q So what about beeping? Do you get woke up in the
nor ni ng from beepi ng?

A Yes. | don't know which -- | have different noises that
will wake nme up. It will be the beeping or it could be the
hydraulic noi se after they raise the dunp beds up. Whatever
mekes that noise | amnot sure. It would be that or the slamm ng
of the tailgates, that sort of thing.

Q Okay. So once you get -- once you are woken up in the
nmorning, let's say it is 6:30?

A Okay.
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Q Can you get back to sleep after that?
A No.

Q Do you try to?

A Yes.

Q O did you used to try to?

A. I will lay there until the -- if a loud truck --
sonmetines a truck going down the highway will wake me up, but |
can go back to sleep after that because it is a second or two and
it is gone. But if it is the activity across the road over
there, the beeping, it will wake ne up, but the next beeping or
the next slanming, or the next series of noises that they nake,
then I am done. | amup

Q So you think you mght be able to get back to sleep if
there was just one noise and that was it, or if it were short
enough?

A Sure, if it were short enough |I could go back to sleep,
if it was not repetitive.

Q | see. It is the repetitive part that keeps you up once
you are woken up in the norning?

A Yes.

Q What about the middle of the -- your nights are a little
bit different --

A Ri ght .

Q -- than those of us people that work 9:00 to 5:00. But
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when | say middle of the night let's say before 6:30 in the
norni ng. Are you ever woken up between the time you go to bed at

around 2: 00 and --

A Not usually. If | get to bed at 2:00 or stay up, | just
stay up until | either fall asleep on the couch or I make it to
the bed. | always have a television going on either in the

living roomor in the bedroom and | usually wake up and turn the
TV of f sonmetinmes. So | don't really keep track of the tinme. It
is just sonetime after 2:00 usually.

Q So what do you use to try to drown out the Granite City

noi se, the TV, a fan, anything el se?

A No, that is -- that usually does it for ne. | will get
the TV I oud enough. [If the noise over there is loud, | wll just
i ncrease the noise on the television set until | don't hear it.

Q Do you do earplugs or anything like that, |ike your
wi fe?

A No, | don't use earplugs at hone.

Q What about weekends? What is your weekend sl eeping

schedul e |Ii ke? Are you working on weekends?

A Not usually. | amusually home on weekends. And
Saturday nornings are -- can be just |like the other five days of
the week. It can wake you up on Saturday norning. Sunday

nornings | sleep in, because there is usually not any activity
over there.
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Q How much tinme do you spend outside in your yard?

A I don't spend any tinme out there. | cut the grass and
go back in the house.

Q Why is that?

A. I don't like it. There is no enjoynment out there.

There is nothing to do besides listen to that. It is just not an
enj oyable place is to |ive.

Q Well, would you spend nore tine outside if there were
not the dust and noise fromGanite City Steel ?

A. Yes, | always have enjoyed getting up in the norning and
goi ng out and sitting and drinking my coffee and waking up in
that fashion. | don't do that any nore.

Q | guess you think there is a -- you believe there is a

dust and noi se problem at your house --

A Yes.

Q -- fromGanite City Steel?

A (Nodded head up and down.)

Q It comes fromthe coal piles across the street and the

plant that is just alittle ways down the street from you?
A Yes.
Q Okay. Any other parts of their facility or property
that noi se cones fronf
A. No, not hing besides the plant and the coal piles that
di sturbs ne.
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Q Okay. Tell me about how the dust affects you at your
hone?

A Well, the dust affects ne when | cut the grass and | get
like strangled. M sinuses will overwork. | blow nmy nose
several tinmes while | amcutting the grass and three or four
m nutes, | guess, after | quit and conme into the house. M eyes
water. | have -- my son stayed with us for a short period of
time and he cut the grass once, and | had not noticed on mnyself,
but I noticed as he was cutting it, that there was two bl ack
streans of mucous running down the side of his -- on his face
there from his nose.

Q Have you ever |ooked in the Kleenex after you have bl own
your nose after being outside?
| just never stare at it or look at it.

Well, yeah. | nean -- have you ever noticed any --
| have seen black stuff come out of ny nose before.
You have?

But | don't...

When have you seen black stuff conme out of your nose?

> o >» © » © »

Well, it is hard to get grass to grow in front of the
house out there. And there is a lot of -- inside of our yard
there is -- there was an old sidewal k there, and there is black
dirt right in there. And when it is dry and dusty that black
dirt engulfs you as you are nowing the grass in areas where the
228
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grass is not thick

Q So -- | amsorry. Wre you finished?
A I think so.
Q Ckay. So the | awnnmower, you are saying, kicks up the

dust and you breathe it?

Ri ght .

And it causes black stuff to cone out of your nose?
Yes.

You have been in that house for how | ong?

Four years.

How did you conme to live there?

> © » O > O >

It was my aunt's house and she had noved to an elderly
care place, and she had left the hone, abandoned it. And ny
intentions -- we had to nove and she suggested that we stay there
for a while. M intentions when | noved there was to fix the
house up enough so that she could sell it and get some nobney out
of it.

After being there a short period of time somebody had
showed an interest in it, so she said that she would sell it for
this $15, 000. 00, which at that particular time | was not sure of
the condition of Trans World Airlines, so | decided to go ahead
and get the house. But after noving into the house there, | seen
that it was an inpossibility to keep the inside of the house
clean without putting a lot of noney into it. So we decided to
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fix it up and just nmake the best of it.

Q Are you sorry you did?

A I would give -- yeah. Yeah, | wish -- in retrospect,
yes.

Q So did you -- the house that you lived in before you
nmoved to where you live now, did you have the dust and noise
conditions anything |li ke at your present house?

A. No. Over on Grand Avenue the only thing they get over
there is some shiny silvery things that conme out of the sky.
They don't get the black coal dust.

Q VWhat is it |ike coming froma clean living environnent
to the one you are in now?

A. Well, it is just a place to sleep. It is not a place to
live. You don't have conpany over. You don't enjoy nothing. |
don't let my grandkids play outside when they want to cone over,
because they end up getting filthy. So they stay inside. So it
is just a place to stay for tenporary housing, is the way | | ook
at it.

Q Are you trying to get out of there?

A I amnot -- | don't have the place up for sale, but |
assune that when it cones tine for -- | was -- our intentions
were to stay three or four nore years until | retired. And the
way things are and the conditions of that around there, | expect

to just wal k away and abandon that place just |ike my aunt did.
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I don't think anybody woul d buy that place.

Q You put noney into it, though?

A. Yes. | put an additional 20 -- close to $21,000.00 in
it besides the purchase price.

Q So you are saying that besides the purchase price, your
$21, 000. 00, because of the dust and noise from Ganite City
Steel, is just up in snoke basically?

A. That's the way | amconsidering it. | was considering
staying there three or four nore years and it is just whatever
happens. | don't know. | don't think anybody, you know, woul d
do it except in the conditions that we were in at the tinme. The
Hoppes have been there all their life. | don't think anybody

woul d, unless you just practically give it away. You know, |

m ght could get sonmething out of it, but | don't know. | don't
expect to.
Q So the big social and economi c benefit of Granite City

Steel being there is not really finding its way to you, is it?

A No.

Q Are you worried about the health affects of breathing
coal dust?

A Yes.

Q Does it get in your house even though you try to keep it
out ?

A Yes.



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

231
KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
1-800-244-0190

Q You don't open your wi ndows or keep your doors open?

A | don't think those wi ndows have been opened in 20
years.
Q So | guess it is fair to say that you are breathing the

dust while you are asl eep?

A Sure you are.

Q You descri bed sonme of the synptons that the dust causes
you when you are out in the yard?

A (Nodded head up and down.)

Q Have you noticed any other problens that that dust has
caused you from breathing it?

A | have noticed that | sneeze all of the tine now |
don't have any -- | have not been to the doctor for it. | don't
have any major disconfort, but | sneeze all of the tine. So
don't know what that is caused from

Q Do you have any awareness of whether, beside being an
irritant of your nose and your sinuses, whether coal dust is bad
for you in any other way?

A Yes, coal dust is bad for you. | mean, it is
docunented. There has been enough people with black lung not to
say that it does not have an affect on the hunman body. And to
what degree, | have -- it really hit honme of the conditions when
| saw the traffic out there after comng to a conplete stop

because they couldn't see through the coal dust. And anything
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fromthat point to a mnor point is a major problemfor any human
bei ng.

Q When was this? The traffic out where? You are talking
about Edwardsville Road?

A Yes.

Q Tell me what happened exactly?

A. The wind was blowing at a stormrate or right before a
stormrate. | |ooked out and seen the black cloud and the cars
were comng fromwest to east, and as they approached Naneok
Road, they just locked it up there because they couldn't see
t hrough the cloud of the black coal dust blow ng across
Edwar dsvi | | e Road.

Q So what was it like, like a black fog?

It was like driving -- yes, like a black fog.
Coul d you see the coal piles? Could you see through it?

No, you couldn't see that far

o > O >

How far in front of you could you see in that if you
were in the middle of that dust stornf

A Well, if you can't see to drive, that's, you know, you
can't see no further than the wi ndshield or the front of the
hood.

Q Now, what do you do to clean up the coal dust in or
out si de of your house?

A Vi ckie does all of the really cleaning up out there. |
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don't do very nmuch except just the |aundry.

Q Do you wash down the outside of the house or is that
her ?

A | have but not very often.

Q When you do the laundry, if there is dust on the clothes
| guess you breath that, too?

A | assunme so

Q You saw the videotapes or at |east the parts that we
pl ayed here in the hearing?

A (Nodded head up and down.)

Q From what you saw -- well, have you seen any other parts
of those two vi deot apes?

A I have never seen the Hoppes' tape before. | sawit
here today, but | never saw it before.

Q The one that your wife nade, have you seen the rest of
that that we didn't show in the hearing here?

A I had seen parts of it. | don't knowif | sawit all or
not. You know, if you are |ooking at the sane thing every day, |
kind of lost interest in looking at it, you know The beeping is
beeping. | don't know how much of it | have seen. | don't think
| have seen six hours of it.

Q Okay.

A | have seen portions of it.
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that those videotapes are a good indication of the dust and noise
conditions that you live with on a day-to-day basis?

A I don't think that they really depict it accurately
enough. | think it is worse than what the videotapes are,
because you have to al nost be there when the conditions are at
the worse to experience it. It is kind of a human experi ence.
This is kind of an inpersonal experience. |If you are out there
it just engulfs you. As far as your question, it is accurate.

Q So is there anything you can do to get away fromthe
dust or noise at your house?

A No.

What is it like living with that every day?

Well, it is -- | would say -- | would say it is sinilar
to being under house arrest. | mean, if you are at honme you
don't enjoy your yard. You don't go outside. | go outside to do
mai nt enance and then conme back in. | don't do anything outside.

Q I guess everything is always dusty inside of your house

all of the time?

A. It is dusty. It is a lot better. It was like living
out si de when we first nmoved in. But the wi ndows, the insulation
the new siding, the new roof and everything has kept it from
being real bad. It is still dusty. But like | said, my wife

does the dusting and all of that. | might w pe the television
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set off, but | don't do nuch household stuff.
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(Wher eupon phot ographs were duly marked for purposes of
i dentification as Conplai nant Exhi bits Cl through C4 as of
this date.)

Q (By M. Muskopf) | want to show you some pictures.
Vickie and Bill got to talk about videotapes. | thought it was
only fair that you get to | ook at sone pictures. Let's |look at
these top ones.

A Okay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: For the record, are those al
| abel ed?

MR, MJUSKOPF: Yes, they are Exhibit Cl through 4 that | am
interested in |ooking at now.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Thank you. | couldn't see it
from here

MR, MJUSKOPF: It is on the back. They are all on the back

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. Thank you.

Q (By M. Miskopf) Okay. What do these first four

pi ctures show?

A. They show the coal piles.
Q Is that a good shot of the coal piles fromacross the
street? | mean, across Edwardsville Road fromthe piles

t hensel ves?
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A. Yes.
Q VWhat do -- is that about the height that they are at on
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a usual basis nowadays?
A That's how they build -- that's how high they build them
up. But they get rid of themand start building them back up

again. So it is an ongoing process, but they go about as high as

the Caterpillar will allowitself to go

Q Have you ever seen them down or |ow for any |ong period
of time?

A No.

(Wher eupon phot ographs were duly marked for purposes of
i dentification as Conplai nant Exhibits C7 and C8 as of
this date.)
Q (By M. Miskopf) Then what about these two shots? These

are Exhibit C7 and C8.

A. Yes. That's typical w thout washing the house down.

Q Is that the side of your house?

A Yes.

Q Can you see -- those pictures show, to sone extent, the

dust that accunul ates on the sides of your house?
A Yes.
(Wher eupon sai d photograph was duly marked for purposes of
identification as Conplai nant Exhibit Cl1 as of this

date.)



23

24

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Q (By M. Muskopf) what about C11? Do you recognize

t hose?
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A Yes, that's the front steps. That's what accunul ates
out there when it has not been washed down regul arly.

(Wher eupon a photograph was duly marked for purposes of
identification as Conpl ai nant Exhibit Cl5 as of this
date.)

Q (By M. Miuskopf) Okay. |Is Cl5 -- well, tell ne what
t hat shows?

A That's | ooki ng west fromour front yard towards the coa
pl ant .

Q That's the view that you have of the coal plant?

A Yes.

Q And fromthose structures that we see there, what you
are calling the coal plant, is that where the noise conmes fromin
addition to the coal piles?

A Yes.

(Wher eupon sai d photograph was duly marked for purposes of
identification as Conplai nant Exhibit Cl7 as of this
date.)

Q (By M. Miuskopf) Okay. Tell nme about C17. What do you
see there?

A It is atractor-trailer. | don't know what he is doing.
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Does that gate | ook famliar?

Yes.
Q Where is that located in relation to your house?
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A It isalittle west, a little southwest of my front
yard.

Q Okay. Do you have trucks that nove in and out of that
gate on a regul ar basis?

A Not out on a regular basis. They nove in on a regular
basi s, and now and then one of themw ||l go out that gate. But

for the nost part they just go in through that gate.
(Wher eupon sai d phot ograph was duly marked for purposes of
i dentification as Conplai nant Exhibit Cl10 as of this
date.)

Q (By M. Muskopf) What does this Exhibit CL0 show?

A That shows ny pickup truck with -- it looks like it had
gotten sone noisture on it, either the dew or water on there with
the coal dust that had settled on top of it.

Q How often do you wash your truck?

A | don't even wash that anynore. | just drive it. | use
it as a work truck and leave it parked along the street and
don't bot her.

Q If you washed it one night, with the regul ar dust
conditions, what would it be like the next day?

A It would be simlar to that. There would be -- maybe
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not |l ook like that. That |ooks |ike some noisture got in with
that, too. But it would be probably a fine Iine of coal dust on
top of it instead of this here.

239

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
1-800-244-0190

(Wher eupon sai d photograph was duly marked for purposes of
identification as Conplai nant Exhibit C5 as of this date.)

Q (By M. Miskopf) Ckay. What about C5?

A That's a -- that |ooks | ook a sweeper or sonething out
there. Yes, that is a sweeper on Edwardsville Road. Yes, that
i s Edwardsville Road.

Q Do you see sweepers up and down Edwardsville Road very
of ten?

A | probably notice them nore than the Hoppes do because
they are gone during the day tine. | would say once a nonth they
come down. | can see where they have either been there or went
by. | would say once a nonth.

Q What efforts do you see Granite City Steel nmeking to
control the dust or the noise that inpacts you?

A. The only effort that | have seen is if they -- they wll
run the water truck town there. The only thing | have seen them
do is run the water truck down that road on the other side of the
ditch.

Q Are you tal king about the road that goes through this

gate on C17?
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A Well, the one that goes in front of the coal piles over
here.
Q Okay.
A They kind of go around this way and run the water truck
240
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(Wher eupon sai d photograph was duly marked for purposes of
identification as Conplai nant Exhibit C20 as of this
date.)

Q (By M. Muskopf) Like this one here on C20 where this

truck is on the --

A Yes.

Q Is that truck on a road in front of the coal pile?

A | guess that's the road. | never went over there and
| ooked at it. It is right in front of the coal piles, in any
event.

Q Well, how much good does that water truck do?

A. Nothing. | mean, it does for the tine being. Just Ilike
a hard rain will do good for a tinme being until it dries back out
agai n.

Q Have you ever conplained to anybody at Granite City
St eel about the dust or the noise?

A | got ahold of -- | talked to M. Maxwell, and | have
talked to the nmayor and | have tal ked to the police departnent.
And we had a neeting with M. Maxwell, and he had -- they had a

vi bration test done out in front of the house, and it showed --
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they showed us the test. | didn't understand what he was saying,
or what the test read. | amnot a professional on vibration, but
he said they didn't have a problemand that it was business as

usual, nore or |ess.
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Q So it was -- was he basically trying to tell you that
there is no vibration?
A Yes.
Q Can you feel it?
A Yes.
Q So you -- his idea of solving the problemfor you is to

tell you that it does not exist?

A He said -- well, | will have to say this, that, you
know, I am not accusing Granite City Steel of doing anything
wong. But | will say this. That on the test that they had ran
out there, especially on the test that they ran with the
vi bration test, it was not a typical normal work day across the
road.

Q So were you there when they did the testing?

A Yes.

Q You are there every day so you know what the conditions
are typically like?

A Ri ght .

Q So you are saying that the conditions under which they
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did their test were not typical?

A Correct.

Q. Qui eter than usual ?

A Very.

Q Okay. Now, since the tine you noved in to the present,
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has the dust or noise gotten any worse or any better?

A. The dust and noise, it all depends. At times it is
worse and at tinmes, like | say, if they are doing testing it is

pretty quiet. You know, it cones and goes. But as a whole it
seenms |ike the whole operation has increased its activity over
there, which increases all of the above probl ens.

Q Do you have anything that you want to say, other than
what | have asked you?

A. I can't think of a thing. | think everything has pretty
wel | been said.

MR, MJUSKOPF: Okay. Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: M. Babst?

MR, BABST: One thing | would ask M. Miskopf is could we,
with respect to the pictures that you just referred to, could you
read off the exhibit nunbers and the date on which they were
t aken?

MR, MJUSKOPF: To the extent that | know the day on which
they were taken. There are dates on the back of each of them |

asked ny clients to go and give their best estimate, and they did
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that. They wote the name of the person that took the picture,
the | ast nane anyhow, and approximtely the year in which it was
taken. | amgoing to admt themall in evidence. Are you

wanting ne to go through and --

MR. BABST: Well, sonme of these pictures just -- | just
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took a | ook at a couple while you were talking to M. d asgow,
and there were a couple, | think, in 1992. | nean, they run the
full range, | guess --
MR. MUSKOPF: COkay.
MR. BABST: -- of the |ast decade.
MR, MJUSKOPF: Okay. Well, I will clear that up with Ms.
Hoppe, | guess, unless you -- do you sinply want nme to read the

dates that are reflected on the ones that | have already
di scussed into the record? 1s that what you are asking?

MR, BABST: Yes, | would like you to that if you coul d.

MR, MJUSKOPF: As long as the Hearing O ficer does not have
a problemwith it, it is fine with ne.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Well, go ahead.

MR. MJUSKOPF: | nmean, | don't --

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: It is Cl1 through C20, are they
not, the photographs?

MR, MJSKOPF: Yes. They are not in order

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: They are not in order?
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MR, MUSKOPF:  No.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay.
MR, MJUSKOPF: | didn't discuss themall with M. d asgow.
Cl is dated 2000. C2 is 2000. C3 is 2000. C4is 2000. C7 is
2000. C8 is 2000. C5 is July of 1992. Cl10 is 2000. Cl1 is
2000. C15 is 2000. C20 is 2000. C17 is 1995. And those are
244
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the ones | have discussed so far
MR, BABST: Thank you.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Questions?
MR, BABST: Yes.
CROSS EXAM NATI ON
BY MR. BABST:

Q M. dasgow, you are a nechanic with TWA; is that

correct?
A Yes, sir.
Q And you had expressed, | think, that at one point in

time that you had sone concern about the financial condition of
TWA at about the tinme that you acquired this house?

A Oh, yeah. It has been an ongoing thing since 1991, |
woul d say.

Q You seemto be perhaps in the best position to talk
about the noise levels in the evenings since you cone home every
eveni ng around 12: 30, or not every evening but days in which you

wor k?
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A Ri ght .

Q If I understood you correctly, the sounds that you hear
when you come home are conming fromthe plant. | think M.
Muskopf had pointed to the coke battery and the blast furnaces;

is that correct?

A Yes.
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Q That was | think you said | oud speakers, sirens, steam
venting?
A. Yes.

Q You do not recall any noises as you conme home each work
ni ght comng fromcoal piles?

A Not at the present tinme, | don't renenber any.

Q Now, when you do wake up at 6:30 to 8:00 at that tine
soneti mes you m ght wake up because of a noise you hear froma
passing truck, but for the nost part ny understanding is that the
noi ses that you hear at that time of the day is fromthe coa
pile area?

A Yes.

Q And | aminterested in terms of the traffic going by on
Edwar dsvi |l | e Road, the trucks going by, the noise fromthese
trucks can be heard in the house; is that right?

A Yes.

Q Is all traffic heard in the house, cars, mptorcycles,



18

19

20

21

22

23

24

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

buses?

A The only ones that are a nuisance to ne that | actually
| guess record in my nenory or whatever are the trucks and the
notorcycles or a loud nmuffler or sonmething along that order. A
normal vehicle going at the right speed out there, | don't pay
any attention to it.

Q I think I had asked M. Hoppe this question. He said
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that there is sone area in the surface of the pavenent out,

either in front of his house or near your house, where vehicles,

where they do hit, it will -- | don't know whether it is an
i ndentation or a bunp. Are you famliar with any -- for |ack of
a better word -- defect in Edwardsville Road near your house?

A You know, there is something out there. | really have

not been out to investigate it. But | do know that there is --
the noi se that you hear fromlike a big truck or a tailgate or
sonmet hi ng down there, there does appear to be a bunp out there
somewhere and it is usually trucks that are traveling above the
speed limt at a certain speed that you will hear that. You
don't hear it fromcars. | don't hear nothing froma bunp froma
car or a notorcycle.

Q Do you feel any vibration fromthat inpact of a truck in
your house?

A Yes, you can. Usually at a higher rate of speed, |ike

if sonebody is going beyond the linmt is when you will hear that,
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and you do feel it inside the house.
Q I think you did state that although you stay up unti
2:00 watching tel evision that once you do fall asleep you

generally remain asleep all night until sonetine between 6:30 and

the 8:007?
A Yes.
Q Now, you tal ked about cutting the grass and wal ki ng
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around when you are taking the mower. |Is this a power nower?
A It is just a push nower.
Q A push nower ?
A Yes.
Q If you are normally wal king around in the yard and not

cutting your grass, do you end up with dirty shoes, do you end up

sneezing all of the tine?

A. I have just noticed it over the last four years. Like
said, | have not been to a doctor but | sneeze all of the time
now.

Q So that is not just when you cut your grass?

A It is not just when | cut my grass. But the choking up

and the coughing and the blowi ng of ny nose and the runny eyes,
that is mainly when | cut the grass and in an area that does not
have -- is not thickly covered with grass.

Q So it would be an area that would have both some grass
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and then sone dust?

A A dustier area, yes.

Q Okay. Wien you fixed the house up, this was back
sonetine in |late 1996 or early 19977

A No, not 1996.

Q In 19977

A. | started to fix it up in 1997. W started fixing it up

alittle bit before we noved in, painting the interior. That
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woul d have probably been early 1997, to the best of ny
recol | ection.

Q M. d asgow, when was the tinme that sonmeone, sone third
party expressed an interest in the house? Ws that while you
were fixing it up or after you fixed it up?

A No, it was not why | was fixing it up. | was going to
fix it up strictly for my aunt so that she could -- and al so
was going to stay there free rent while I fixed this thing up
So it was not -- it was a conbination of both things. One thing
was going to help me and the other was going to help her.

Q Uh- huh.

A. But after | noved in then | was told that sonebody had

showed an interest, and it was about two weeks after | noved in.
Q Okay. So it was actually pretty nmuch before you started
to do any major repairs?

A Anyt hi ng major, right.
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Q So at least in 1997 there was sonebody interested in
t hat house?

A That's what | was told.

Q You were also told, | guess, that they were interested
in the house at a tinme where it was not in as good a condition as
it is in today, right?

A. Ri ght .

Q Your house, could you describe it for ne? Is it a brick

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY 4
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home or a frame hone?
A It is a frame home on the exterior, and it has got
plaster walls on the interior.
Q And what type of wi ndows do you have?
A They are wood wi ndows, and | put all new storm w ndows
in on the outside, which is a vinyl storm | think, franmework.
Q So you have the affect of really two panes there? You
have the storm and your --
A Ri ght .
Q -- basic wi ndow? How about on the floors, M. 4 asgow?
Is it carpeted or do you have tile?
A. We have carpeting and linoleumin the kitchen, and it is

a wood floor in one bedroom and carpeting in the |iving room and
t he one bedroom

Q When you were describing the disconfort you realized
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when you were cutting the grass, you said that was not a major
di sconfort. Wuld you call that a m nor inconvenience?

A. The only -- part of it, and then part of it, if | really
get to strangling and get to coughing real bad, you know, just
for a few seconds there it does not seemminor. |t seens |ike
want to keep on breat hing.

Q Ckay. | think you did say in your deposition, though
that you are in perfect health; is that correct?

A As far as | know.
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Q | renenber that because | renmenber that you enphasized

the perfect.
A Yes.
Q The incident that you described with the terrible

conditions where the traffic was actually stopped on Edwardsville

Road - -

A Yes.

Q -- that was in, you said, a stormevent?

A Yeah. Well, it was not raining at the tine, but it was
blowing -- | believe the stormdid ensue about an hour or a half

hour after that, that one where everyone had to stop when they
were driving through

Q Do you have any ability or any estinmates as to what the
wi nd speed may have been at that time?

A I would say it was probably getting up there about 30
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mles an hour, 35. That's an estimte.

Q Ckay. When you see -- | have asked this question of
both your wife and M. Hoppe. When you see coal blow ng off the
coal piles, do you have any idea of how hard the wind has to be
bl owi ng for that to occur?

A It all depends on how long it has been since they
wat ered down the coal piles or it has rained. |If it has been
awhile since it has rained or they have watered it down, it does

not take very much of a wind to create a dust out there. But if

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY 1
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it is--1 wwuld say if they have not watered it down and it had
not rained, | would say a ten mle an hour wi nd would bl ow dust
across there if it has been two or three days since either of
those have occurred. OQutside of that, | would say that it would

probably be up in the nei ghborhood of 20 miles an hour w nds for

the dust to bl ow

Q Do you see dust blowi ng over the coal piles every day?
A No, not every day.

Q Every week?

A Some tinme during the week, yes.

Q | was interested in what you had to say about the coa

piles. | think you said that they -- that they basically build
them up and then they essentially use that coal ?

A Ri ght .
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Q So they are tearing them down and buil ding them back up
agai n?

A. (Nodded head up and down.)

Q So, | nmean, there is sonme variation in the anmount of
coal in these piles at any given period of tine?

A True.

Q What | am curious about is going back to when you noved
into that house in md 1997 and today, is the maxi num anount of
coal in those three piles that are nearest your honme, is there

any nore in there today than you recall back then, is it the

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY #2
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same, is it less?
A As | recall, it seens to be nore today than there was
t hen.
Q Can you give ne any ballpark estimate as to the increase

in coal that you would estimate that is over in the coal yard

now?
A In those particular three piles you are asking.
Q Yes, let's go with the three piles first.
A I would -- an estimte?
Q Uh- huh.
A I would say those three piles appear to ne to be at

least 10 to 15 feet taller. That's an estimate on ny part. |
don't know. It could be 20. It could be whatever.

Q In terns of the whole coal yard can you give me any
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estimate as to the anount of additional coal you perceive there
t oday versus when you noved in?

A. Well, it seens to me |ike they are putting a | ot nore
coal -- like stacking it behind each other. | didn't notice it
that much then, and it seens |ike they have got a |lot nore
traffic going up and down there and putting coal down by Casey's
and then they are putting coal there at those piles, those three
that you are tal king about.

Q Uh- huh.

A. And soneti nes behind those, and then sonetines over
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closer to the plant, closer to the railroad tracks back there.
It seens like it just rotates, but those keep filling up there

where they -- the ones right in front of the house m ght have
went down and came back up again. But all of those piles that |
menti oned seemto keep increasing in size at those | ocations.

Q One of the pictures that M. Miskopf showed you was of
the gate, and | am not sure, sir, whether this is near your
property or the -- | amtrying to -- oh, | amsorry. It is
ri ght down here (indicating).

A. Okay.

Q This picture is one of the ones that | have | ooked at.
It is 1995. And | think you testified that this truck appears,

at any rate, to be coming out of the gate; is that right?
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A It appears that way.

Q It appears that there is trackage out of this gate, dust
on the road?

A Yes.

Q You did testify that for the nost part, with very few
exceptions, the trucks don't conme out of this gate anynore; is
that right?

A True.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: |Is that C177?
MR. BABST: Yes, it is. Thank you, M. Hearing O ficer.
Q (By M. Babst) Is the coal dust on Edwardsville Road as
254

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1- 800-244-0190

bad by the gate now that the trucks are, for the nobst part, going
out a different gate?

A | can't testify to this because | was not here at the
time, but I would assune that it would be -- | nmean, comon sense
would tell you that it would be better now than it would be then
if they just have one way in.

Q That's a fair point. | didn't think about the fact that
you were not there at this tine. Let me ask you this question
In terns of the way that the road | ooks by that gate now, is that
representative of the way that it normally | ooks?

A The way it normally | ooks?

Q Yes.

A It does not | ook like that right now
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Q It is cleaner than that?

A Yes.

Q Okay. M. dasgow, do you ever notice airplanes, the
noi se of airplanes, when you are out in your yard?

A No, | don't. | don't pay attention to airplanes.

Q You hear enough during the day?

A Yes.

Q Your feeling is that the value of your property is |ess
because you live near the steel plant; is that right?

A Yes.

Q Wul d you say the val ue of homes near the airport where
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you work is less for those hones nearest the airport where planes
are | andi ng?

A | don't know. The only opinion | have on that is that
they are buying out nost of the homes over there and they are
payi ng them as good or better prices than they woul d have got.
So | don't really have an opinion on that. | don't know. They
are getting good nmoney for their houses over there.

Q Fromthe airport or the airlines?

A. No, fromthe -- well, they are putting in a new runway
and they are buying up all of the houses, so they are getting as
much or nore than what it is worth. So | don't know. | nean,

everybody -- | know that they built sonme brand-new honmes over
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there and they are holding their value over there, not far from
the runway. So | would just base it on that.

Q You don't have any feel for noise levels of hones near
the airport? You basically are restricted to the area in which
you wor k?

A Yes. | have not really been in anybody's house that is
on a flight path to base the difference.

Q Uh-huh. Can you tell nme, going back to the trucks that
you will occasionally feel the vibration as they go by the house
can you give nme any estimates as to how many tines a day you
m ght feel a truck go by there?

A Feel it?
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Uh- huh.
I would say -- actually feel it, | guess three to six.

Three to six times a day?

> O > O

Yeah.

Q How about of the trucks going by, how nmany do you think
you can hear inside your house?

A Oh, probably 20, 25.

Q Do you feel Edwardsville Road is lightly travel ed,
noderately traveled, or heavily traveled by trucks?

A I think it is -- it is not heavily traveled by trucks,
don't think. They are just doing business across the street, as

far as business with the steel mll. | don't think it is a
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regul ar route.

Q So you think all the trucks that go by your house are
going to the steel plant?

A I think nost of them | would say, or have business to
do with them There is going to be trucks that go by that are
delivering lunber or sonething, but it is not going to be a route
that a truck driver would take, having to deal with the railroad
crossings and the stoplights and everything like that. It is
just going to be soneone that is doing business along there in
the local area, | would assune.

MR, BABST: kay. No other questions.

MR, MJUSKOPF: | have a couple nore.
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THE W TNESS: Ckay.

REDI RECT EXAM NATI ON

BY MR MJSKOPF:

Q | don't want to be give anybody the m sinpression that

the only source of dust fromthose coal piles is when the w nd
bl ows real hard. |Is there dust that is created when the front
| oaders dump the coal into the trucks?
A. There is dust created, yes.
Q Is there dust created by the sinple travel of the trucks
and the other heavy equi prment across the coal itself?

A Yes.
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Q Is there dust created when the bulldozers push and nove
the coal around?
A Yes.
Q Is there any other dust associated with the novenent of
the coal that you can think of right now?
A Just the equi pnent that they use for the coal piles, |
woul d say.
MR, MJSKOPF: Thank you.
RECROSS EXAM NATI ON
BY MR BABST:
Q The dust that you just tal ked about during those other
activities, is that dust that you see cross the property |line?
A Yes, at tines. | nean, not all of it you see cross the
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property line, but you see it created.

Q When you do see it cone across the property line, is the
wi nd normally bl owi ng out of the south?

A Yeah, | would say. If it is going -- if you visibly see
a whole lot of it noving, it is conming fromthe south. It is not
coming fromthe north. You can see it blow ng on past the coa
pil es over towards the | ake when it is blowing fromthe north.

Q But my point is that just the fact that you see dust
bei ng generated over on another piece of property does not nean
that that dust necessarily is com ng and novi ng?

A Not necessarily, no.
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MR. BABST: | have no other questions.

MR, MJSKOPF: None.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: All right. Thank you, M.
d asgow.

(The witness left the stand.)

MR, MJSKOPF: | call Pat Hoppe.

(Whereupon the witness was sworn by the Notary Public.)

PATRI ClI A HOPPE,

havi ng been first duly sworn by the Notary Public, saith as

foll ows:

DI RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY MR. MJUSKOPF:

Q Woul d you give us your nane, please.
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A Patrici a Hoppe.

Q How ol d are you, Ms. Hoppe?

A | am 58.

Q Where do you live?

A 2815 Edwardsvil |l e Road.

Q Wth your husband, Bill?

A Yes.

Q Anybody el se?

A A dog.

Q What's your dog's name?
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Beavi s.
Beavi s?
Beavi s.
Who gave himthat name?

Qur youngest son.

© » © >» O >

m ne. How does Beavis like playing in the yard?

Yeah, | was going to say nobody from your generation or

MR, BABST: Objection. | don't think she can testify as to

what Beavis thinks. That is just a wild guess on ny part.

MR. MJUSKOPF: It is a figure of speech, neaning -- |

wi t hdraw t he question and rephrase it.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Thank you, M. Muskopf.

Q (By M. Muskopf) Does it appear to you that

enj oys playing in the yard?
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Beavi s

will
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A He does not stay out in the yard too nuch. He does not
like it. He likes it about as nuch as we do. He does not like
it.

Q So do you like himin the house?

A No, | don't like himin the house.

Q Why not ?

A Because when he is outside he cones in -- heis a big

dog. He is a German Shepherd. He is white. He cones in the

house and | eaves footprint. | nean, he will not lay at the back

where the rug is at. He has to nose around. He goes though the
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ki tchen and everywhere el se and he | eaves his footprints all over
the place, and that neans | have to clean it up when he is done.
So | would prefer himto stay outside.
Q So he is good at tracking dust in?
Yes.
Q Do you ever see dust on his coat when he cones inside

from bei ng outside?

A Yes.
Q How often do you see that?
A Wel |, we brought himin the other night because it was

really hot. So we brought himin hoping he would |ay down and
cool down a little bit, but he wouldn't. So all around here, al
around -- | don't know what you would --

Q The nout h?
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A. It is just black. | don't knowif it is because he gets

in his little swinmng pool and he gets wet and then he lays in
the yard and it just gets all over him But you can pet him and
it is all over your hands.

Q Now, you saw the videotapes that we played in the
heari ng, have you not?

A Yes.

Q Are those a good indication of what the dust and noise

conditions are like at your house on a day-to-day basis?
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A Yes.

Q Okay. Let's look at some pictures here. Oh, | meant to
ask you, too. What do you do for a living?

A | ama restorative aid at a nursing hone here in Granite
City

Q What ki nds of hours do you keep?

A. I work from6:45 a.m to 3:15 p.m

Q Let's see. What tine do you | eave the house to get to
wor k?

A About 25 after 6:00.

Q That means you are up and around about 6:00 or before?

A 4: 30.

Q  4:307?

A Yes.

Q My goodness. And do you ever hear noise from Ganite
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City Steel before you | eave for work?

A Yes.

Q What ki nds of noise do you hear fromthenf

A I don't know what they said that -- | call it -- | don't
know. The payl oader, | guess. No, it is not a payloader. The
one with the big -- is that the payl oader?

Q Let's see if we have sone pictures.

(Wher eupon sai d phot ograph was duly nmarked for

pur poses of

identification as Conplai nant Exhibit Cl9 as of this
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date.)

Q (By M. Miskopf) Here is the bulldozer

A That's it.

Q You are pointing to C19?

A It is the bulldozer. It is going up, and as it goes up
these -- | don't know if that is rubber or netal or what it is,
but it just --

Q The tracks?
A It tracks all the way up. It is real loud. And then as

it is coming down it is just beep, beep, beep all the way down.

Q Does it make a clattering noise on the way down, too?

A Yes.

Q Can you hear that frominside of your house?

A Yes.

Q Is there any roomin your house that you can't hear that
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noi se?

A No.

Q Okay. What about the beeping? 1s there any roomin
your house that you can't hear the beeping?

A No.

Q What ot her noi ses do you hear before you | eave for work

on any given weekday norni ng?

A Wel |, sonetinmes you can hear if the trucks are com ng
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in. Usually they are not comng in that early in the norning.
hear themlater in the day if | amhonme. But you can hear if the
trains are out there nmoving the -- |ike when the cars hit
together, |ike when they are -- | don't -- |ike when they put the
brakes on, they just hit back and forth together. You can hear
that. You can hear fromthe plant, like a big roar, |ike a w nd,

like a big wind tunnel kind of like. And then occasionally you

can hear a big boom I|ike an explosion
Q Where does the boom conme fronf
A. It comes fromthe main -- fromthe plant.

Q Are those -- what you are calling the plant, is that
anywhere here on any of these pictures?
A Yes, down in here is the plant.
Okay. You are pointing to these structures?
A O this right here (indicating).
(Wher eupon sai d phot ograph was duly marked for purposes of
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i dentification as Conplai nant Exhibit Cl4 as of this
date.)

Q (By M. Muskopf) OCkay. We are |ooking at Exhibit Cl4, a
phot ograph taken in June of 1978. Did you take that or your
husband?

A My husband di d.

Q You are pointing to which set of stacks?

A well --
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In that area of those stacks?

Q There is a real tall one on the very left.

A. Yes. | amnot sure exactly where the boom takes pl ace.
Q Okay.

A I nean, you can just hear it. It is just really I|oud.
Q

A

I would inmagine, yes.

Q Okay. And so on C15 which structure would that be or
can you di stingui sh?

A | don't know.

(Wher eupon sai d photograph was duly marked for purposes of
identification as Conpl ai nant Exhibit C9 as of this date.)

Q (By M. Miuskopf) Okay. Let's |ook at sonme nore
pictures. C9, did you take that?

A No, my husband di d.

Q Okay. |s that your house?

A Yes.
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Q That was taken -- is that the way your house | ooked
basically in about August of 20007?
A Yes, it always got -- see the caul king and stuff that is
around here. It is always black and it is always -- it gets in
between -- we have vinyl siding as well, and it gets in all of

the little pieces, you know, where you put the siding as it goes

down. It is in all those pieces.
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So you have your w ndows caul ked shut ?
Yes.
Does that keep the dust out?

No.

o > O > O

Wuld you like to be able to open your w ndows and enj oy
some fresh air every now and then?
A. Yes, and | have on an occasi on opened them up for about

15 minutes, and then | conme al ong and wi pe the counter top off

and then, slam they go again. | can't take that stuff.
Q So you pay the price for it every time you open your
wi ndows?
A Yes.
Q What about -- now, this picture that we tal ked about a

little bit, C19, that was taken in the year 20007
A (Nodded head up and down.)
Q Is that a picture of a Caterpillar alnost at the top of

a coal pile?
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A. Yes.
Q Is that about the way -- is that a scene that you see

fromyour yard pretty often?

A Yes.

Q Are they running Caterpillars up and down those coa
piles on an al nost daily basis across the street from your house?

A Yes.
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(Wher eupon sai d photograph was duly marked for purposes of
identification as Conpl ai nant Exhibit Cl6 as of this
date.)

Q (By M. Miskopf) What about this scene on C16, which
| ooks like it was taken in May of 2000? What do you see there?
A | see a ot of dust blowi ng around that eventually cones

across the highway and we get it.

Q Do you --

A You know, it comes in the house, track it in.

Q Do you see that kind of dust blow ng around very often?

A. Quite often.

Q Does it take a stiff w nd?

A The wi nd does not have to be all that bad. It just --
it has to blowa little bit. | couldn't begin to say how fast.
I have heard all these guys say 15, 20 miles an hour. | am not

sure. But it does have to have sone wind for it to stir up that

nmuch.
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Q Okay. What about the other activities, |ike the heavy

equi pnent, just driving on the coal dust, or the |oading or
unl oadi ng of coal, does that create dust that gets into the air
and finds its way to your house?

A Yes, because those piles are dry. And when they go to

get into themor go up the hill they are dry and when they | oad
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themin that big truck it creates dust and you can see it
swirling up in the air.

Q If there is any kind of w nd does sonme of it blow your
way ?

A Yes.

(Wher eupon sai d photograph was duly marked for purposes of
identification as Conpl ai nant Exhibit Cl2 as of this
date.)

Q (By M. Miuskopf) Okay. Let's take a |look at this one.
It is Cl2. Wat does that show? First of all, did you take that
or your husband?

A. My husband di d.

Q Okay. That was in June of 19927

A Yes. He does nost of that. It was taken -- well, our
back door is right here, so I presume he was standing right on
t he back porch | ooking over that way to the piles and the
entrance, because the entrance to the coal plant is just -- if
you step out our back door and | ook straight ahead you can al nost
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-- you know, alnost wal k straight across into it.
(Wher eupon sai d phot ograph was duly marked for purposes of
i dentification as Conplai nant Exhibit Cl18 as of this
date.)
Q (By M. Miskopf) Okay. What about this one, C18, June

of 19927
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A Uh- huh.

Q What do you see there?

A. Well, | see that they are | oading something back in
there and probably in those train cars. | amnot sure. And you

can see it. They are dropping sonmething in there. That's from

our front yard.

Q

> 0 » O » © » O >

Q

the yard

and pl ay

A

Okay. 1Is that -- that |ooks like dust in the air?
Yes, dust.

Okay. Who are these kids?

Those are ny grandchildren

Ch, okay. What are their names?

And Beavi s.

And Beavi s.

This is Billy the third and this is Christian

| see. How old are they now?

Billy is 14 and Christian is eight.

So | guess Billy is alittle past the age of playing in

a whole lot?

269
KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
1-800-244-0190
Yes.
What about Christian? Does she still like to come over
in the yard?

She conmes over. She likes to play with the dog. They

were just over. Last week was his birthday and they were getting
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ready to go to the park for 4th of July. And she had | eaned up
agai nst the -- on our back porch -- but, anyway, these bars right

here, these pillars like.

Q Okay. These poles or these posts?

A Yes.

Q These support posts that you are pointing to on Cl12?
A. Uh- huh, yes.

Q Okay.

A

Anyway, she had | eaned up agai nst those and the whole
backs of her little arnms were filthy and her hands from grabbing
ahold of them | had to take her in and wash her before she
could even go to the park.

Q So if your -- when your grandkids have come over to
visit in the past and they play out in the yard, do you have to
cl ean them up before they can cone in the house?

A. We have -- this may sound bad, but we have taken and
used the garden hose to wash themoff a little bit to get themin
the house and put themin the tub

Q | guess they need to bring a change of clothes when they
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conme over to play?

A Yes.

Q After you wash themoff -- well, what kind of playing do
they do in the yard? Are they rolling around in the dirt --

A No.
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Q -- or what is it that they do that gets themso dirty?

A. They just run around and kick the ball. Sometinmes ny
grandson would bring his bicycle over. And Christian, she is the
younger. You know, she is nuch younger. So she would just run
around out in the yard.

(Wher eupon sai d photograph was duly marked for purposes of
i dentification as Conplainant Exhibit C6 as of this
date.)

Q (By M. Miskopf) We were tal king about this picture with
your grandchildren and your dog and that was C6, right?

A Yes.

(Wher eupon sai d photograph was duly marked for purposes of
i dentification as Conpl ai nant Exhibit C13 as of this
date.)

Q (By M. Muskopf) These two shots, C13 and Cl14, it |ooks
like they were taken in about 1978. |Is that the way that you
remenber things |ooking toward the steel plant from your house?

A Yes. And as you can see, even way back then it was in
bad shape.
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When you say bad shape you nean --
Well, you can see --

-- snoky, dirty and dusty?

> O > O

Yes, snoky, dirty, dusty. Al of those things even way
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back then.
Q How | ong have you been living with the dust and the

noi se over there?

A Al nost 40 years.

Q What is that |like on a day-to-day basis?

A Very irritating.

Q Are you about sick of it?

A Yes, | amplenty sick of it.

Q How | ong have you been that way?

A Wel |, you know, when we first nmoved in there | was 18
years old. To nme it was -- | just noved out of ny home and we
got married. It was all different. But, you know, as the kids

began to cone al ong and when our ol dest boy who is now 37 woul d
pl ay outside, he would -- he would just be absolutely filthy when

he would cone in. You get tired of, you know, having to clean

all of the tinme. It is very irritating. It just -- it is
irritating.
Q Is it -- now, is there a difference between being able

to put up with an irritation that lasts for a little while and

having to put up with an irritation that you have every day, day
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in and day out?
A Little irritations you can handle. That is part of
life. But this | guess is becoming a part of our life. It has

been there, you know, for 40 years. For nme it has been there for
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40 years.

Q So what do you try to do to get away fromthe dust or
the noise or mnimze it? | guess we have tal ked about caul ki ng
the wi ndows and keeping them shut. Anything el se?

A I don't go out a whole lot. | had a porch swi ng and
loved to sit in it, you know, but from across the street and al
of the particles and dirt and stuff it has actually eaten that
porch swing so that it | ooks just |ike sonebody took a nail and
just -- it has just rotted, is what it is.

So | don't go outside a whole lot. Cccasionally if he is
out in the yard and wants ne to see sonething, or we are worKking
on -- or he is working on a vehicle I will go out and help hima
little bit. | don't spend nmuch tine out in the yard. You can't.
It is not a nice place to be.

Q So what do you do inside when you want to rel ax?

A. Well, | just either -- | like toread a little bit. |
watch a little television. There is always sonething to do in
the house, you know. | work all day so there is always sonething
when you get hone. You al ways have got sonething to do.

Q Do you find it hard to find peace and quiet in your
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house because of the noise?
A Yes.

Q So when you are sitting down trying to read are you
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bot hered by the noises fromGanite City Steel ?

A Yes.

Q Let's see. How does it -- how does the noise affect
your sleep, if at all?

A Well, the bed rattles or shakes. The bed shakes. You
can hear the mrror, and this is pushed clear up agai nst the
wal |, but the mirror actually will flop back and forth and any
bottles, perfune bottles or whatnot just clang, you know.
Sonetinmes | have even gotten up and had to separate, you know,
the bottles that are on there because they are just all together
It will wake you up. | will admit that | can go back to sleep
fairly easy, but nostly the shaking, the shaking of the bed
bot hers me nore than anything el se.

Q And what about when you are trying to get to sleep, does
the noise or the vibration prevent you fromgetting to sleep as
easily as you would |ike?

A Sonetinmes but, you know, it is not a major problem

Q So what is the biggest irritation for you with the dust
and the noise?

A Well, with the dust it is cleaning all of the tine.
Because | would like to have other things to do than to just
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spend ny whole tinme cleaning. And there is just two of us and
you woul d think that, you know, it would not be so bad, but it

is. You can't wal k across the floor. You go out to get the
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newspaper in the norning, and he comes back in and takes one step
off the rug and he has |left his shoe prints, you know, where he
has been. And you can't open the wi ndow, as we said before. It
is just -- it is just not real to open the w ndow
(Wher eupon a dust cloth was duly marked for purposes of
identification as Conplai nant Exhibit C22 as of this
date.)

Q (By M. Miuskopf) So what is this, Exhibit C22?

A That is an old sock that | use to clean out the w ndow
sills and the windows facing directly across the street fromthe

coal piles.

Q Okay. Is that coal dust on there?
A Yes.
Q I guess you go through a |ot of cloths or paper towels

or rags trying to keep up with the coal dust?

A. Yes. The window sills are always really, really bad.
Q Okay.
A And you can sweep your floor -- there has been many a

time that | have had to sweep my floor two or three tines in a
day. And | usually nop just about every other day.
Q Ww. Now, do you have any sense, fromthe tinme you
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noved in to the present, whether the dust and noi se problens have

gotten any better or worse or changed at all?
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A When we first noved in | guess | just didn't pay
attention to it that much. | always worked. | worked in the

daytinme. Then when the kids were smaller and grow ng up, you

know, | was busy with them | really didn't pay a whole |ot
attention until, | don't know, maybe the last ten years or so.
It has really began to -- | guess because | amjust getting tired

of being around it all of the time, and you see it everywhere you
nove that it is sonmething dirty. | guess it wears on you after
awhi | e.

Q Can you think of anything you would |like to say about
t he dust or the noise that we have not tal ked about already?

A. Well, I wish it was not there. But, you know, | would
like to have friends over. You can't have conpany, you know. W
have friends that conme over and he is a retiree fromthe plant
and it does not bother him But his wife, when a boomw |l go
of f or she hears one of those bangi ng noi ses and stuff she says,
what is that, what is that, and her husband will say, you know,
what it is, because he didn't work across the street, he worked
down in the plant further down there.

But you can't go outside. You can't have a picnic. You
can't barbecue. You can't sit out because if you do you cone in
dirty. It gets in the creases of your nose and your cheeks and,
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you know, everywhere there is a spot for it to land it does.

Q Okay. Anything el se?
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A No, | guess not.

MR, MJUSKOPF: Ckay. Thank you very nuch.

THE W TNESS:  Uh- huh.

MR, BABST: M. Miskopf, there was only one exhibit you
didn't read the date of, and that was Exhibit 14. Could you read
that for ne?

MR MUSKOPF: If | can find it.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: | believe that is 1978. 1Is that
correct.

MR, MJUSKOPF: Yes. COkay. It is probably this one then
Yes, that is right.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: For the record, | don't have a
date on C9.

MR. MUSKOPF: COkay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: O on C16.

MR, MJUSKOPF: Okay. Exhibit C9 is August of 2000, and C16
is May of 2000.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Thank you. Go ahead, M. Babst,

pl ease.
CROSS EXAM NATI ON
BY MR BABST:
Q Ms. Hoppe, just so | amclear, you said at one tinme, |
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t hi nk, that your w ndows are caul ked; is that correct?
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Yes.

Anot her time you said you do open them occasionally?
Well, there is a kitchen w ndow.

Uh- huh.

They are sliding back and forth this way (indicating) so

t hose are not caul ked.

Q Ckay. Thank you.
A I was referring to the picture of this one here
(indicating).

Q

MR. MUSKOPF: That is C9.

THE W TNESS: It has it all around.

(By M. Babst) The picture of -- the two pictures that

we | ooked at and maybe you could help ne and tell ne what exhibit

nunber

A

Q

Q

this is. Is it Cl4?

Uh- huh.

Is there a date on this?

MR, MJUSKOPF: Yes, it says June of 1978.

(By M. Babst) Okay. That is 1978. This is Cl13. |Is

that the sanme thing?

A.
Q
A.
Q

Uh- huh.
Can you tell me what this is?
It looks like coal piles to ne.

Okay. Ms. Hoppe, is the sane area where the coal piles
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are | ocated today?
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No, they are down this way further.

Ckay. Are there any coal piles |ocated here?
| don't believe so.

We are | ooking fromyour house here?

Yes.

© » © » O >

Okay. So you are saying that there are now coal piles
here, and you don't believe there were any at that tinme?

A | don't -- | don't believe there is any there now

Q Oh, | see. | see. Now, how about does this also appear
to be coal ?

A Yes.

Q Is this any closer to your house or further away from
your house?

A This right here is the sane as that right there.

Q It is?

A Uh- huh.

Q Okay. This is the corner of your house right here?

A This is the corner of my fence.
Q Your fence. Okay. Do you recall back at about that
time in 1978 whether there were coal piles in the sanme |ocation

where the three coal piles are today that we have tal ked about?

A I don't believe there were any there then. Wen you go
into the gate there was a big -- there was a pile there, but it
279
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was kind of setting back. If | can recall, and | am not real
sure about this, but I think they took it down and it was down
pretty far, but now it is back up again.

Q Okay. Do you see them doing the sane things with the
coal pile that M. d asgow does with the coal piles, they cone
down and then they build them back up and then cone down?

A. I have not really seen them go down. To me they have
just always been high. | have not nyself, you know, really seen
them go down and build them back up. They have al ways j ust
| ooked |like they are the sanme level to nme all of the tine. They
are pretty tall.

Q Does your dog dig at all in the yard?

A Not nuch.

Q Sone?

A He used to years ago, but he got in trouble.

Q You said that your bed sonetines shakes, the mrrors
shake, the bottles will shake?

A (Nodded head up and down.)

Q How | ong does that vibration |ast?

A A coupl e of seconds, three, nmaybe two or three.

Q Do you ever feel any vibrations fromany of the traffic

goi ng by your house on Edwardsville Road?
A The big trucks, yes, the 18 wheelers, yes, the big
trucks.
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Q W Il you feel that in your bedroomas well?

A. No, not in the evening tinme. As the evening progresses
on those trucks don't cone bhy.

Q Let's say in the daytime when they go by, can you fee
that in the bedroonf

A I amnot hone in the day tine. | work in the day tine.

Q Are you home on Saturdays and Sundays?

A Every ot her weekend.

Q Are you ever in your bedroomat a tine when a truck has
gone by in the |last few years?

A. Probably, probably, but I don't recall -- | nmean, | have
heard the noise, but | don't recall the bed shaking.

Q But there is sone vibration when these trucks go by?

A There m ght be a little.

Q You feel that when you are in the yard or in your |iving

roon? \Were do you fill that?

A In the house, just in the house.

Q How | ong does that vibration |ast?

A Just as long as it takes the truck to get past the
house.

Q You did say, | think, Ms. Hoppe, that you |eave for
wor k sonetine near 6:307
A. Yes.
Q Do the trucks start to conme into the gate across from
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your house prior to you |eaving?

A. Not all of the time. This norning -- | heard themthis
norning. | heard a truck going in, but it was before we cane
here. | don't think they start that early.

Q So for the nost part the trucks don't start to nove into

the gate until after 6:307?
A Yeah. Yes.
MR, BABST: Okay. | don't have any other questions.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: M. Muskopf ?
REDI RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY MR. MJUSKOPF:
Q Are you bothered by any of the traffic that goes by and
shakes the house?
A No.
Q Are you bothered by the vibrations fromthe Caterpillars
on the Granite City Steel coal piles?
A Yes.
MR. MJUSKOPF: That's all | have
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: M. Babst?
MR. BABST: No other questions.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Thank you, Ms. Hoppe.
(The witness left the stand.)
MR. MUSKOPF: We call M. Zak as our next witness.
(Wher eupon the witness was sworn by the Notary Public.)
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GREG Z AK,
havi ng been first duly sworn by the Notary Public, saith as
fol | ows:

DI RECT EXAM NATI ON

BY MR MJUSKOPF:

Q. Woul d you give us your nane, please.

A My nane is Geg Zak. That is spelled GRE-G Z-A-K

Q M. Zak, how are you enpl oyed?

A I work for the State of Illinois.

Q What do you do for the State?

A I work at the Illinois Environnmental Protection Agency
as the State's Noise Advisor.

Q And in your capacity as Noi se Advi sor what are sone of
your routine duties?

A. A portion of ny routine duties is to answer the 3,000 to
4,000 phone calls | receive per year from people with noise
probl ems, and al so technical and | egal folks that have questions
on nmeasurenment and solutions to noise problens.

Q Is part of your job to evaluate various noi se problens
t hat peopl e conplain about?

A Yes, that's an integral part of the job.

Q Okay. So if someone nmekes a conplaint to the Illinois
Envi ronnmental Protection Agency, and dependi ng on the type of
conplaint, you may go take a look at the site or devel op other
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i nformati on about the conplaint that this person has made to
determine if there is a noise problemor not?

A Well, 1 would say that would tend to happen at what |
woul d call the end of the conplaint cycle as opposed to the
begi nning of the conplaint cycle. The reason being that with
approximately 3,000 calls up front, | need a process whereby |
can provide as nmuch tine as possible for fol ks on the phone and
mnimze nmy time in the field where | won't be available to take

phone calls.

Q What is the job of the Environnental Protection Agency?
Does it have any enforcenent role? | nean the Illinois EPA?
A Well, we do have an enforcenent role as far as air

pol I uti on, water pollution, |and pollution, and public water
supplies. W have not had an enforcenment tool avail able for
noi se since 1981

Q So if sonmeone wants to enforce the noi se provisions of
the Environmental Protection Agency, they need to do it
privately?

A That's correct.

Q Is part of your job, however, to understand and apply
the environnmental regulations that govern noise in this state?

A Yes.

Q So you are thoroughly famliar with the noise
regul ati ons pronul gated by the EPA?
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A Yes, | am

Q Did you have any hand in actually promul gating those
regul ati ons?

A Yes, | did. | was present when the regulations were in
draft formand assisted in supplying technical information to the
drafts, and they were submitted and went through the hearing
process and were adopted by the Illinois Pollution Control Board.

Q So you -- it is a big part of your job to apply the
[1linois Environmental Protection Act as far as the noise
regul ations go to given conplaints that people nmake in this
state?

A Yes. If | could kind of elaborate just slightly on that
to clarify it, we have the Environmental Protection Act which
woul d be, in essence, the Illinois Conpiled Statutes, and the
main thing that we would really be applying, though, would be the
regul ations under Title 35 of the Board's regul ations for noise.
That woul d be the main thing that we would focus on as opposed to
the statutory part.

Q Okay. | amsorry. | didn't nean to be so inprecise.
The Environnmental Protection Act essentially gives life to and
i ncorporates the Illinois Pollution Control Board Procedura
Rul es, Chapter 35; is that right?

A Yes.

Q Okay. It is your job to know what those | aws and
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regul ations -- well, what those regul ati ons nean and how t hey

apply to given noise conplaints?

A That's correct.
Q Is it a part of your job to deternm ne whether a
particular noise emtter is in violation of the Illinois

regul ati ons?

A Well, ultimately the violation is determ ned by the
Pol lution Control Board. | will supply the technical know edge
that | attained over the last 29 years to a specific case or
probl em but ny testinony woul d be taken by the Board along with
everyone el se's testinony, and then the Board would ultimtely
decide if there is a violation or not.

Q Ckay. Is it a part of your job to make a recommendati on
to the Board or to give input suggesting that there is a
violation or that there is not a violation in a particular case?

A Yes, that has been ny role for the last 15 years.

Q So you | ook at the noise problemand you say | think
this is a violation of the regulations. Now, Mnbers of the
Board, it is your turn to take a look at the situation. O there
is not a violation here?

A Yes. And | also have a detail ed explanation as to why
it may be or why it may not be.

(Wher eupon sai d docunent was duly narked for purposes of
i dentification as Conplai nant Exhibit C39 as of this
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date.)

Q (By M. Muskopf) OCkay. Your C. V. is |abeled as Exhibit
C39. Is that reasonably current?

A. It is reasonably current. There have been a few events
that have taken place since the date on this resume, but it is
reasonably current.

Q It is a fairly good summary of your experience and
qualifications as a noise expert?

A Yes.

Q You are an expert in the fields of -- or in the subjects
of noise control, noise nanagenent, noi se nmeasurenent, and the
i npact of noi se on human bei ngs?

A Yes. The Board, in a number of decisions, has stated
so.

Q As a part of your job do you design noise solutions or
propose noi se solutions in a given case for the Board to
consi der ?

A Yes, that has been a function of the job since 1973.

Q And as part of that particular function that you
perform does it involve estimating the cost of the solution that
you are proposi ng?

A. Yes. The Board, in essence, is |ooking for the
technical feasibility and the econonic reasonabl eness of a noise

solution. It has been ny job since 1973 to any noise case | am

287



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
1-800-244-0190

involved in where | would testify as an expert to do the

cal cul ations and do the research to be able to present the Board
with a reasonably good technical solution and the approxinate
cost of that solution, or if there is multiple solutions, the
cost of each solution and the effectiveness of each sol ution.

Q Okay. Is it part of your job, and has it been over the
past 29 nine years, to conme to a conclusion and pass that
conclusion on to the Board as to whether in a noise case that a
particul ar noi se source constitutes an unreasonable interference?

MR, BABST: | will object to the question. | think this
goes to the notion in linmne that we filed this norning. |
believe that that portion of our notion was sustained. | don't

know what the relevance is as to whether or not he has testified

as to that ultimte conclusion before. It is my understanding it
is the Hearing Officer's decision that he will not testify as to
t hat today.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: M. Muskopf?

MR, MJUSKOPF: The nmotion in limne is a prelimnary ruling
on the evidence and is not a final ruling on the evidence. | am
nmerely establishing the foundation.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: | am going to sustain the
obj ection on the grounds that | stated earlier this norning when
I ruled on the nmotion in limne

Q (By M. Muskopf) Is it part of your job to review Board
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opi ni ons and deci si ons?

A Yes.

Q And apply the various noise regul ations?

A Yes.

Q Do you revi ew every deci sion or opinion that they hand
down?

A Yes, | have since 1973.

Q So | would say you are -- are you in a pretty good
position to judge how the Board is applying the Illinois
regul ati ons as regards to noi se?

A Yes. | occasionally even get a call fromthe Board or
menbers of the staff of the Board aski ng questions about sone of
the ol der noise cases because | am probably the nost famliar
wi th those cases.

Q Okay. Now, M. Zak, beyond your usual state salary are
you bei ng conpensated for your work in this case?

A No, | am not.

Q How much tinme have you put into this file so far, would

you estinmate?

A A very rough guess, | would say between 50 -- about 50
hour s.

Q Do you consider your work on this file to be part of
your job duties for the -- with the state?

A. Yes, it is.
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Q You have been present for all of the testinony of all of
the witnesses so far in this hearing?

A That's correct.

Q I want to talk to you about sonme of the materials -- the
materials that you have reviewed and relied upon in fornming the
opi nions that you will express today. | amgoing to ranble
through a list and ask you at the end of it whether you have
revi ewed all of those.

A Okay.

Q The two vi deot apes; the photographs, which are about 20
i n nunber; the depositions of the conplainants; the financia
statement from National Steel; |ogs of noise and air pollution
whi ch have been created by the G asgows, not the pollution, but
the |1 ogs thensel ves; a cal endar created by M. Hoppe with a |og
of noise and air pollution; correspondence between the
conpl ainants and Granite City Steel regarding dust and noise; a
sound study perforned by Vibra-Tech; and the answers to
interrogatories given by both the conpl ai nants and the
respondent ?

A Yes.

Q Of course, you have heard everyone's testinony, and it
is part of your custonmary practice when you participate in a
hearing to listen to all of the testinony prior to your own and

base your opinions on that testinony as well?
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A That's correct.

Q You also in this case made a visit to the site, did you

A Yes, | did.

Q When was that ?

A. I believe it was approximately two nonths earlier. |
woul d say two nonths prior to this hearing, approximtely.

Q Okay. You have viewed the videotapes in their entirety,
not just the portions that we played today in the hearing?

A That's correct.

Q Now, these tapes show various Granite City Steel noise
sources and sone neasurenments of those sound |levels, correct?

A Yes.

Q Is it fair to say that the basis for your opinions in
this case are your experience and training, your review of the
mat eri al s we have just discussed, and the testinony you have
heard in this hearing?

A. Yes.

Q Okay. Well, let's identify, in broad terns, the
various noi se sources that have been identified and tal k about
t hem one by one, what the problemis, and what solution you see
as being econom cally reasonable and technically feasible.

First of all, the plant itself. Wuld you agree that there
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the coal pile.
A Yes.
MR, BABST: | would object to that. | don't know what
"probl ent neans, so it is unclear to nme what the question is.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Can you rephrase the question?
MR. MJSKOPF: Sure.
Q (By M. Muskopf) M. Zak, would you agree that there are
sound and noi se em ssions fromthe Ganite City Steel plant
itself which inpact the d asgow and Hoppe residences that have
been causi ng them problens that could potentially be in violation
of the Illinois noise regulations?
A Yes, based on observing the tape and the testinony here
today | would say yes.
Q Okay. Do you have any idea what the particul ar noise
sources are within the plant that are causing this noise that

i mpacts the G asgows and the Hoppes?

A Specifically as far as getting into actual processes and
descri bi ng equi pnent, no, | don't have that -- | don't have that
information and it has not been supplied to me. | think it is a

situation where it needs to be studied by a conpetent consultant
and recommendati ons nade and then action taken.
Q Do you recall seeing noise | evel nmeasurenents taken by

Vi cki e d asgow of the noise emanating fromthe plant itself and
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A Yes.
Q Let's talk for a nonent -- well, | want to digress into

two areas. First | want to talk to you about the noise |eve
measurenents that were taken by Vickie G asgow and whet her they
are neani ngful to you in a scientific manner, whether they are
reasonably reliable. | also want to talk to you about why we

woul d ook in a nuisance case at noise |levels and conpare themto

the nunerical limts established under the Illinois regulations.
So why don't we do the last one first that | just
mentioned. This is a nuisance case and we are not -- the

conplaint is not that there is a violation of the nunerica
l[imts under the Illinois regulations.

Wy would we then | ook at sound | evel measurenents and
conpare themto the Illinois daytine and nighttinme limts in a
nui sance case |like this?

A Because those nmeasurenents woul d give us guidelines to
desi gn noise solutions that would bring the | evels down to
approximate the daytime and nighttinme limts for noise. The idea
-- ny conception of a nuisance case, as far as what we are doing
is we are using approxi mate nunbers as opposed to exact nunbers.
By approximate | would say we may have a plus or m nus one or two

dB either direction on these neasurenents.
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70, and | renenber seeing that on the tape, 70 dB(A) at
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ni ghttine, when the Illinois standard would allow a dB(A)
equi val ent of 51, we are looking at a situation where we have 20
deci bels over the regulatory limt. But that 20 decibe
i nformati on then gives us sonething to use for design purposes to
abate or at least mtigate the noise that is inpacting the folks
in Ganite City.

Q Are these noise | evel neasurenents also relevant to
whet her the noise |evels are reasonable or constitute an
unr easonabl e interference?

MR, BABST: Objection. He is asking the same question

again that | believe is the basis of our notion in linmne this

norning. | think the Hearing O ficer has ruled on this a nunber
of tines.
MR, MJUSKOPF: | nobst certainly am not asking the sane

guestion. The nmotion in limne was can he testify ultinately
whether the -- could he testify to the ultimate opinion as to
whet her there is an unreasonable or reasonable interference in
this case. Al | amasking himis are these noise |eve
measurenents and the Illinois limts relevant to determnining
reasonabl eness or unreasonabl eness. So | am stoppi ng way, way,
way short of asking himto say whether there is an unreasonabl e

interference in this case or not?
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guesti ons.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Woul d you pl ease read back the
original question.

(Wher eupon the requested portion of the record was read

back by the Reporter.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: | am going to overrule the
objection on this question as to -- well, he can answer the
guesti on.

THE W TNESS: To answer the question -- | amsorry. M.

Hearing Officer, can | talk?

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF:  Yes.

THE W TNESS: To answer this question, whenever we have a
si gni ficant exceedance of the nunerical standards, we have a very
strong piece of evidence that the noise then may be unreasonabl e.

MR. BABST: The basis of nmy objection this norning was that
an expert witness is not needed to make a determ nati on whet her
somet hing is reasonabl e or unreasonable. That is certainly
sonmething that we could all do. That was ny objection this
norning and it is the same thing this afternoon.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: | think in this instance the

guestion was are the actual |evel readings relevant to the
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determ nati on of the nui sance case.
MR. MUSKOPF: Right.
HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: And that question was answered.
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| overrul ed your objection on that grounds.

Q (By M. Miskopf) Have we covered the inportance or the
significance of both the nunerical limts and the noise |eve
nmeasurenents as they fit into this case?

A Wel |, again, |ooking at past Board decisions, the Board
has asked the question many tines in the distant past on a
nui sance case what was the -- were there any |levels taken so that
t hey have sone type of number to work with, and in many of the
early cases there weren't. The concept of using the Radi o Shack
nmeter and the cancorder was to provide the Board with nore
informati on than they had in the past on a nuisance case. It
seens, fromreading the Board decisions that that has hel ped the
Board i n deciding whether they do or they do not have a nui sance
case.

Q Is that why you recommended to the G asgows and the
Hoppes that they use a video canmera and a noi se neter?

A. Yes, yes. It was first used in Cohen versus Overl and,
and the Board had a choice in that particular case of both expert
measurements and amateur nmeasurements with a cancorder and a
Radi o Shack meter. Due to one defect in the professiona

measurenents they were thrown out as evidence. However, the
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Radi o Shack meter with the cancorder was used by the Board in
determ ni ng the case.

Q And we do have the benefit of the cancorder evidence and
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the noise neter evidence in this case, do we not?

A That's correct.

Q And you have revi ewed that evidence?

A Yes, | have.

Q And did you conme to a conclusion as to whether the

manner in which that evidence was coll ected was reasonably
reliable?

A. Yes. In my opinion, it was reasonably reliable. W
have an accuracy there of plus or m nus one or two decibels. For
preci sion nmeasurenents we woul d | ook for an accuracy of, say,
plus or minus a half a decibel. 1In this case when we are talking
of exceedi ng nunerical standards by factors of 20 decibels, which
woul d be 100 to one, the accuracy is definitely sufficient for
t he i nexpensive neter and cancorder comnbination

Q Now, you found that those Radi o Shack noise neters are
general ly accurate and reasonably reliable?

A. Sur prisingly so.

Q Did you ever test the calibration of Ms. G asgows'
met er ?

A. Yes, | did.
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Q And what was the result of that test?
A The result of that test indicated that her neter is one
deci bel below the sensitivity of a precision neter, which neans

that when we conpare her measurements to precision neasurenents
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we woul d see that her nunbers that she gave us were about one
deci bel off.
Q So in looking at her figures, if the neter says 70, are

you suggesting that the actual sound level is probably nore Iike

7172

A That's correct.

Q Now, what about do these neters tend to drift over tine
at all in calibration?

A No, they do not. | have never run across one that
drifted. | currently have five in ny lab. | have had them
several years. | have periodically |oaned them out and checked

them and | have never had to adjust any of the nmeters. They
have held their calibration for several years.

Q So are you satisfied that the neasurenents that Vickie
G asgow took in this case are reasonably reliable?

A Yes.

Q Now, after those two digressions, let's get back to the
noi se probl ens and solutions that you would propose in this case.
We have got the noise fromthe plant itself, and you said that

you have seen the noise |level neasurements of that noise and we
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have tal ked about it being in the range of 70 dB(A); is that

right?
A That's correct.
Q What do you see as being the solution to that problem at
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this point?

A. My suggestion would be for Granite City Steel to retain
a qualified consultant that can take neasurenents per the
Il1linois standards, and is fanmliar enough with that type of
operation to make engi neering reconmendati ons as to what can be
done to reduce the noise from70 dB(A) nighttine to 51 dB(A)
ni ghttinme, or thereabouts. And then subnmit those recommendati ons
to the Pollution Control Board for final determ nation by the
Board as to what the ultimate solution would be to the plant
probl em

Q So | guess that takes us to the coal piles, then. W
have covered the plant itself?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Do you have an opinion as to whether the noise
fromthe bull dozer, the engine noise, or the clatter of the
tracks, or the back up noises need to be addressed?

A Yes, they do.

Q What ki nd of solution do you think would be reasonabl e

and practicabl e under the circunstances here?
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A Wel |, taking themone at time, | will start with the
back up beeper. In the case of the back up beeper, | would
recommend the sane solution that | recomended in Hof fman versus
Colunmbia. 1In that particular case | had recomended that since
the OSHA regul ati ons under the Code of Federal Regul ations gives
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an option of either a back up beeper or an observer, that in
situations, and specifically in that case, in that situation
there, that they delete the back up beeper and use an observer.
The Board accepted that opinion. And they also have the
references there of the appropriate statutes and the Code of
Federal Regul ations for that recommendati on. That would be ny
recomendation in this case, too, that | think an observer would
be sufficient in order to provide an adequate margin of safety
for personnel

It has been mnmy experience, having been involved in a nunber
of large construction projects where | perforned all of the noise
control engi neering when the Agency was doi ng toxic waste
cl eanups and incineration, that in nost cases where you have
machi nery with back up beepers on it you don't normally have
personnel in the immediate vicinity that are in danger of being
struck by the machinery. 1In those cases we did not have any
probl ems as far as disabling the back up beepers when the
machi nery was used when there was no personnel that could be

struck by it. So, again, | think that the use of an observer



20

21

22

23

24

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

woul d be acceptable to OSHA and has been accepted by the Board.
Q That woul d conpletely elimnate, that woul d not just
mtigate, but it would elimnate that noise source, right?
A Yes, it woul d.
Q You are tal ki ng about --
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(Bui I di ng personnel entered the hearing room and announced

that the building would be closing in a few m nutes.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: | can't renenber. Were you
finished with your answer?

(Whereupon the last question and answer of the record were

read back by the Reporter.)

THE WTNESS: Yes, | was finished with ny answer.

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. Let's go off the record.

(Di scussion off the record.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER LANGHOFF: Okay. W are adjourned until
tomorrow at 9:00 a.m

(The hearing adjourned at approximtely 5:00 p.m)
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STATE OF ILLINOS )
) SS
COUNTY OF MONTGOVERY)
CERTI FI CATE
I, DARLENE M NI EMEYER, a Notary Public in and for the
County of Montgonery, State of Illinois, DO HEREBY CERTIFY t hat
the foregoing 300 pages conprise a true, conplete and correct
transcri pt of the proceedings held on the 10th of July A.D.,
2001, at the City Hall Building, the Mayor's Conference Room
Granite City, Illinois, in the case of Janes A. d asgow, Vickie

L. dasgow, Bill Hoppe and Pat Hoppe v. Granite City Steel, in
proceedi ngs held before Hearing O ficer Steven C. Langhoff, and
recorded in machi ne shorthand by ne.

IN WTNESS WHEREOF | have hereunto set ny hand and affi xed

nmy Notarial Seal this 23rd day of July A D., 2001.
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